elghborhood

to ﬂn-WOr

MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
CITY HALL, Fifth Floor
6801 Delmar Bivd.
University City, Missouri 63130
Monday, November 12, 2018

University City 6:30 p.m.

m o o w»

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
PROCLAMATIONS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. October 8, Study Session minutes — (CBIZ)
2. October 22, Regular Session minutes
3. October 22, Study Session Minutes — (Solid Waste and ITN Gateway)

APPOINTMENTS to BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
1. Karla Teeters Brown is nominated to the Arts and Letters Commission as a fill-in replacing
Stephanie Schlaifer's unexpired term by Councilmember Tim Cusick.
2. Ruderer and Patricia McQueen are nominated for re-appointment to the CALOP
Commission by Councilmember Steve McMahon.

SWEARING IN to BOARDS & COMMISSIONS

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (Total of 15 minutes allowed)
PUBLIC HEARINGS

CONSENT AGENDA - Vote Required

Sewer Lateral Program Loan

Printer Lease Renewal Contract

US Army Corps of Engineering — Letter of Intent
FY16 Community Development Block Grant Amendment/Reallocation - Sidewalk & Curb

AN

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT
1. Rezoning — 1167 Remley Ct.
(VOTE REQUIRED)
2. West Loop Community Improvement District (CID) Task Force & Funding
(VOTE REQUIRED)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
BILLS

1. BILL 9368 — AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT WITH
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI FOR NEXT GENERATION 9-1-1 SERVICE.

Pagelof2



M. NEW BUSINESS
RESOLUTIONS

BILLS

1.

BILL 9369 — AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE Ill OF THE TRAFFIC CODE, TO
REVISE TRAFFIC REGULATION AS PROVIDED HEREIN (Restricted Parking Jackson Ave.)

BILL 9370 - AN ORDINANCE DESIGNATING A PORTION OF THE CITY OF
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS A REDEVELOPMENT AREA; APPROVING THE
OLIVE BOULEVARD COMMERCIAL CORRIDOR AND RESIDENTIAL CONSERVATION
REDEVELOPMENT PLAN; AND MAKING FINDINGS RELATED THERETO.

BILL 9371 — AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A REDEVELOPMENT PRQJECT FOR
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 1 OF THE OLIVE BOULEVARD COMMERCIAL
CORRIDOR AND RESIDENTIAL CONSERVATION REDEVELOPMENT AREA;
ADOPTING TAX INCREMENT FINANCING WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND
AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ACTIONS BY CITY OFFICIALS.

BILL 9372 — AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT FOR
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 2 OF THE OLIVE BOULEVARD COMMERCIAL
CORRIDOR AND RESIDENTIAL CONSERVATION REDEVELOPMENT AREA;
ADOPTING TAX INCREMENT FINANCING WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND
AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ACTIONS BY CITY OFFICIALS.

BILL 9373 - AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT FOR
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 3 OF THE OLIVE BOULEVARD COMMERCIAL
CORRIDOR AND RESIDENTIAL CONSERVATION REDEVELOPMENT AREA,;
ADOPTING TAX INCREMENT FINANCING WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND
AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ACTIONS BY CITY OFFICIALS.

COUNCIL REPORTS/BUSINESS

Boards and Commission appointments needed

2. Council liaison reports on Boards and Commissions
3. Boards, Commissions and Task Force minutes

4. Other Discussions/Business

1.

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (continued if needed)

COUNCIL COMMENTS

Roil-Call vote to go into a Closed Council Session according to RSMo 610.021 (1)Legal
actions, causes of action or litigation involving a public governmental body and any
confidential or privileged communications between a public governmental body or its
representatives and its attorneys.

ADJOURNMENT

Page 2 0f2



UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL
JOINT STUDY SESSION
5th Floor of City Hall
6801 Delmar
October 8, 2018

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
The City Council and Civil Service Board Joint Study Session was held in the Council Chambers on the
fifth floor of City Hall, on Monday, October 8, 2018. Mayor Crow called the Study Session to order at 5:30
p.m.

In addition to the Mayor, the following members of Council were present:
Councilmember Steven McMahon
Councilmember Paulette Carr
Councilmember Jeffrey Hales
Councilmember Tim Cusick
Councilmember Stacy Clay
Councilmember Bwayne Smotherson

Also in attendance was City Manager, Gregory Rose; City Attorney, John F. Mulligan Jr.; HR Director,
Yolanda Howze; Joe Rice and Taylor Sprague from CBIZ; and Joan Suarez, James Stephenson, and
Michael Waxenberg from the Civil Service Board.

2. CHANGES TO REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA
Councilmember Smotherson made a motion to move ltems J-1, J4, and J5 fom the consent Agenda and
place them under the City Manager's Report for discussion and consideration. It was seconded by
Councilmember Carr and the motion carried unanimously

3. Compensation and Classification Study
Requested by the City Manager

Presentation by CBIZ Talent and Compensation Solutions

Mr. Rose stated first, he would like to welcome the representatives from CBIZ, as weli as members of the
Civil Service Board, and express his appreciation for their attendance at this Joint Study Session.

He stated tonight's session was requested to provide everyone with an update on the current
status of the City's Compensation and Classification Study current underway, and that presentation will
begin with introductions by Ms. Howze, HR Director.

Ms. Howze introduced CBIZ consultants Joe Rice, Project Manager for the Compensation Consulting
Division and Taylor Sprague, Associate Compensation Consultant, who will provide Council and the
Board with a presentation and overview of this project. Ms. Howze noted that she would be available
throughout the presentation to answer any internal questions that may arise.

Mr. Rice thanked Council and staff for the opportunity to introduce his company and provide an overview
of the Class & Compensation Study.

Introduction
CBIZ is a publicly traded company in the professional services management consulting industry, with two

principal divisions:

Finance & Insurance
» Tax valuation services
o Audits
» Various insurance-related vehicles E-1-1

2018-10-08 Jolnt Study Session-Civil Service 10of8



Benefits & Insurance

Benefit's brokerage

Retirement plans

Talent & compensation solutions
Executive searches

CBIZ has over 100 offices and maintains 4600 employees. Its St. Louis office houses the Company's
national compensation practice where questions regarding compensation for every industry and
geography are answered. Mr. Rice stated his focus is primarily in the public sector; i.e., municipalities,
state governments, and pension funds.

Objective of the Study
CBIZ was retained to review the City's classification and compensation structure to achieve the

following goals:
1. To ensure that U City has a compensation structure & classification system that is
competitive and supports the need to attract and retain qualified talent.
2. To establish a system that continues to grow and change with the City's requirements analigns
with its broader goals and strategies.

The CBIZ analyses will include:
¢ Evaluating positions to determine where they should fit within the hierarchy
« Comparison of current pay to related markets
> A custom peer review where CBIZ invites peer organizations to provide their compensation
data
Internal equity and compression
» How is pay distributed, internally
Salary structure
¥» How the minimums, midpoints, and maximums relate to the market
Employee benefits
» How it competes with other compensation packages
» Does U City's benefits package help or hurt its competitive position
Update job descriptions
> A review of job classifications under the Fair Labor Standards Act to determine whether
they are exempt/nonexempt from overtime provisions
* Recommended compensation policies & procedures

Methodology A
1. Definition of Market Pricing = valuation of pay for jobs in the external labor markets.

» A key component of this study is, understanding how comparable organizations
would compensate a similar position.
2. Valuation of Pay
o Custom survey
» Completion of a highly structured job analysis questionnaire for U City employees fo
determine the overview of the position; i.e., key accountabilities; qualifications, and
environmental factors.
» 82.7% completion rate for the questionnaire.
e Published survey data
» Data published by third-party consulting/surveying firms.
» Surveys that have a large amount of participation so resuits are statistically
validated.
= Statistical compensation information
» Data which tends to be too generic or broad are excluded; i.e., free internet data or
Dept. of Labor compensation data.

E-1-2

2018-10-08 Joint Study Session-Civil Service 20f8



3.

Jobs
Encompasses results from the job description analysis questionnaires completed by
employees to make labor market comparisons.

« Job evaluation

» Thers is a need to understand each position in order to know what the job entails
and where it competes in the broader labor market.

s (Career Paths
Where does the job fit within the organization?
Is it a job that's broadly defined?
Is it a job that's narrowly defined with different levels for the same position?
Is there is a more appropriate common title for the job?
Is there a title that would betier represent what the job entails?
Updating job descriptions to ensure that the content received from employees flows
through to the updated job description.

VVVVVY

Compensation & Benefits Peer Study
A peer group of cities representing a good comparison set are invited to participate in a
Compensation & Benefits Study.
» Based on a summary description and additional guidance that the position must be
at least 70% similar, participants are asked to match their job to the City's job.
» 75 of the City's jobs were identified as being common to other municipalities.

Mr. Rice provided Council and the Board with an illustration exhibiting the list of participating cities. He stated
based on some of the information already received he thinks they will be able to have good, reliable survey
data to work with. Any position found to be uncommon to other municipalities or not included in the survey
will be researched by using their survey library.

5.

External Labor Market
How should the labor market be defined for purposes of this study?
¢ Defining the Labor Market
» CBIZ thinks of the labor market in terms of location, geography, and size of the
organization.
e |ocation
> The majority of U City's positions can be recruited locally from an available talent
pool.
» Specialized or senior level positions may require a broadening of the geographic
scope lo include state-wide, region-wide or nation-wide.
Industry ‘
» The comparison industry for the survey is municipal government.
» Other positions like HR, IT and Accounting are not exclusive to municipal
government.
Size
» An important, yet somewhat tricky consideration is the ability to identify cities that
have similar populations and structures.
Salary Information
» CBIZ brings in the 25th, 50th, and 75th percentiles to determine the competitive
range of pay.
» The 25th Percentile is where 25% of organizations pay below that amount and 75%
pay above.
» The 75th Percentile is where 75% of organizations pay below that amount and 25%
>

pay above.
CBIZ refers to the 50th percentile as meeting the market because it is the starting
point that will be the anchor salary structure going forward. This is the approach
that 85% of organizations take when designing their salary structures.

> The range minimums and maximumes provide additional flexibility. E-1-3

2018-10-08 Joint Study Sesslon-Clvil Service 30f8



» There is an opportunity to pay below the 50th percentile for new employees or a
new job classification.

» There is an opportunity to pay above the 50th percentile for tenured employees with
good performance.

e Aging Data

» All data, whether it's collected via CBIZ surveys or from custom surveys are
conducted at a specific point in time. So, CBIZ tries to predict how salaries are
going to move by aging that data forward. '

» A planning date of January 1st is used and data is aged annually through percent
and pro-rated to accomplish a common effective date.

Mr. Rice stated that the bulk of their work takes place during the collection of market data for each position.
The next step is to slot positions into the salary structure based on the data.

6. Salary Structures
Salary structures are helpful because they ease the administration internally by allowing you to

categorize jobs of a similar market value into the same grade.
» Example:
» The 50th percentile for Job XYZ came in at $35,454 and based on this hypothetical
structure that market benchmark most closely aligns with the midpoint in Grade 2.
So that becomes the number that approximates the market 50th percentile.
» If you had another job that came in at $36,200, it would also slot into Grade 2, since
Jjobs of similar market value are classified based on the closest midpoint,

Mr. Rice stated there is a need to figure out how wide a pay range should be foliowing market data and best
practices. So as they design salary structures there are a couple of tools they can work with.

7. Wage Spread & _
A wage spread is a distance from the minimum to the maximum.
» CBIZ tends to recommend (V) shaped structures.

> When you look at the market data, jobs lower in the classification system that
spread from the 25th percentile to the 75th percentile tend to be narrower. Jobs that
do not require a huge learning curve offentimes do not have a big gap from entry-
level performance and competence in the role.

» As positions get more complex there is a wider learning curve, wider performance,
and so you tend fo see the range spread get wider.

» Midpoint differentials tend to get bigger as you move up the organizational ladder.
Advancing from a Laborer 1 to a Laborer 2 acknowledges that you're better at
performing your role; that you can lead others, and that you can work independently,
but it's basically the same position. However, going from a manager to a director is
a bigger jump in responsibility, so the midpoint differentials increase.

8. Other Considerations
« Is the salary structure an open pay range or a step structure?
> Today, U City utilizes a step structure, which is common with most municipalities.
#* How well does U City's pay track in the market?
> Final report & recommendations
» Wil the City's benefits' package make up for a below-market analysis?
» Ultilization of a valuation process that totals up the fixed amount contributed to
benefits and the number of head counts.
= Retirement, paid time off, and other miscellaneous benefits tied to salary.
» Capturing the variable cost allows you to come up with the benefits' value which is
then compared with peer cifies.
» Peer cities will also be asked fo provide supplemental information on their plans to
determine the rates covered for medical benefits; i.e., 80%, 100% E-1-4

2018-10-08 Joint Study Session-Civil Service 40f8



e Draft Policies & Procedures

» Evaluation and recommendations on what's in place; how the City handles new
hires; promotions; demotions; your annual compensation review for adjusting the
salary structure or what steps you should take annually to adjust your salary
structure.

»> Job descriptions are reviewed and updated to make sure they are aligned
consistently; that all ADA compliance-related issues are documented, and that they
are properly classified under FLSA.

9. Next Steps

* Completion of preliminary results by the end of November.

» Internal meeting with staff to discuss initial findings; recommendations; possible changes
in the salary structure and whether there are any differences in the market data versus
internal factors.

¢ Final Report & Recommendations wrapped up by the end of the year.

Councifmember Clay stated as most of us know, U City prides itself on having a diverse workforce. However,
it's been his experience from working in public education that often there is a higher cost associated with
attracting and finding diverse candidates who may not be clicked into the conventional networks where you
might source employees. Mr. Rice, can you and perhaps, the City Manager, talk a little bit about identifying
labor and market characteristics for attracting diverse candidates? Mr. Rose stated the discussion regarding
what the City's recruitment process will lock like will be a topic for ancther Study Session since it is outside
the scope of this analysis. However, the recruitment of women and minorities is certainly on staff's radar, and
they are currently locking at the possibility of bringing back the Cadet Program for both Police and Fire. With
respect to other professions, like engineering, staff has discussed expanding their search to include HBCs.
Mr. Rose stated that the bottom line is that staff is taking steps to try and do a better job, but at this point, a
strategy, much more comprehensive than what he is able to provide today, must be established.

Counciimember Clay stated even though he understands that every municipality has its own
complexities, he would dare to say that Overland, Glendale, and Shrewsbury are far less complex than U
City. So he was curious to know how these peer groups factored into the compensation study? Mr. Rice
stated while they are still pouring through the results from each participant, the one thing he alluded to is that
it was tough to find a good peer group for U City since it is one of the larger; if not the largest municipality
within the County representing its geographic proximity for recruitment. He stated traditionally, they look to
define a peer group that's one-half to two times the size of a city, but that can also pose a challenge. So they
tried to balance some of that out by including Cities like St. Charles, St. Peters, and Chesterfield, to make
certain there would be enough organizations to provide data for all of U City's positions. Because if you only
have a small group of peers and you end up with only four cities providing data for a specific position, at that
point it becomes really questionable as to whether or not it's a good and reliable source.

He stated CBIZ also works with some of the other peer cities on this list, so he is aware that they
utilize aggressive compensation policies that position their structures to be above the 50th percentile. So
even though they might be smaller, they are more aggressive with pay, and U City is included in their list of
peer groups. So, while this is a valid question, he has not seen anything to date, that would lead him to say
these cities would create a negative impact on the study. Mr. Rice stated if a percentile falls toward the
bottom of the rung, that means more than likely they are going to fall below the 25th percentile and
completely be removed from the results because consideration is only given to cities that demonstrate the
50th percentile or above when establishing salary structures.

Councilmember Smotherson questioned whether Council would be provided with a better
understanding of the City's employee benefits and how they rank with other municipalities after the study is
completed? Mr. Rice stated what they want to be able to provide at the end of this study is information on the
valuation process and some key benchmarks, to include the absolute premiums that are paid, the cost
shared between the City and its employees, and whether the City's medical contribution rate is on pare. But
keep in mind that the intended goal is to look at the parameters and share what other municipalities are doing
in both absolute and relative terms, not to make any recommendations regarding the need to push more
consumerism on the City's employees or anything of that nature. E-1-5

2018-10-08 Joint Study Sesslon-Civl Service 50f8



Councilmember Smotherson asked Mayor Crow if it would be appropriate at this time to either make a motion
or request that the employees who are present be allowed 5 or 10 minutes to¢ make any comments? Mayor
Crow stated anytime a request is made to suspend the rules it must be accompanied by a motion and a vote
from this body. And while his hope is that the City Manager has made himself available to talk to employees
about any questions or concemns they might have, he believes the bigger question these folks might have at
this point, is what happens once the study is completed in December? And if any adjustments are to be
made, is there an anticipated timeline for when that process would occur?

Mr. Rose stated once staff receives the Final Report it will be provided to Council and discussed in a
supplemental briefing. He stated based on a recent survey conducted by a local paper which indicated that U
City salaries were not competitive and failed to rank within the top 10 cities in the metropolitan area, his
assumption is that salaries will likely fall below the market rate. Should that be the case, any timeline will be
dependent upon how much they fall below market rate. Mr. Rose stated he would love to make immediate
adjustments, but they may have to be phased in over a one or two year period.

The other issue is that when this project was initiated the City committed to a July 1st completion
date, with the goal of implementing any adjustments as a part of this year's compensation. There are a
number of reasons why they were unsuccessful in meeting that deadline, but he has asked the City Attorney
to determine if there is any way possible the City could still provide employees with that compensation
irrespective of the completion date. Mr. Rose stated he would have more information once John completes
his investigation and they get deeper into the budget process.

Councilmember Carr asked what percentage of the total number of jobs within U City did the 75 jobs
identified in the peer group survey represent? Mr. Rice stated U City has 110 positiens, but since not all of
the 75 jobs identified in the survey will be equivalent, that number represents roughly 75% of the jobs. He
stated even though they only collected data for 75 jobs, all of the City's positions will be evaluated. For the
balance, they will use in-house survey data or work internally to make sure positions are slotted correctly.
Mr. Rice stated there will always be a relatively small number of jobs that you won't be able to find good
benchmark data for in practically every study.

Councilmember Carr asked if the necessity to upgrade a specific job description would have any
impact on the positions that have not been included in the survey data? Mr. Rice stated that they already
have the content from which the job descriptions will be rewritten, and currently utilizing that data as the
benchmarking process to make the necessary upgrades. However, they can look at it again, to make sure
that when they start to make their comparisons they are looking at the right information.

Councilmember Cusick asked Mr. Rice if he knew the actual number of employees represented by the 82.7%
that had answered the questionnaire?

Mr. Rice stated although he is unable to do the calculations off the top of his head, the City has a total of 250
employees. Councilmember Cusick asked Mr. Rice whether their peer city analysis took factors, like revenue
into consideration? Mr. Rice stated the target is for peer groups in total, to be representative of an average or
median range. However, no adjustments are made to their data because the thought process is that when
you're looking at compensation it should be based on who you compete with for talent. He stated there might
be cities that have larger or smaller budgets but if your employees are leaving and going to work for them,
then you need to understand what their compensation is.

Councilmember Cusick asked if the comparisons for how well U City's pay tracks in the market were based
on local or national averages? Mr. Rose stated they are based on the local market. But, if he could
respond very briefly to one of his other questions, one of the decisions staff will be asking the Mayor and
Council to make is, where do you think U City should be on that competitive line; the 50th percentile; 75th
percentile or the 80th percentile? And he suspects, that his recommendation will be based, in part, on what
he thinks the City's revenue stream will be long-term.

Ms. Howze stated from 2003 to 2010, the City strived to maintain salaries at the 80th percentile, and that's
the reason she had asked CBIZ to include that number in their presentation.

E-1-6

2018-10-08 Joint Study Session-Civil Service 60f8



Counciimember McMahon stated his assumption is that any comparisons related to job classifications would
include the basics; this an entry-level position; this is more complex. But will those comparisons be pared
down to a level where Council and staff can easily make distinctions; especially as it relates to public safety,
as to the number of calls; the type of calls or how dangerous a position might be? Mr. Rice stated while
comparisons can be made as to an entry-level professional versus a senior level director or strategic position,
in most instances, other types of metrics are not something that can readily be scoped out between the
different cities. But here again, the real question is, who do you compete with for talent? So even though no
allowances or adjustments are made based on those type of considerations, they could certainly be
something that is recognized in an employment value proposition. He stated there are also things that might
be hard to quantify, and yet, be an influence, such as the reasons why people either want to come or they
don't want to come to a city, but that's dealt with in the compensation study.

Councilmember Hales asked if there was a frequency in which this type of study should be performed? Mr.
Rice stated for cities of this size their recommendation is that they are performed every three to five years.
Because over the next five years one of the things it will provide is a salary structure update letter to make
sure the City's minimums remain competitive and its maximums are appropriate. And while that's good over
the short-term, in reality, you might have a position in IT with a 10% growth in the market and an accounting
position with only 1 1/2% growth. He stated CBIZ alsc has survey data published annually that tracks what
other organizations are doing for their salary increase process and what steps they are taking to adjust their
structures. So by looking every three to five years, you can help track those market trends better.

Councilmember Hales stated over the years he has attended the vast majority of meetings and
does not remember anything like this ever being conducted. So he was curious to know whether anyone had
a reference as to if or when the City might have performed a Compensation & Classification Study? Ms.
Howze stated based on her recollection; which dates back to 1994, this is the first study that has ever been
performed. However, prior to 2010, she would conduct her own analysis every year utilizing some of the
cities included in the study's peer group. She stated they used a Public Salary Module to compare salaries,
make annual updates to the Pay Ordinance based on the objective to maintain that 80th percentile for
benchmark jobs, and thereafter, adjust the other positions accordingly.

Mayor Crow asked if any members of the Civil Service Board had any questions? And if not, he would be
willing to open the floor up for the next 10 minutes to allow for public comment if members of Council wished
to make the appropriate motion.

Michael Waxenberg, a member of the Civil Service Board, stated he would be in favor of hearing from the
audience.

Councilmember Smotherson made a motion to suspend the rules and allow participants in the audience to
ask questions, seconded by Councilmember Hales and the motion carried unanimously.

Hearing no requests to speak, Mayor Crow thanked members of the Civil Service Board, and the
representatives from CBIZ for joining Council at tonight's meeting. He stated his hope, is that as this City
moves forward it will continue to address its employees' compensation needs and the diversity of its
workforce. Because diversity is one of those values citizens of U City truly respect and believe in, that in
spite of our efforts, oftentimes is not fully achieved.

Councilmember McMahon moved to adjourn the meeting, it was seconded by Councilmember Smotherson
and the motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment

Mayor Crow closed the Joint City Council Study Session at 6:19 p.m.

LaRette Reese
City Clerk

2018-10-08 Joint Study Session-Civil Service 7of8



2018-10-08 Joint Study Session-Civil Service

8of8



MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
CITY HALL, Fifth Floor
6801 Delmar Blvd.
University City, Missouri 63130
Monday, October 22, 2018
6:30 p.m.

A. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

At the Regular Session of the City Council of University City held on the fifth floor of City Hall,
on Monday, October 22, 2018, Mayor Terry Crow called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL
In addition to the Mayor, the following members of Council were present:

Councilmember Stacy Clay
Councilmember Paulette Carr
Councilmember Steven McMahon
Councilmember Jeffrey Hales
Councilmember Tim Cusick
Councilmember Bwayne Smotherson

Also in attendance were City Manager, Gregory Rose; City Attorney, John F. Mulligan, Jr.;
Shawn Sullivan, and Michelle Kniep from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Councilmember Smotherson moved to approve the agenda as presented, it was seconded by
Councilmember Carr and the motion carried unanimously.

D. PROCLAMATIONS
1. Arts and Letters Retuming Artist — Jeffrey Anderson
2. Tradition of Literary Excellence Award —Gerald Early

Mayor Crow stated that the Proclamations will be presented to Mr. Anderson and Mr. Early later
this evening.

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. October 8, 2018, Regular Session minutes were moved by Councilmember Carr, it was
seconded by Councilmember Clay and the motion carried unanimously.

APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS & COMMISSIONS

G. SWEARING IN TO BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
1. Eleanor Mullin was sworn into the Arts and Letters Commission at tonight's meeting.
2. Henry Slay Jr. was sworn into the Board of Adjustment at tonight's meeting.

Mayor Crow thanked both citizens for their willingness to serve this community by
volunteering to participate on the City's Boards and Commissions. He stated if there is
anyone in the audience looking for a few things to do with their extra time, Council would be
more than happy to nominate you to fill some of the vacancies on several of the City's
commissions.



CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (Total of 15 minutes allowed)

Aren Ginsberg, 430 West Point Court, University City, MO

Ms. Ginsberg asked Council for their support with Trap/Neuter Return for U City's feral felines.
She stated she and her neighbors rely on community cats to keep vermin populations in
check and studies show T & R humanly stabilizes and reduces feral populations, effectively
addresses neighborhood safety concerns, and successfully saves taxpayer dollars. St. Louis
City, St. Charles City and St. Charles County Animal Control ail have successful T & R
policies. (Ms. Ginsberg displayed a photograph of rats in her backyard)

Yvette Liebesman, 7570 Cornell Avenue, University City, MO

Ms. Liebesman stated Tom Bloomfield of the 3rd Ward started a wonderful post on U City On
The Record, about how to spend the 10 million dollars in TIF Funds, and she would like to
read some of his suggestions into the record.

1. Extend the Great Rivers Greenway from 170 along the south side of Olive to Midiand.
This would create a safer path for Ward 3 residents to walk to the development,
connect North and South Greenway, and attract bikers and walkers to the small
businesses along the Olive Corridor. _

2. Purchase a $200,000 Shot Spotter for two years to identify random gunshots.

3. Purchase or lease vacant lots to convert into community gardens. Pay for costs
associated with building and maintaining the land and recoup some costs by
subleasing the plots back to residents for $25.00 a year.

4. Fund a ten-year tax abatement for owner-occupied housing in Ward 3 to keep owners
in the houses.

5. Expand the City's Housing Rebate Program to a Housing/Rental Rebate Program for
first responders and veterans who move into Ward 3.

6. Allowing officers to take their cars home would add another level of security for
neighborhoods.

7. Create four-year scholarships for Ward 3 students to attend a trade school and
establish partnerships with area trade schools and community colleges.

8. Hire a grant writer to assist the City in writing grants geared toward enhancing Ward 3;
i.e., bus livability and pedestrian/bike safety grants.

Posts from other residents:

1. 'Build a youth activities park on the City-owned lot at 7315 Olive, similar to the one in
St. Charles County.

2. Build an aquatic center similar o the one in Maryland Heights.

3. Provide additional funding for U City in Bloom to bolster the great work they do and the
City's Recycling Program.

4. Hire a fundraiser for the Olive Development to ensure future sustainability.

5. Use some of the money for sidewalks.

James Hoskins, 8026 Amherst Avenue, University City, MO

Mr. Hoskins stated his daughter would like to decorate her home for the holidays but was
uncertain about what to do. So she would like to know when residents could expect to be
notified about a decision on the Olive/l-170 Development?

Mayor Crow informed Mr. Hoskins that this was not a question and answer session, but if he
would leave his name and telephone number with a member of staff someone would get back
to him with a response. He stated at this point, what he can say is that residents will be able
to remain in their homes throughout the holiday season.



Donna McGhee, 7584 Melrose, University City, MO

Ms. McGhee stated she is encouraged by the attention she has received regarding the
problems she encountered with a large Sycamore tree planted at the base of her driveway.
As a result, she would like to thank the City Manager, City staff, and her 3rd Ward
representatives, who have all been instrumental in helping her resolve this issue. Additional
asphalt has been poured and it now appears as though some repairs will be made to her
driveway. Ms. McGhee stated she would also like to express gratitude to her neighbors who
have been supportive throughout this entire process.

Sonya Pointer, 8039 Canton Avenue, University City, MO
Ms. Pointer stated she thinks the way the Olive/I-170 project has been handled is absolutely
ridiculous. This project, which has the potential to significantly impact this City in either a
negative or positive fashion, should have invoived significant community engagement, but
that was not the case. She stated there were three TIF Commission meetings prior to the
final vote and at each of those meetings hundreds of residents expressed opposition to this
project. Unlike people who do not live in the 3rd Ward, those residents had concerns that did
not involve beautification or Greenway paths. They had real concems; people are losing their
homes to foreclosures and tax sales. Residents in the 3rd Ward represent some of the most
vulnerable populations, but they expect to be heard and have their fears addressed, not
talked to in condescending tones or their concerns undermined.
Ms. Pointer noted some of the concerns and suggestions presented at the 3rd Ward
meeting held last week.
¢ Better communication and outreach for Town Hall meetings; there were roughly (30)
3rd Ward residents in attendance.
¢ Creation of an Equity Board to address concerns of mistrust and act as an intermediary
between the City, developers, and the residents to ensure that proceeds from this
project are equitably and fairly distributed. (They also suggested that this Board not be
appointed by the City Manager or Council.)
s Reassurance that their schoois will not be impacted.
Creation of an Advisory Committee with veto power to make certain that everything
involving this project is properly vetied.
« Tax abatements and lower taxes to address issues associated with increased property
values.
Ms. Pointer asked that Council not only take these concems and suggestions into
consideration but that they act on them, giving them the same weight that is customarily given
to residents who have supported this project.

PUBLIC HEARINGS
1. Liquor License — 2 Thumps Up

Mayor Crow opened the Public Hearing at 6:50 p.m., and hearing no requests to speak the
hearing was closed at 6:52 p.m.

CONSENT AGENDA - Vote Required
1. 3 Dog Bakery Lease Amendment
2. 2 Thumps Up Liquor License
3. Golf Course Sprayer Contract
4. Capital Improvement Program Amendment

Councilmember Carr moved to approve all four items on the Consent Agenda, it was seconded
by Councilmember Hales and the motion carmied unanimously. E-2-3



K. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT
1. Appointment of Fire Chief - William Hinson

Mr. Rose stated it is his pleasure to announce the appointment of William Hinson as the
permanent Fire Chief, effective October 11, 2018. He stated Bill has done an outstanding job
as the Interim Chief and he is being appointed to this permanent position with no reservations.
Mr. Rose stated he would also like to publicly express his appreciation to his wife, Debbie, for
her willingness to allow Bill to serve in this capacity. He stated the promise he has made to all
of the public safety families is that to the best of his abilities, he will make sure that they come
home safe.

William Hinson was swom into office as the Fire Chief for the U City Fire Department at
tonight's meeting.

Mayor Crow thanked Chief Hinson for his dedication to this community.
2. US Army Corps of Engineers —River Des Peres Update Study

Mr. Rose stated this is a presentation by the Amy Corps of Engineers to update Council on the
study being conducted of River Des Peres.

Sinan Alpaslan, Director of Public Works, stated in 2016 staff conducted several Study
Sessions and Council granted approval for the City's participation in this study; a copy of the
Letter of Intent {o participate in this study and the Intergovernmental Agreement between MSD
and U City have been included in Council's packet. The Letter of Intent is necessary for the
City to receive federal funding, if and when it becomes available, and the agreement contains
MSD's commitment to reimburse the City for any local costs associated with this study. This
agreement shall remain in effect until September 2019, unless an extension is deemed
necessary. Mr. Alpaslan stated an update of this study is being presented by Shawn Sullivan
from the Corps of Engineer’s office.

Shawn Sullivan, Strategic Initiatives Coordinator for the Amy Cormps of Engineer, expressed
appreciation for the opportunity to be here this evening to provide an update to a project
located in this community known as the River Des Peres, MO, as identified in the
Congressional authorization. He stated his last opportunity to come before Council on this
matter was in 2016, and his responsibility with the Corps of Engineers is to identify where there
may be existing technical or water resource challenges. And through that technical or water
resource challenge identify the authorities that are in place and seek the federal funds or
funding needed to implement a solution that solves the problem,

Since 2016, the Corps has been seeking federal funds, as well as a three-way
partnership with the City and MSD, which provides an opportunity for the Corps to receive
sponsor-contributed funds once Congressional authorization, is received.

Mr. Sullivan introduced Michelle Kniep, who is a colieague within the Corps of Engineers
and part of the Comps Plan Formulation Section. Ms. Kniep will ultimately serve as the
Technical Advisor for this planning study. Towards the end of this briefing, Mr. Sullivan stated
he will be requesting Council's thoughts on how they would like to see this plan effectively
move forward?



Background
At the direction of Congress, the Corps started looking at urban fiood problems in the Metro St.
Louis area in the 1870’s.
o River Des Peres in the vicinity of 82nd Blvd to Purdue Ave was a flood-prone area that
the Corps was led to further investigate.
» This is a 10 square mile watershed that is densely developed, with significant land-use
changes and numerous impervious surfaces.
¢ Records of flooding since the 1950's.
+ Five times in the last seven years the river has been subjected to flash-flooding.

Study and Authorization History

e Reconnaissance Report completed in 1980. This effort is used to determine if there is
a federal interest to move forward.

» Feasibility Report in 1988. This report identified an implementable solution to address
flood risks within the community.

o Chief of Engineers Report in 1989; Washington, D.C., headquarters. This report
endorsed the Reconnaissance and Feasibility Reports and submitted them to the
Assistant Secretary of the Amy for Civil Works, who then submitted the report to
Congress.

o WRDA (Water Resources Development Act) 1990 Section 101(a)17) authorized
project implementation; the enabling legislation that gives the Corps the authority to
move towards a solution. (Mr. Sullivan stated he is unaware of what happened
between 1990 fo 2004, other than the fact that the Corps was not funded.)

« Channel enlargement and bank stabilization. From 1998 when the solution was
identified, until the time the Corps was funded in 2004, significant changes had
occurred within the watershed and river channel.

Project Cost: $21 million.
FY2004 the Energy and Water Development Appropriations Act included funds for a
General Reevaluation Report.

e Design Agreement executed between the Corps and University City dated 30 June
2004. (The Corps can only move out to the capability of their non-federal sponsor. So
if the non-federal sponsor can only afford (X), then the Corps will only request (X). As
a result, this was a slow-moving effort.)

Initiated General Reevaluation Report in 2004 and continued through 2009.
Federal allocation for GRR $554,441 (2004-2010).

City provided $184,813.

City requested suspension of the study in January 2011 due to funding constraints.
This study was placed on hold from 2011 until 2014.

In 2014 the City reengaged the Corps; initiated meetings, and made subsequent funding
requests through the Corps normal budgetary process to Congress, but did not see any
traction. So the next step was to look at sponsor-contributed funds which were offered by

MSD.

Project Area 82nd to Purdue
Mr. Sullivan displayed a map for Council delineating 82nd Blvd. to Purdue Ave. The area
outlined in green identifies the five-year floodplain which has a 20% probability of a flood
occurring in any given year. The area outlined in red has a 1% probability of a flood occurring
in any given year.

o 1 of 97 structures located in the 5-year floodplain; primarily all residential. E-2.5



+ Within the red zone, there are 275 homes at-risk.
September 2008 residual effects from Hurricane lke caused significant flooding (2
deaths) across the street from the home depicted on the slide.
There have been 5 major floods within the last seven years in this location.
An engineering analysis identifying the exact level of inundation that would occur as a
result a 20% or five-year flood occurring at the home depicted on the slide would have
2 feet of water within the first-floor living space. A 100-year flood event would result in
8 1/2 feet of water.

Path Forward

* Receive validation from the City that this study remains a priority.
Obtain Letter of Intent from the City, identifying that the study remains a priority; that
the City is willing and financially capable of a cost-share should federal funds become
available.
The Corps & City need to prepare should Federal funds become available.

¢ MSD is committed to funding the GRR through completion.

« MSD and City executed an Intergovernmental Agreement valid through September 28,
2019.
Intergovernmental Agreement can be amended to extend the terms (if needed).
Complete GRR (Not to exceed 3 Years from receipt of funding). Once the Federal
Government makes a decision to invest in a study that funding will continue until it is
completed.

e GRR will provide a recommended plan to Congress.

7-Year Outlook

e Reauthorization from Congress (2 years after GRR completed)

e Appropriation of Construction Funds (2 years after authorization).

* Project design and construction (1-2 years after appropriation) cost-shared 65%
Federal and 35% non-Federal.
City acquires all necessary real estate and can be credited towards your cost share.
City responsible for O & M that may result from the project as well as any necessary
repair, rehabilitation, and replacement activities for as long as the project remains
authorized.

Mr. Sullivan stated both he and his colleague have provided their contact information for
Council in case there are any questions after the meeting.

Councilmember Carr asked Mr. Sullivan if he anticipated that the new study would include buy-
outs as opposed to retention and the rerouting of River Des Peres as recommended in the
initial study? Mr. Sullivan stated he thinks that consideration must be given to every option.
From the standpoint of the original plan, relocating or altering the channel is a solution that
based on the conditions or changes in the watershed could potentially induce flooding
downstream. There is also what they refer to as "A suite of nonstructural measures,” which
could include the acquisition of property and relocation of residents or fiood-proofing these
homes by creating a protective barrier around the parameter. However, if residents are getting
2 feet of water in your first-floor living space during that five-year flood event, they may not want
to be locked into a home surrounded by water. Another possibility could be to elevate the
homes so that the first-floor living space is above the anticipated flood elevation; although there
would still be water when you stepped outside your door. In the end, what dictates is the

velocity and depth of the water. E.2.8



Councilmember Carr asked if there was an anticipated cost for the entire project?

Mr. Sullivan stated it would depend on the specific suite of measures identified to reduce the
risk, so right now it's too early to tell. However, in 2013 the Corps did a Limited Economic
Evaluation, and the total project cost for the acquisition of properties would be in the magnitude
of 25 million dollars. And with the City being responsible for 35%, that would be roughly 9
million dollars.

Councilmember Cusick asked who is ultimately responsible for maintaining River Des Peres?
Mr. Sullivan stated that the river encompasses many jurisdictions. The way the regulations are
established, Congress has entrusted the Corps of Engineers to regulate Section 404 of the
Clean Water Act, which means that after the issuance of a permit, they are allowed to place fill
into the river; if you discharge water into the river that requires an authorization from the State
under Section 402. And because MSD has a level of jurisdiction with respect to local floodplain
administration, they could have a say as to what kind of materiails go into the floodpiain; in
addition to the local floodplain ordinance. Councilmember Cusick asked who is responsible
for repairing the erosion that occurs near someone's home? Mr. Sullivan stated as it relates to
stream-bank erosion, his experience has been that it has fallen on the shoulders of the City.
He stated he has had two engagements with members of U City staff to evaluate areas where
there has been stream-bank erosion to see if the Corps had any authority to assist and the
conclusion was that the Corps authority was not applicable for those locations. MSD can
provide assistance with stream-bank stabilization if there's an impact to the stormwater or utility
infrastructure they operate and maintain. But ultimately, the responsibility falls to the
landowner, unless the City has some level of public infrastructure that it needs to maintain from
an integrity standpoint.

Mayor Crow thanked Mr. Sullivan and Ms. Kniep for joining Council this evening.
3. Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District Letter of Intent

Mr. Rose stated staff has been working with MSD for several months to create the framework
that will allow them to move forward with the installation of sewer tanks and is recommending
that Council approve this Letter of Intent.

Councilmember Carr moved to approve, it was seconded by Councilmember McMahon.

Councilmember Carr asked when will the City be apprised of whether MSD and the City will be
able to move forward in this direction? Mr. Rose stated representatives from MSD are here
tonight and can probably share their insight on the status of this project.

Brad Nevois, Assistant Director of Engineering at MSD, stated the Letter of Intent indicates that
MSD will keep the City apprised of future actions, and after the Intergovernmental Agreement is
signed the first step is to start geotechnical borings. Mr. Nevois stated as previously
mentioned, it will take MSD about one year to gain a better understanding of the process, and
the City will be notified once they have obtained an analysis of the borings. However, in the
interim, please do not hesitate to contact him with any additional questions or concerns. He
stated the final design will evolve over time because the one thing they've leamed is that this is
going to be a lengthy process requiring significant public engagement.

Voice vote on Councilmember Carr's motion carried unanimously.



4. MSD Easements

Mr. Rose stated staff is recommending that Council consider the approval of easements for the
sewer infrastructure project conducted by MSD. The 82nd Street to 1-170 sanitary relief project
consists of approximately 6,000 linear feet of 18 to 30-inch sanitary sewer infrastructure located
within Olivette and U City, in the U City watershed of the Lemay Service area. The purpose of
the project is to provide adequate conveyance capacity of wastewater fiows to help alleviate
wet weather building backups and allow for the future elimination of five construction sanitary
sewer overflows.

Councilmember Carr questioned how U City would accommodate the additional sewage being
brought in by this project when the next steps have yet to be completed? Mr. Nevois stated this
project is to build a bigger sewer, much of which will be located in a tunnel. The intent is to
make a bigger sewer conveyance system that conveys sewage more efficiently; helps reduce
basement backups, and remove sanitary sewer overflows from streams in the area.
Councilmember Carr stated although she understands the intent, her concern is that this
system will be bringing more water from Olivette and maybe even further, into U City. Mr.
Nevois stated sewage is already coming from that direction. This project is to make a new and
much larger sewer that conveys the sewage in a more efficient manner.

Councilmember Carr moved to approve, it was seconded by Councilmember Clay and the
motion carried unanimously.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
BILLS

1. BILL 9365 -- AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY AND VRE FIBER OPTICS VENTURES,
L.L.C. FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 601 TRINITY. Bill Number 9365 was read for
the second and third time.

Councilmember Carr moved to approve, it was seconded by Councilmember McMahon.

Roll Call Vote Was:

Ayes: Councilmember Carr, Councilmember McMahon, Councilmember Hales,
Councilmember Cusick, Councilmember Smotherson, Councilmember Clay, and Mayor Crow.
Nays: None.

2. BILL 9366 — AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE NAME OF TAMERTON AVENUE,
BETWEEN PARAMOUNT DRIVE AND MONTREAL DRIVE, TO REV. JOE L.
MIDDLETON LANE. Bill Number 9366 was read for the second and third time.

Councilmember Smotherson moved to approve, it was seconded by Councilmember Clay.

Councilmember Clay stated he wanted to acknowledge Councilmember Hales for coming up
with a creative solution to address this issue, which the Petitioner and others associated with
the church have been wrestling with for some time now. This truly highlights the fact that even
though some of this was born out of a minor disagreement between himself and
Councilmember Hales, Council was able to take that disagreement and work even harder to
come up with a better solution than either party could have come up with on their own.

E-2-

8



Councilmember Clay stated he would also like to acknowledge Councilmember Smotherson,
for his contributions.

Citizen's Comments

Mildred Pettiford, 8333 Fullerton Avenue, University City, MO

Ms. Pettiford thanked everyone who had a role in making this Ordinance come to fruition. She
stated she appreciates Council's patience; especially Councilmember Hales, who she started
out with over a year ago at the Traffic Commission meetings. Ms. Pettiford stated she is
anxious to hear about the next steps and the church would be more than happy to provide any
assistance if needed.

Roll Call Vote Was:
Ayes: Councilmember McMahon, Councilmember Hales, Councilmember Cusick,
Councilmember Smotherson, Councilmember Clay, Councilmember Carr, and Mayor Crow.

Nays: None.

3. BILL 9367 — AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 358 OF THE TRAFFIC CODE,
TO REVISE TRAFFIC REGULATION AS PROVIDED HEREIN.
{6300-6400 blocks of Enright Avenue) Bill Number 9367 was read for the second and

third time.

Councilmember Carr moved to approve, it was seconded by Councilmember Hales.

Roll Call Vote Was:
Ayes: Councilmember Hales, Councilmember Cusick, Councilmember Smotherson,

Councilmember Clay, Councilmember Carr, Councilmember McMahon, and Mayor Crow.
Nays: None.

M. NEW BUSINESS
RESOLUTIONS

introduced by Councilmember Carr
1. Resolution 2018-15 - FY19 Budget Amendment No.1. The motion was seconded by

Councilmember Carr and carried unanimously.

BILLS
Introduced by Councilmember Carmr

2. BILL 9368 — AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT
WITH ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI FOR NEXT GENERATICN 9-1-1 SERVICE. Bill

Number 9368 was read for the first time.

N. COUNCIL REPORTS/BUSINESS
1. Boards and Commission appointments needed
2. Council liaison reports on Boards and Commissions
Councilmember Clay stated that the Senior Commission met last Monday and much of
their discussion focused on the topic in tonight's Study Session; the ITN Gateway Program;
its progress, and how to measure performance going forward. The other agenda item dealt
with providing support for senior citizens on Election Day.




There are a number of organizations that will be providing rides to the polls for seniors, which
includes many of the City's local churches who will be providing this service for members and
non-members.

He stated this is a fairly lengthy ballot that includes a number of Constitutional
amendments and propositions, and to walk in cold might be somewhat of a frustrating voter
experience. So, if you have an opportunity to look at the ballot in advance and can work
with someone you anticipate may have some challenges during this process, he would
strongly encourage you to do so.

Boards, Commissions, and Task Force minutes
Other Discussions/Business
a)} Washington University
Requested by Councilmembers Cusick and McMahon

B

Councilmember Cusick stated on March 24, 2014, the Mayor and Council approved Resolution
2014-3, authorizing the establishment of a University City Advisory Board on Washington
University. The Advisory Board consisted of fourteen members all appointed by the Mayor and
Council. A copy of that report has been included in Council's packet.

He stated he would like to read into the record page 2 of the Resolution.
The charge to the Committee was to "Examine Washington University's tax-exempt properties
in U City and make recommendations to City Council on how best to deal with the revenue
shortfall from tax-exempt property”. The Council Resolution asked the Committee to address a
series of questions which were broken down into five categories and assigned to
subcommittees. ‘

1. How much tax revenue is lost to U City taxing entities because of the tax-exempt status
of Wash U properties?

2. What tax does Wash U provide to U City taxing entities? What does Wash U provide to
U City taxing entities that can be measured in dollars?

3. What in-kind services does Wash U provide to U City taxing entities, and are there
intangibles that Wash U provides to U City taxing entities?

4. How does the U City taxing entities' relationship with Wash U compare with the
relationship between other cities with comparable universities who have large tax-
exempt property holdings?

5. Is there a way to quantify the amount of increased demand on City services that results
from Washington University's ownership and development of tax-exempt property?

Also from the report, much of the work of the U City/Wash U Advisory Committee was done by
these subcommitiees. Subcommittee members invested hundreds of hours gathering data
and consulting with experts and the relevant policy literature. That report was finalized and
submitted to the U City Council on July 30, 2015. The report contained eight recommendations
which were to his knowledge, never discussed or followed up on. Councilmember Cusick read
some of the Committee’s recommendations:

Negotiate a pilot;

Collaborate with Washington U to spur private development and boost the tax base;
Negotiate transfers of real property;

Cost-sharing for municipal infrastructure projects;

Service assessments;

Zoning faw restrictions;

Address parking issues created by students, and

Transparencies in the IBA Heidelberg Model.

Nk ONA

E-2-10



Currently, U City residents are faced with the responsibility of paying increased property tax
with every property that is removed from the City's tax rolls by Wash U. This shortfall in
revenues for U City creates deficits and cripples the City's ability to provide necessary,
adequate, reliable, consistent, and immediate services to its community and residents. It also
needs to be stated that while U City did pass its current fiscal year budget, balanced, it is
because services had to be cut. The repair of roads, sidewalks, and other infrastructure needs
have been delayed while scrimping and scraping to come up with a viable option for its Police
Department. As every penny counts, the City must maximize what little it has.

U City is attempting to support its bottom line and Council has successfully created a TIF
District to help with economic growth. Councilmember Cusick stated U City residents are
underwriting the higher education of the Wash U students, and he cannot stress enough that
this is what this is all about. Students come from around the world and the United States.
Many of these students will come to Wash U, receive their four-year degree and leave. How
does that benefit our local communities?

What We Have Lost
According to page 4 of the report;

e Washington University's tax-exempt property in U City, if taxed, would generate 1.61 to
1.86 million dollars in local property tax revenue, rising in 2018 to 1.87 to 2.16 million
dollars.

* In the period from 2005 to 2015, the City had an estimated loss of revenues of 16.1 to
18.6 million dollars.

s Estimates for the lost tax revenue for the periods of 2015 to 2025 would be 18.7 to 21.6
million dollars.

% These are only estimates. The actual amounts could be marginally different; especially
considering that Wash U property ownership may have been increased further between
2015 and 2018, and 2019. The report further states that with increased property
acquisition and further scheduled development of other Wash U projects in U City the
annualized loss in tax revenues could increase.

Councilmember Cusick stated this twenty-year period is a staggering; albeit estimate, of 34.8 to
40.2 million. This is what U City residents have lost over a twenty year period to underwrite the
higher education of many thousands of students. Furthermore, the report states that the cost of
providing services to those same Wash U owned properties; in essence, the students living in
those areas, is staggering. According to the U City/Wash U Report, page 52, the 2015 U City
budget was 33.7 million dollars.

» If you use the per capita approach for expenses per Wash U students with an
estimated 1400 students; (/t's important to read the report to find out why this number
was used), then the per capita expense by U City for Wash U students is 1.34 million
dollars, based upon a per capita of $954.00 per student.

¢ When you look at the school district expenditures the per capita amount is $1,256.00
per student.

e Added together; again utilizing the per capita formula, the expense allocation for Wash
U students that the City is not collecting, is 3.9 million dollars.

o |f you utilized the proposed valuation method based upon non-taxable properties
owned by Wash U and U City then the expenses would be U City Governnment losses
of 1.28 to 1.51 million dollars.

e The school district expenses; 1.68 to 1.98 million dollars.

E-2-11



» The total, based on the valuation method of expenses would be 2.96 to 3.49 million
dollars per year.

o Thus, either by the per person or per property valuation method Wash U's tax-exempt
property and residents could be allocated approximately 1.4 million dollars annually to
the City budget spending.

« An additional 1.8 million annually could be allocated for school district spending.

« Allocated City and school district costs would then be a total of 3.2 million dollars.

Councilmember Cusick stated there are four areas he thinks the City should concentrate on
based on the Committee’s recommendations:
1. Pilot Program; payment in lieu of taxes
2. Parking Issues created by students in our neighborhoods
3. Zoning Law Restrictions; (Webster Groves has run boundaries around Webster
University, creating an Educational Campus District)
4. Transparency; we need a frank and open dialogue with Wash U concerning their future
plans

Councilmember Cusick stated the U City/Wash U Report from 2015 is comprehensive in its
scope, and therefore, he does not believe that another report or task force to explore the same
issues would be of any benefit. He stated these findings are in front of us and the
recommendations contained in this report should be addressed in earnest. Councilmember
Cusick stated U City has a unique relationship with Wash U; unlike that of our neighbors. No
other municipality in St. Louis County is impacted in the same way as U City. This City values
and appreciates having Wash U as its neighbor, however, they need to do more. Wash U
needs to understand the impact on the City's fiscal budget created by the removal of so much
taxable property. And U City needs to start seriously considering Zoning Ordinances. How
long will this City allow Wash U to continue purchasing property; specifically in the Defmar
Loop, which is its economic backbone? U City must take steps to ensure that the Delmar Loop
remains a part of this City and that it does not become another campus designation for Wash
uU.

Councilmember Cusick asked his colleagues for their thoughts on the proposed
recommendations?

Councilmember Carr stated one thing that was not mentioned but should be addressed, is
compliance with the City's code. She stated over the last seven years what she has noticed is
somewhat of a pattem; Wash U asks for something; their request is granted; we find out that it
really was not sanctioned by the Code, and then the Code is amended. There are many
residences in U City where more than three unrelated people live; both in Wards 1 and 2. And
if the City would simply start enforcing that Code or redesignated those single-family homes to
dormitories, it might provide the City with some other alternatives. Councilmember Carr stated
at this point, she feeis much more comfortable taking the necessary actions to make sure the
City has done everything it can do with respect to zoning and any restrictions that fall within its
realm of authority because in her opinion, doing so demonstrates a serious sense of purpose.
So she would like to thank her colleagues for bringing this issue forward.

She stated to bring everyone up-to-date, when the report was first issued Council had a
Study Session, a presentation, and thereafter, the report mysteriously disappeared from the
City's website. It was not until Ms. Reese was hired last year, that she asked Ms. Reese if she
could locate the report; which deals with the acquisition of land starting anywhere between
2005 to 2007, and make sure that it was readily available.

E-2-12



Another thing of importance is that each member of Council was given the opportunity to
appoint two individuals to this Task Force; and keep in mind that it was a Council comprised of
seven folks that were not necessarily in agreement. As a result, there was a broad range of
appointees who brought diverse positions and opinions to the table. And although Wash U was
invited to participate, their only role was to present the Task Force with what they perceived as
their contributions to U City. Councilmember Carr stated even though Council accepted this
report, no serious considerations were ever given to the recommendations. In fact, she would
venture to say that only a few members of Council even read the report. However, if you read
the report, she thinks you would be very surprised at just how comprehensive it is, even as it
relates to their acknowledgments; which she would like to read into the record.

"First we would like to thank Keith Cole, Assistant Director of Finance at University City for his
help and patience in arranging meetings, taking minutes, taking notes, and tracking down
information. This included many nighttime meetings outside of normal office hours.

Officials at Washington University were helpful and professional in providing us with
information when requested. In particular, Cheryl Adelstein, took time out of her duties to
present to the Committee on Washington University's investments and contributions fo
University City.

Councilmembers Paulette Carr and Steve Kraft served as the liaisons between the
UCWC Committee and City Council. They regularly attended our meetings and made valuable
coniributions to our deliberations.

The recommendations in this report, however, represent the views of the Committee
alone and are not the official position of the City Council or its members. Nevertheless, we
hope the City Council will seriously consider our recommendations.”

Councilmember Carr stated she truly hopes that all of the Task Force recommendations
will be considered and examined to determine how they can be addressed.

Councilmember Hales stated he agrees with much of what was said by Councilimember Cusick
and would thank both members for bringing this report forward. The report is incredibly detailed
and very well done, which clearly demonstrates that members of the Task Force spent a lot of
time and deliberation on this matter. The problem is that it is more than three years old and
things have evolved since then, so at this point, he is not prepared to say that another study
would not be necessary. In his opinion, the report requires an ongoing look and this is the first
step.

Councilmember Hales stated while he understands that everyone is probably a little tired
of the fact that there have been multiple Study Sessions; although obviously there have been
important things that needed to be covered, when you go through this 62-page report it actually
warrants a thorough deliberation by Council. So his suggestion is that the next step is a Study
Session because it's very likely that where we were and where we are, are two different things.
He stated he is in agreement with pretty much all of the recommendations as being avenues
the City needs to look at and have conversations about. And while he thinks the most
constructive thing to do would be to invite Wash U to the table during these conversations, he
believes Council should first do their part by going through this report and figuring out what their
next steps are moving forward.

Councilmember McMahon thanked Councilmember Cusick for moving this issue forward and
noted his agreement with much of what has been said by Councilmember Hales. He stated

from a broad brushstroke it seems as though we start to comingle ideas whenever we talk

about these issues with Wash U, so he thinks one of the steps moving forward is to prioritize
each recommendation. Are all of them things we need to revisit or are there some
recommendations that we have enough information on at this point where we can move
forward? E.-2-13



For example, the parking issues; do we know what they are? Is there enough information to
find a comprehensive rather than fragmented solution that benefits all of this City's
neighborhoods? Taking a phrase from Councilmember Carr; we need to find the low-hanging
fruit, get to work on those, and then maneuver our way through the rest.

Councilmember Clay thanked Councilmember Cusick for bringing this issue forward and noted
his agreement with Councilmember McMahon's suggestion about there being some things
Council can act on now. Addressing those things may help Council determine whether or not
further study is needed. However, should that be the case, he would humbly suggest that
Wash U be sought out in partnership, to help pay for any studies that might be needed.
Councilmember Clay stated he is aware that oftentimes the everyday challenges with
Wash U manifest themselves more dramatically in the 1st and 2nd Wards. But when
discussing this with Councilmember Smotherson they both concluded that even though the
day-to-day challenges may not be as relevant, there are tremendous opportunities in the 3rd
Ward. As more folks from Wash tJ move into the 3rd Ward it has become apparent to them
that there is a definite vested interest for Wash U to maintain support with U City and the 3rd
Ward. Councilmember Clay stated he thinks there is a real opportunity; especially with the new
Chancellor coming on board, to articulate some of the things outlined in the report and perhaps,

find some unique ways to support some of the efforts being undertaken by the City in the 3rd
Ward.

Mayor Crow stated having read the report his opinion is that these citizens did a superb job of
walking through an extremely complex situation, and he is very impressed by their dedication.
But for him, the vast majority of this is simply about fair share; asking our neighbor to pay their
fair share, whether it's police, fire or parking. Because the questions he would pose to this
neighbor is when you charge as much as you do for daily parking in your facilities did it not
cross your mind that students would opt to park on U City streets for free? And when they park
on U City's streets for free, that the residents who pay taxes would have no place to park?
When the police and fire come to his house, it's his yearly tax doliars that pay for that service.
But what does Wash U pay for their students who live in this City and utilize those services?
He stated when you think it through it's merely a logical progression. Mayor Crow stated his
belief has always been that this relationship was going to be a little crunchy at times, and thinks
it is time for this City to start asking the questions that need to be asked, like housing
opportunities in the 3rd Ward. And one of the best ways to leverage TIF doHars is by asking
Wash U to help this City increase home ownership in the 3rd Ward.

So as a pathway forward, he would agree that this is probably the type of subject matter
for a Study Session on another evening or afternoon besides Monday night at 5:30. Because it
is going to take more than an hour to work through some of these issues, and moving forward,
this Council owes it to themselves and the people who elected them to take this matter
seriously. Mayor Crow stated whether there is a need for the study to be updated, is something
Council should look to the City Manager and his staff for guidance; especially Keith, who has
insights about the original study. And while he would also agree that this is a definite
opportunity to make outreach to Wash U, he would suggest that Council conduct at least one
Study Session, before year-end, to initiate an open dialogue that places the City in a position to
advance some of these issues. Mayor Crow thanked Councilmember Cusick and stated unless

there is an objection, he would ask the City Manager to schedule a Study Session within the
next 30 to 40 days.

E-2-14



CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (continued if needed)

Gary Gaddis, 702 Radcliff, University City, MO

Mr. Gaddis stated he would like to hopefully initiate a discussion toward the Council adopting a
Resolution in support of an organization called American Promise. American Promise is a
nonprofit, nationwide organization, active in all 50 states, with the goal of adopting a proposed
28th Amendment to the Constitution overtuming the Robert's Court of Citizens United Decision
which states that corporations are people and that limiting corporate contributions is a limitation
on free speech. He stated the reason he has approached Council is that over 800 municipalities
have supported a Resolution in support of the goals of American Promise. Mr. Gaddis stated he
has a handout that he would like to share with Council outlining a map of the U.S. and the 800
municipalities in support, and he would like U City to add its voice to the growing list of cities that
endorse the principles of American Promise, which includes the City of St. Louis and Kansas
City, MO.

Anyone who has ever contributed politically to a campaign knows that when you make an
above-board contribution one must state one's occupation and employer, but that is not required
for dark money contributions. 2014 data shows that in 91% of the cases the candidate for office
that was receiving the most financial support won, and he thinks that goes against the one-
person, one-vote principle to some degree. He stated he is also going to circulate a petition
which states the exact wording of a Proposed Resolution that he would hope after some
discussion and consideration Council would adopt. Thank you for your time and thank you for
your service. (Mr. Gaddis asked that a copy of this written comments be made a part of the
record.)

Jan Adams, 7150 Cambridge, University City, MO

Ms. Adams stated she attended the October 16th, 3rd Ward meeting that was published as an
oppertunity for citizens to tell this Council what terms citizens wanted to be included in the
Developer’'s Agreement for the Olive/170 Development. She stated that she was both surprised
and concemed when one of the lawyers hired by Council to negotiate the agreement stated that
*The City has no control over what the developer does". Next, both of the 3rd Ward
Councilmembers stated that the terms of the contract are determined by the City Manager. And
the City Manager then states that the terms will be determined by staff. None of these
statements are true. The whole purpose of negotiating a contract is to hold the developer
accountable for the promises he's made to this City and its residents. And Coungil has ultimate
responsibility for whatever terms are in that agreement. So make no mistake, we, the taxpayers,
will hold you seven accountable if you do not insist that the terms of the Developer's Agreement
include adequate remedies and recoverable damages if the developer does not fulfill its
promises to the citizens of U City. Ms. Adams stated there are two lawyers on this Council, and
while she is not aware if Mayor Crow has any experience in enforcing contract law, she does
know that Councilmember McMahon does. He knew to withhold the $100,000 insurance check
from his contractor when he believed that his performance had not been in accordance with the
contract he had personally negotiated. So there is absolutely no excuse for this Council to punt
the ball to either the City Manager or staff.

A typical contract will contain per diem penalties for missing deadlines, callbacks for using
substandard materials, poor workmanship or other material breaches. And she would suspect
that taxpayers have paid thousands of dollars for special counsel to negotiate and draft the
Developer’s Agreement. They have also paid thousands for the PGAV Study that simply
accepted the Developer's calculations and then issued a disclaimer for its accuracy. So maybe
that lawyer was right. And this Council has abdicated its authority to the developer and simply
signed-off on any agreement presented to them and passed any blame for failure onto the

developer. E-2.15



This is the very reason why citizens are fighting so hard for a CBA because they have good
reason not to trust that this Council will advocate for their individual rights. And contrary to what
some on Council have alleged, Council does not have a "mandate” to tum over large portions of
the 3rd Ward to some developer, and this issue was not debated during the last election. She
stated the first few times she heard members of Council state from the dais that they were
elected to make major changes to this City, she let the hyperbole go. But for the record, there is
no mandate here. And an individual's appointment to Council does not translate into any
mandate to force people out of their homes and businesses in favor of a Costco or any other
commercial enterprise.

Ms. Adams stated she is also not aware of any efforts by this administration to display the
portraits of Mayor Welsch and |Lehman Walker. She stated she can recall that shortly after the
2010 election some members of Council adamantly demanded that the porirait of Julie Feier
was hung; even though she had served for a relatively short time; was extremely controversial,
and the subject of a citizens' drive for a State audit. Therefore, she believes it is incumbent
upon the City Manager to see that the portraits of the former City Manager and Mayor be
commissioned and hung in chambers in the very near future. (Ms. Adams asked that her written
comments be made a part of the record.)

Patrick Fox, 1309 Purdue Avenue, University City, MO

Mr. Fox stated he would like to provide some underlying details obtained from research he had
conducted on the out of balance relationship that exists between U City and Wash U. In his
opinion, there is a misunderstanding; largely predicated on the belief that property owned by
Wash U is exempt from property taxes by virtue of the fact that they have been granted federal
status as a non-profit entity. However, based on a review of the MO Statutes he would assert
that this assumption is incorrect. ,

Section 137.100, Subsection 5; which addresses tax exemptions, does identify schools and
colleges as being exempt from tax, but what it further states is, "The exemption herein granted
does not include real property not actually used or occupied for the purpose of the organization,
even though the income or rentals received therefrom is used wholly for religious, educational,
or charitable purposes”. Therefore, he would submit that Wash U would fall under this category
since it charges its students for room and board at these real properties, and as such, generates
income as described in this exception to the exemption. Based on that exception, the City
should consider taking measures to begin appropriately collecting property taxes.

Mr. Fox stated after working for several govemmental, charitable and political entities
categorized by what the IRS terms as tax-exempt, he believes there is an antiquated notion that
federally exempt entities are also exempt from state and local taxes. And there are several
states that do not exempt entities from sales tax, specifically our neighbor to the west, Kansas.
The University has a healthy endowment, of which a significant portion is probably categorized
as unrestricted, that can be used to fulfill their obligation to the City if it decides to begin
collecting taxes; as it should, if it is permissible under the law because they unduly benefit from
the status quo.

COUNCIL COMMENTS
Councilmember Smotherson stated he would like to remind every one of the following events:
» The 2018 Tradition in Literary Excellence Award will be presented to Author Gerald Early
of Washington University during a special reception at 7 p.m. at City Hall.
o The Annual Returning Artists Program featuring Artist/Musician Jeffrey Anderson will be
held at 7 p.m. at the U City High School Career Library, on Wednesday, November 14th.

He stated that he would aiso like to seek the Mayor's permission to read the Proclamation of
Mr. Jeffrey Anderson, who is not only a classmate of his but a very, very good friend. E.2.16



Mayor Crow stated he and the City Clerk have researched several neighboring municipalities
and what they determined is that U City; a population of roughly 30,000, has the same number
of Boards and Commission as the City of St. Louis, which has a population of 350,000 people.
(There are 20 Boards and Commission in U City.) He stated that they were unable to find any
city in St. Louis County that has as many commissions as U City; which does not include some
of the other Boards like EDRST. Richmond Heights has four commissions; Olivette has nine;
Maryland Heights has eleven; Chesterfield has sixteen; Clayton has fourteen and Wild Wood
has fifteen. He stated that the City Manager has been diligently reviewing these Boards and
Commissions, and as Council struggles to find volunteers to participate, it's obvious; at least to
him, that a proper review of their structure is needed. And on a side note, they are still in need
of a mechanical engineer for an appointment to one of the Boards that requires this type of
expertise.

Mayor Crow stated he always appreciates receiving little tutorials on Council's
responsibilities. But he can assure everyone that he has asked for claw-backs; understands
the necessity to incorporate per diem penalties and has no qualms with utilizing either of the
two. However, he is still trying to figure out why neither of these provisions was included in the
Gateway Contract?

Mayor Crow stated the Municipal Park Grant Commission has awarded a $525.000 grant
for Fogarty Park; the largest single grant ever given by the Commission. So he would like to
congratulate the City Manager and his staff on this accomplishment.

And finally, his last comment would be: please go vote.

Roli-Call vote to go into a Closed Council Session according to RSMo 610.021 (1) Legal
actions, causes of action or litigation involving a public governmental body and any confidential
or privileged communications between a public governmental body or its representatives and
its attorneys.

Councilmember Hales moved to go into a Closed Session; it was seconded by Councilmember
McMahon.

Roll Call Vote Was:

Ayes: Counciimember Cusick, Councilmember Smotherson, Councilmember Clay,
Councilmember Carr, Councilmember McMahon, Councilmember Hales, and Mayor Crow.
Nays: None.

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Crow closed the regular City Council meeting at 8:21 p. m. to go into a Closed Session
on the second floor. The Closed Session reconvened in an open session at 8:48 p.m. and the
meeting was adjourned at 8:50 p.m.

LaRette Reese,
City Clerk

E-2-17



nttps://go0.gl/XH8BNT

October 22, 2018

Honorable Mayor and City Council,

I'm here to ask you to support Trap Neuter Return (TNR) for UCity's feral felines.
(1&2)

My neighbors and | rely on our community cats to keep vermin populations in check.
(3,4, &5)

Studies show;
TNR humanely stabilizes & reduces feral cat populations, {(6)
effectively addresses neighborhood safety concerns, (7 & 8)
and successfully saves taxpayer dollars. (9, 10, & 11)

Across the country, colony euthanasia is being replaced with Trap Neuter Retum.
St. Louis City, St.Charles City & St. Charles County Animal Control all have TNR
policies. (12, 13, & 14)

Please support Trap Neuter Return for UCity’s feral cats too.

Thank you.
Aren Ginsberg
430 W Point Ct

E-2-18



Council Comments — October 22, 2018

I attended the October 16 Third Ward meeting that was published as an opportunity for
citizens to tell this Council what terms citizens wanted included in the Developer’s Agreement
for the Olive/170 Development . I was both very surprised and very concerned when one of the
lawyers this Council hired to negotiate the Agreement stated that the City has “no control over
what the Developer does...” Let me repeat that for emphasis: one of our lawyers stated that the
City “has no control over what the Developer does...” Of course, this Council has control over
what the Developer does and does not do. That is the whole purpose of negotiating a Contract;
to hold the Developer accountable for the promises he has made — to you and to me.

Both of the Third Ward Councilmen stated that the terms of the Contract are determined
by the City Manager. The City Manager then states they will be determined by the staff.
Neither statement is true. This Council has the ultimate responsibility for whatever terms are,

or are not, in the Agreement.

Make no mistake, we taxpayers will hold YOU accountable if you do not insist that the
terms of the Developer’s Agreement include adequate remedies and recoverable damages if the
Developer does not fulfill its promises to the citizens of UCity.

There are two lawyers on this Council. I do not know if Mayor Crow has any experience
enforcing contract law, but I do know that Mr. McMahon does. He knew to withhold a
$100,000 insurance check from his contractor when he did not believe that his contractor
performed in accordance with the contract he personally negotiated. There is an extensive
public legal file at the Courthouse that demonstrates that Mr. McMahon is very well versed in
contract law. There is absolutely no excuse for this Council to punt the ball to either the City
Manager or the staff. A typical contract will contain per diem penalties for missing deadlines,
clawbacks for using substandard materials and workmanship or other material breaches.

We taxpayers have paid,(i suspect thousands of dollars but am waiting for a response to
my Sunshine request) for Special Council to negotiate and draft the Developers Agreement. We

1
E-2-18



have also paid Thousands for the PGAV study that simply accepted the Developer’s
calculations and issued a disclaimer for its accuracy. So, maybe the lawyer is right and this
Council has abdicated its authority to the Developer.

This Council is projecting that it will simply sign off on any agreement presented to them
and then pass any blame for any failure on to the Developer. This is the very reason many
citizens are fighting so hard for a CBA. We have good reason not to trust that this Council will
advocate for our individual rights.

Contrary to what some on Council have alleged, you do not have a “mandate” to turn
over large portions of the Third Ward to some developer. Even though some of you have been
planning this development for over 2 years, this issue was not debated during the last election.
The first few times that I heard any of you state from the dais that you were elected to make
major changes to our City, I let the hyperbole go. It is fair that you take a victory lap since you
have been working for 8 years to undermine the Welsch/Walker Administration. But, for the
record, there is no mandate here. Some of you are in office by default because UCity politics
has become a blood sport and many qualified citizens will not engage with you in that process.
Some of you are in office by appointment. And the one who had an opponent during the Jast
election won by just 22 votes. That does not translate into any mandate to force people out of

their homes and businesses in favor of a Costco or any other commercial enterprises.

On a final note, I am not aware of any effort by this Administration to create the portraits
for Mayor Welsch or Leman Walker. Irecall that shortly after the 2010 election some of you
adamantly demanded the portrait of Julie Feier, even though she had served for a relatively
short time and was extremely controversial and the subject of a citizen-driven State Audit. I
believe it is incumbent on the City Manager to see to it that the portraits of the former City
Manager and the Mayor be commissioned and hung in Chambers in the very near future.

ectfully

- . - &-ﬂ'ﬂ-ﬂ—_—
an Adams, 7150 Cambridge Ave.

E-2-20



UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL
STUDY SESSION
5th Floor of City Hall
6801 Delmar
October 22, 2018

1. Meeting Called to Order
The City Council Study Session was held in the Council Chambers on the fifth floor of City

Hall, on Monday, October 22, 2018. Mayor Crow called the Study Session to order at 5:30
p.m.

In addition to the Mayor, the following members of Council were present:
Councilmember Steven McMahon
Councilmember Paulette Carr
Councilmember Jeffrey Hales
Councilmember Tim Cusick
Councilmember Stacy Clay
Councilmember Bwayne Smotherson

Also in attendance was City Manager, Gregory Rose; City Attorney, John F. Mulligan Jr.;
Director of Public Works, Sinan Alpaslan; Project Director, Jenny Wendt; Interim Planning
Director, Rosiland Williams, and Senior Services Coordinator, Marcia Mermelstein.

2. Changes to Regular Council Agenda
Hearing no changes to the Regular Council Agenda, Mayor Crow asked Mr. Rose to proceed

with the presentation of items for this session.

3. ITN Gateway Update
Requested by the City Manager

Mr. Rose stated as a part of this fiscal year's annual operating budget, the Mayor and Council
allocated $5,000 for ITN Gateway scholarships; with the caveat that performance
measurements be developed. An update on that requirement will be presented tonight by
Interim Planning Director, Rosalind Williams.

Ms. Williams stated a copy of the memorandum she is about to discuss has been provided to
Council.

In 1995 the ITN Gateway Program was initiated in St. Charles and has since been
introduced in several neighborhoods throughout the St. Louis area. This year the program
was initiated in U City, along with a $100.00 scholarship for seniors with limited incomes or
extraordinary needs. The service operates 24 hours a day; will take riders anywhere and
provides arm-to-arm/door-to-door service for a minimal fee. Ms. Williams stated although
direct questions regarding an applicant's income have been excluded from the application to
encourage participation, surrogate measures were established to assist with making a needs
assessment. There are approximately 35 scholarships available.

Performance measures include:
1. The number of participants utilizing a scholarship;
2. The number of rides a scholarship recipient takes;
3. The various destinations being requested; E-3_1

2018-10-22 Study Sesston Page1of8



4. The recipient's feedback on the quality of service rendered;

5. Success of the marketing program; newsletters to seniors, and

6. Whether recipients continue to utilize the service after their scholarship funds have
been exhausted.

Ms. Williams stated the goal is to introduce this ridership alternative to individuals who
customarily would not have used this mode of transportation based on the cost.

Mr. Rose stated the performance measurements being proposed are identified on page 2 of
the memo, so if Council has any questions regarding how staff is proceeding with this
program or the measurements, please do not hesitate to contact them.

Councilmember Carr stated unless a recipient only takes a limited number of rides $100.00 is
really not going to last very long. So her-thinking is that perhaps, there should be some way
to garner feedback sooner because you could miss out on collecting it from the vast majority
of riders if you wait six months; especially if they decide that they can no longer afford the
service.

Senior Services Coordinator, Marcia Mermelstein stated the short answer is yes; although
she is not exactly sure she has a clear understanding of the question being asked. if the
question is premised on your belief that waiting six months to collect feedback is too far out
because most riders will have exhausted their funds, then the answer is that in order to
garner that feedback sooner, she would have to access the evaluation tool utilized by ITN
and provide it to riders.

Councilmember Carr stated if a rider is using a City scholarship she thinks that after two or
three rides, they would be willing to help staff evaluate whether this program has been
effective. Because if we wait for ITN to do it in six months and that rider has already
exhausted their scholarship funds they may never receive a response back to their .
evaluation. Ms. Mermelstein asked Councilmember Carr how many months out would she
like her to collect the data?

Mr. Rose stated he would imagine that staff could produce a tool that would allow them to
conduct a monthly rider survey to address Councilmember Carr's concerns. Ms. Mermelstein
stated that they could.

Councilmember Carr stated the proposed measurements do not provide her with a clear
picture of how this service is really being used, so she would also suggest that the survey
include questions like; how frequently do you use this service or how far do you usually
travel? She stated her assumption is that this same proposal will come before Council again,
during the next budget review; which is roughly eight months from now, so she would like to
at least have some information on how efficacious this program is and what kind of a reach it
actually has to the senior and vision limited community. Ms. Mermeistein stated most of the
scholarships have already been awarded, so would the first of each month be okay, starting
with December 1st? Councilmember Carr stated she thinks the December date would be a
good time to start the survey because it would allow staff the time to develop the survey.

2018-10-22 Study Session Page 2 of 8



4. Solid Waste Rate Study Update

Mr. Rose stated if you recall, a rate study that provides for forecasts relative to revenue
sufficiency has not been conducted; from what staff can tell, in recent years. In 2016 a rate
review was conducted that addressed a budget gap in Fiscal Year 2017. He stated while it is
certainly not his intention to request a rate increase for the next Fiscal Year; 2019/2020, he
does think it is important for the Mayor, Council, and the public to understand when the next
rate increase will be needed. So at this point, the Public Works Director, Sinan Alpaslan will
highlight the objectives of the rate study.

Mr. Alpaslan stated Solid Waste is one of the divisions that fall under the Department of
Public Works,

What Does the Solid Waste Division Do?

® & 0 & & » o 0 o

Residential and Commercial Collections

Weekly Curbside and Dumpster Collection of Trash and Recycling; trash is transferred
into large trailers at the Transfer Station and hauled to landfills

Weekly Yard Waste Collection; waste is staged in the City's nursery located at Ruth
Park and hauled away by St. Louis Composting under a contract for yard waste and
leaf collection

Biannual Leaf Collection and mulch operations; performed by the Street Division and
paid for out of the Solid Waste Fund

Biannual Bulk Collection and Special scheduled collection of bulk waste

Direct haul recycling into the processor

Street Sweeping; performed by the Street Division and paid for out of the Solid Waste
Fund

Coordination of special trash and recycling collection programs

Special scheduled delivery and removal of rental carts and dumpsters

Alley Clean-up

Recycling drop-off area

Convene special recycling events; electronic recycling event twice a year

Operation and Maintenance of the Transfer Station

Operation and Maintenance of the Recycling Drop-Off

Operation and Maintenance of solid waste equipment

And MORE!

Calendar of Events - Rate Study:

October 12, 2018 - RFP issued for a consultant

November 8, 2018 - Due date for proposals

November 15 - Complete review and evaluation of proposals
November 26 - Council Approval

December 11 - Consultant Issued Notice to Proceed

January 2019 - Creation of Solid Waste Rate Study Task Force
January thru May 2019 - Solid Waste Rate Study

June 2019 - Final Report

2018-10-22 Study Session Page3of 8



Mr. Rose stated the role of the Task Force wilt be to work with staff on the rate structure;
evaluating the study, and making recommendations to himself and Council and on what
revenue sufficiency should entail and what the City's rate structure should look like.

Mayor Crow asked Mr. Rose if he knew when the last Rate Study had been conducted? Mr.
Rose stated there has not been a rate study conducted in recent years from what they can
tell. A rate review was conducted in 2016, but it only looked at a one year period, which was
for 2017.

Mr. Alpaslan stated the one thing he would like to highlight under the scope of work
summary, is that at the end of the review staff will also receive a user-friendly computer rate
model and manual that will allow them to plug in the numbers and evaiuate the efficiency of
rates for future years.

Consultant’s Scope of Work - Summary:

¢ Review current solid waste procedures and policies and regulatory requirements as
they affect efficiency, operations, capital projects, revenue program requirements, and
rate structures.

¢ |dentify and summarize the City’s current rate structure, operating expenses, capital
costs, revenue streams, reserve funds, and billing program.

* Determine the sufficiency of the current rate structure to meet on-going needs, along
with a projection of how long the structure will be sufficient.
Review the impact of projected new developments on rates.
Prepare a draft report for City review. Incorporate City comments in the final report.

¢ Determine recommended rates for the next 4 fiscal years and a forecast for up to 10
years.

s Prepare a user-friendly computer rate model and manual for City use.

Solid Waste Budget Information (FY2018)

“ Includes all assets, maintenance, and operational expendifures.
< Associated expenditures for street sweeping are included within these totals.

Expenditures:

These are the yearly revenue totals for special programs.

Special Programs Revenue:

Program
e $79,838 Total yard waste sticker sales

$17,760 Mulch and compost sales
$31,047 Total special bulk and trash collection program E-3-4

2018-10-22 Study Session Page 4 of 8



e $29,160 Total recycling revenue (includes single stream, metals, textiles)
$1,550 Total transfer station disposal fees collected

Grants:
« $50,000 grant to purchase 95-gallon recycling carts and educational material from
Solid Waste Management District.
¢ $20,000 grant for an electronics recycling event with free CRT TV recycling from Solid
Waste Management District.
o $36,000 waste diversion grant from St. Louis County Department of Health to increase
commercial recycling along Olive Boulevard.

Residential Solid Waste Rates:
< The Rate Study will include an evaluation and comparison of the City's rates with other

municipalities.
Current Rates (As of September 2016)

Category !Rate {per 6 months}
Singte and Two-Family $110.10

Single and Two-Family {Senior) $93.30

Single and Two-Family Alley $118.44

Single and Two-Family Alley {Senior) $102.54

3+ Units with Alley Mechanical $78.60

< The last 12% increase occurred in FY2017 and generated an additional $340,000 of
revenue for the Solid Waste Division.

Previous Rates (FY2009 — FY2017):

Category NRate (per 6 months)
Single and Two-Family $98.58

Single and Two-Family (Senior) $83.58

Single and Two-Family Alley $106.02

Single and Two-Family Alley (Senior) $91.80

3+ Units with Alley Mechanical $70.44

«» This list includes all of the outstanding balances from prior years.

Solid Waste Bills, Revenue, Balance:

o As of 06/30/2016 - Aging Balance $1,109,965.00
o Total Charges Billed FY2017 (Revenue) 2,955,117.00
¢ Total Charges Billed FY2018 (Revenue) 2,981,561.00

2018-10-22 Study Session Page5of8



o Collected during FY2017 2,906,845.00
¢ Collected during FY2018 2,917,427.00
e As of 06/30/2018 - Aging Balance 1,222,371.00

Councilmember Hales asked if any regulations were in place that would permit St. Louis
County to collect the City's revenue for trash service on an annual basis? Ms. Wendt stated
that the St. Louis County Department of Public Health provides contractual services for
unincorporated areas, but has no responsibility for municipalities that maintain their own
service.

Mr. Mulligan stated while he would concur with Ms. Wendt's comments, he does think that
historically there has been a practice where liens have been placed on properties with a
delinquent account and if and when a property is sold, the title company calls the City to
determine the exact amount of due; which includes the original debt plus 8% interest, and
then issues the City a check in that amount. Of course, there are always exceptions; for
instance, when a house is not transferred through a title company.

And under Mr. Walker's administration, a decision was made to involve a collection
agency, and a percentage of the amount collected was paid to the agency. Also during that
same period of time, portions of the Code were amended to include various enforcement
provisions to reduce this backlog; i.e., the cancellation of service or refusal to issue an
Occupancy Permit until all delinguencies were collected. However, in practice, he is not sure
how effective those provisions really were.

Councilmember Carr posed the following questions to what she perceives has been an
ongoing problem: _
1. Have any enforcement mechanisms been established for apartments, multi-family
units or not-for-profit organizations?
2. Does Wash U utilize U City's trash service, and if so, are they a paying customer?
3. Does the City have a way to keep track of who is paying for this service?

Councilmember Carr stated she's noticed that some people are actually dumping their trash
at the Recycling Center.

Mr. Alpaslan informed Councilmember Carr that Wash U does not use any of the City's Solid
Waste services.

Mr. Rose stated to ensure that any information provided to Council is accurate, he would
suggest that this type of inquiry, as well as a determination on what kind of options related to
collections are available, be included as a part of the rate study.

Councilmember Carr asked if there was a reason why the revenue from the total transfer
station disposal fees was so low? Mr. Alpaslan stated the fee of $100.00 per dump may be
the reason why this service has not been utilized by many residents. However, the $1,550
amount collected only represents singular residential use, rather than a commerciatized use.
However, the study could recommend that this asset is opened up for commercialized use,
which would increase the revenue. At this point in time, the only commercial use is Wash U's
quadrangte housing which has a very minimal contract. Councilmember Carr asked if the
$100.00 rate was the same for Wash U's contract? Mr. Alpaslan stated that it is, but that's
because it's also based on a single individual user.

E-3-6
2018-10-22 Study Session Page6of8



Councilmember McMahon stated he was going through the numbers on the current and
previous rates, and wanted to make sure he was looking at it right. It seems like in the last
two fiscal years; 2017 and 2018, the City has collected 98% of what was billed? But then
when you look at the aging balance and take the difference between what was collected in
2017 and 2018, it adds up precisely to the $1,109,965.00 aging balance from 06/30/2016. So
did the City make any attempts to collect any of that aging balance in those two years? Ms.
Wendt stated her belief is that the revenue collected during that two year period includes
some of the previous collections received, as well as some of the new accounts that became
delinquent. So it's a rolling number. Councilmember McMahon stated it seems like the City
is missing about $50,000 a year, so do we know how many years this aging balance goes
back? He stated not having that knowledge really seems to exaggerate the problem,
especially when you're collecting 98% year-to-year.

Mayor Crow stated he thinks Counciimember McMahon's estimate of $50,000 a year of
uncollectible debt is right. But he also thinks that it has been that way for a very long time.
And as he recalls, there were times when the City has made collection attempts but was
prevented from doing so because of a State law that actually wipes the debt clean.

Mr. Mulligan stated with respect to the balance, you also have to include the 8% interest that
uncollectable accounts incur per year. So if your principal is a million dollars, your interest is
about 80 grand a year.

He stated that the law Mayor Crow is referring to pertains to someone who buys
property at a tax sale. When property is purchased at a tax sale for back taxes the new
owner can file a quiet title action requesting that the City’s lien be wiped out because under
State law there's a good argument as to why it should be. But as Mr. Rose mentioned, once
the study is complete staff will be able to provide Council with an informed presentation on
how we got here; the number of properties involved; how long they've been delinquent; what
efforts have been made to collect fees, and a history of what has been successful.

Councilmember Smotherson asked why residential delinquencies could not be attached to St.
Louis County personal property taxes? Mr. Rose stated currently staff is not aware of what
collection options are viable, but his inquiry would also be reviewed by the Task Force and
consultant. Councilmember Smotherson stated another thing he would like to see the City
adopt is a policy prohibiting landlords from transferring their responsibility for paying trash
bills to their tenants. Mr. Rose stated that is certainly something the consultant can consider
when making recommendations that will result in a more effective collection of those
revenues.

Councilmember Smotherson stated he is aware of two streets where he can identify
four households that do not have trash service. And he recalls another incident when he was
standing outside on George Street with several City employees when a kid from one of those
same households walked out of the house with a trash bag, spoke to everybody and then
walked straight down the street and put his trash in a dumpster belonging to a business. So
he would be curious to see the results on who is and who is not paying for this service.

Ms. Smotherson asked if someone who owns a home that's vacant is required to pay a
trash bill? Mr. Rose stated vacant homes are required to pay for trash service, although
that's certainly a policy decision the Mayor and Council could change. But the capital costs
for the City to operate its trucks would only be minimized if the entire street was eliminated
from a run, versus just one home. The other issue is that in some instances; especially multi-
family or tenant/landlord properties, owners may never take the property out of their name,
which prevents the City from knowing when the occupancy has changed. So to forego the
entire trash bill might create some unintended consequences. E-3-7

2018-10-22 Study Session Page7of8



Councilmember Clay stated Council recently viewed a presentation about the challenges
associated with the ambulance service, and while this problem clearly is not as pronounced,
it illustrated some issues with collections. So the larger question about collections in general
is, whether there's something we need to be doing perhaps, at a systemic level, as opposed
to looking at multiple solutions that might provide the City with some type of uniformity in the
area of collections? Mr. Rose stated, here again, that is part of the reason for conducting
this study, to determine how severe of a problem this really is and whether legislative
changes are needed to be more effective or whether the City needs to seek out other
partnerships; for example, with utilities. Mr. Rose stated they understand what is occurring,
but they don't completely understand the issue at this point. So they've got to take a deeper
dive to better understand what is creating this problem.

Councilmember Clay stated although he is confident the City will conduct the
necessary due diligence, however, just the mention of enjoining our collection efforts with
utilities, made the hairs on the back of his neck stand up. Mr. Rose stated by no means
should his comment be interpreted as a recommendation, it's simply an example of
something that could be an option.

Councilmember Cusick questioned whether the amount of money that would have been paid
on liens that ultimately get written off when a home is purchased during a tax sale still
included in the aging balance or is it removed? Mr. Mulligan stated his assumption is that
once it's wiped off and it would no longer be included in the accounts receivable. But since
he did not prepare this presentation he's unaware of what the totals actually include.

Director of Finance, Tina Charumilind stated if the outstanding balance is paid when the
property is sold, then it gets included in the accounts receivable. But if it is written off at a tax
sale, all of the City's liens are waived and the delinquent amount is taken out of accounts
receivable and deducted from the aging balance.

Councilmember Cusick asked if the City was still actively placing liens against a property
when an account is in arrears? Ms. Charumilind stated if someone does not pay three bills in
a row, their service is cut off. If it stilt has not been paid and the service remains off for two
weeks, a lien is recorded, and after 60 days the account is sent to a collection agency.

Mr. Rose advised Council that staff's intent is to move forward with the study pursuant to the
timeline presented this evening under the Calendar of Events.

5. Roll-Call vote to go into a Closed Council Session according to RSMo 610.021 (1) Legal
actions, causes of action or litigation involving a public governmental body and any
confidential or privileged communications between a public governmental body or its
representatives and its attorneys.

Mayor Crow stated since he does not think there is enough time to go into an Executive Session,

he wouid ask Council to move forward with the open public session at 6:30 p.m.

6. Adjournment
Mayor Crow thanked everyone for their attendance and closed the City Council Study
Session at 6:13 p.m.

LaRette Reese,
City Clerk

2018-10-22 Study Session PageB8of 8



Nehorr

University City Council Agenda ltem Cover

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2018
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Additional Interfund Loan — Sewer Lateral Program

AGENDA SECTION: Consent
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?: Yes

BACKGROUND REVIEW: Due to the shorifall of funding source for the Sewer
Lateral Repair Program, effective September 24, 2018, the City Council approved a
cap of $2,500 maximum for all sewer lateral repairs paid by the City. Prior to this
date the City has already had several repairs that were completed, but not paid for.

Moreover, 2018 Sewer Lateral fees will not be distributed by St. Louis County until
eany December. Therefore, it is necessary that the General Fund loans $175,000 to

the Sewer Lateral Fund so that the City meets its obligation of paying the
contractors.

The loan has a five year term at a 1.75% interest rate. An amortization schedule is
attached.

RECOMMENDATION: City Manager recommends approval.

ATTACHMENT:  Amortization Schedule






City of University City

Sewer Lateral Repair Program

Loan Principal
Interest
Term
Monthly payment
Date
1 11/1/2018
2 12/1/2018
3 1/1/2019
4 2112019
57 3/1/2018
6 4/1/2019
77 5/1/2019
8 6/1/2019
9" 7112019
10 8/1/2019
1 9/1/2019
12" 10/1/2019
13 11/1/2019
14 12/1/2019
16 1/1/2020
16 2/1/2020
17" 3M1/2020
18 4172020
197 5112020
20 6/1/2020
217 71172020
22 8/1/2020
23 9/1/2020
24 10/1/2020
25 11/1/2020
26 12/1/2020
27 111/2021
28 21112021
29 37172021
30 41172021
K| 5172021
32 6/1/2021
33 71172021
34 8/1/2021
35 9/1/2021
36 10172021
37 11142021
38 12/1/2021

$

$

Interest

255 §$
251
506 r
247
243
239
235
231
227
222
218
214
210
206
202
2,604 7
198
193
189
185
181
177
173
168
164
160
156
152
2,006
147
143
139
135
130
126
122
118
113
109
105
100
1,487

175,000

1.75
5 years
3,048

Principal

2793 §
2,797
5,590
2,801
2,805
2,809
2,813
2,817
2,821
2,826
2,830
2,834
2,838
2,842
2,845
33,882
2,850
2,855
2,889
2,863
2,867
2,871
2,875
2,880
2,884
2,888
2,892
2,896
34,480
2,801
2,905
2,909
2913
2,918
2,922
2,926
2,930
2,935
2,938
2,943
2,948
35,089

Balance

172,207
169,410

166,609
163,804
160,995
158,182
155,365
152,544
149,718
146,888
144,054
141,216
138,374
135,528

132,678
120,823
126,964
124,101
121,234
118,363
115,488
112,608
109,724
106,836
103,944
101,048

98,147
95,242
92,333
89,420
86,502
83,580
80,654
77,724
74,789
71,850
68,907
65,959



City of University City
Sewer Lateral Repair Program

Loan Principal $ 175,000
Interest 1.75
Term 5 years
Monthly payment 3,048
Date Interest Principal

39 1/1/2022 96 2,952
40 21112022 92 2,956
41" 37112022 88 2,960
42 4/1/2022 83 2,985
43" 51112022 79 2,969
44 6/1/2022 75 2,973
45" 7/1/2022 70 2,978
46 8/1/2022 66 2,982
47 9/1/2022 62 2,986
487 10/1/2022 57 2,991
49 11/1/2022 53 2,995
50 12112022 438 3,000
869" 35,707
51 1/1/2023 44 3,004
52 2112023 40 3,008
53" 3/1/2023 35 3,013
54 4/1/2023 3 3,07
55" 51112023 27 3,021
56 6/1/2023 22 3,026
577 7172023 18 3,030
58 8/M1/2023 13 3,035
59 9/1/2023 9 3,062
60 10/1/2023 4 3,036
243 30,252

Total interest 7,895

Total principal 175,000

Balance
63,007
60,051
57,01
54,126
51,157
48,184
45,206
42,224
39,238
36,247
33,252
30,252

27,248
24,240
21,227
18,210
15,189
12,163
9,133
6,098
3,036



Ny

University City Council Agenda item Cover

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2018
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Print Fleet 2 Year Lease Renewal

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Agenda

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?: No

BACKGROUND REVIEW:

The City’s current contract with Copying Concepts expired on 11/5 and was for a 3 year
term. The renewal is for an additional 2 years and it is recommended to replace
printers/MFPs after a 5 year pericd. We would then plan on going out to bid in 2020 for a
new print fleet contract.

There are a few minor changes with this extension:

1. We are going to be replacing B&W Bizhub 4750 at the Garage Streets location with
a larger MFP. This will provide them with the ability to print in color and also larger
sheets.

2. We will be swapping out the B&W desktop City Manager printer with a desktop color
printer.

3. They would like to swap the C654e in the Print Shop with the same likeness printer
in the PD’'s Records department due to usage.

The current monthly lease payment is for $5249.66 and the monthly cost of the renewal
would be $4884.53.

RECOMMENDATION:

The City Manager recommends approval of the lease renewal contract.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Copying Concepts Contract

J-2-1



"SUMNER ONE

LEASE AGREEMENT

PO. Box 5180 St Lows, Missoun 63139
Phone. 314-633 800

Leasing Division
FulLegal Name Phane Number widrea Ciode
City Of University City (314) 8626767
DBA Namg { any} {Purchase Order Number
[3ibitng Ad:iress Clty Stale Zip Code  [Send Invoite lo Atienton of
6801 Delmar Bivd University City MO 63130-3104
Euamnient Locition (i noi same 26 anove) I Chy State Zip Coda
6801 Delmar Blvd | University City MO 63130-3104
Quantly Equpraent / Madal & Descoption Equipment/ Model & Desenpltion
***So0 Addendum B & C***
-
&
=
a
g
This lease: DOES include service as detailed on the attached Service Addengum
This lease: [ | DOES not inclute service
You eckngwiedge amd agree har, in relance upon your signalure betow, LESSOR wilincu cosis tn acquire and # of Lewse Paymonts Leate Payment Bales Tax Totul Pym
precae the above Uted equipiant for your use urder s Agtesment Yoo agree to all e Tems and Condiuons
conkainad in both sides of Ihis Agreemen), and i any attachments o same {3l of which are included by reference) 24 $4,884.53 $4,884.53
and bacome parl of this Agreemenl You achnowiedge k have read snt agreed ko afl e Terss and Cordihons end o
understand thal this 15 a non-cancelable Agreement for the Ril 2em shewn above =
-
Signaturp PratName &
X 5
litle Daie o Term of Laxaan Mo jPayment Frequency
24 Montly [ ] o
signatire : Print iame T
P S THE PARTIES UNDERSTAND AND AGREE THAT THIS AGREEMENT IS NOT A CONTRACT
Title Date UNTIL SIGNED AND ACCEPTED BY THE CORPORATE OFFICES OF THE LESSOR.
Lega: Mame of Corparation Lessor Signate Dale
- E—
AGREEMENT MUST BE SIGNED BY AUTHORIZED REPREGENTATIVE Pranl Name Tive
8
T cause she LESSOR (o enter into this Agreament, eachk person who gigns below as a “Guarentor g SemnerOng Lezeing Division
uncondilionzlly guarantaes 1o LESSOR Ihe prompt payment when due of ali LESSEE'S obligarong -
langler this Agreemeni, This means thal if the LESSEE faiis (o pay any mongy ihal is owed under [his
Agreement, each Guarantor will pay such sum upon demand by LESSOR. Each Guarantor agrees Agreemer: Numbar Agreemeni Commencemeni Cale
1hal he ar sha will b iable for the whole smount owed even if one or more other persons also sign

Iftis Guaranty Each Guaranior agrees W be lisble even if the LESSOR does 0@ or more of the
Totlowing {2) gives the LESSEE more lime to pay one or more payments; (b) gives 2 re-easa in ful or
in part 1o any of the other Gusranlors or the LESSEE, or (c) fails 1o nolify the Guaranior of & delaull
wader this Agreement Each Guarantor also agrees 1o pay e LESSOR for any costs o attorney fees
inzursed 4 nforcing e Guaranty Tha uge of my torporate or cificial lille is anly ¢ Wentify my
pasition in the company and n no way negales my persona: guarantee or habiity

Sigmaturg X iata

Fhone

Date

Sociat Securily # Phone

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The wards YOU! ant YOUR mean the LESSEE. The words WE. US ang QUR refer 1o
Ihe LESSOR

1. Lease ["Agreemeni ) Me agree 10 lessE 1o you and you aee 1o lease from us the
equipment listed above (Equipmenl) You promise Ic pay us Ihe lease payment
according 10 the paymenl schedule shawn above including fate <charges as applicable
therelo, nw existing or hesealter created o BrisImy.

¢ Termand Lease, Lale Paymant. The inifial teftm shall commence on the day thai
any of the Equipment is de‘vered 1o you (the *Commencemsnl Date”). The instalimen:s
of Iease shitl be payabie i advance, at the time and in the amounts provided above
commencing on tie Cemmencement Daie and subsequent paymenis shal be ove on
the same date of each successive petiod thereafter uchl 2 lease and any additoned
expanses chargeable under this Agreement shall be paid in ful LESSEE's obligatior: to
pay lhe lease ana other obligations hereunder shat be stsoluts and ungonditionat ang
2re rot subrect to any abatement, sel-off, defense, or cousiercaim for any reason
whaisoever. Il any insialimen: of lease or pther Sum owing under this Agregmen: is net
paic when due, LESSEE shall pey L ESSCR a late charge equal 1o five cents per one
oolfar of the gmounl detirquent, but in o event al & rate grealer then allowsd by
gpphicable law. Such charge is ia addition 16 and nof in liew of elher fighls and ramedies
LESSOR may have

[Tesns and Condlions continued e the reverse side of thi agreament)



TERMS AND COMDITIONS (CONTIRUED}

3. No Wanrantles: We are renting the Equipment to you *As Is™. We wiil transfer ta you bor the teran of this Aproement any warranties made by the manufarturar or the supplier 1o wg. THE WARRANTIES, if ANY,
FROVIDED BY THE SWPPUIER OR MANUFACTURER, ARE EXCLUSIVE AND ENPRESSLY IN LiEL OF ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR WWPLIED WiTH RESPECT TO THE CONDITION,
DESIGH, CAPACITY OR FERFORMANCE OF THE EQUIPMENT, AVAILABILITY OF PARTS ARKD SUPPLIES OR 135 MERCHANTABILITY, 1p¢ ADIITHON, THERE K NO WARNANTY THAY THE EQUIPMENT WIl4 BF FITFOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE EQUIPMENT WIL1 BE FREE SROM INTERFERENCE OR INFRINGEMENT. THE LESSOR SHALL HAVE MO LIASILITY TO LESSEE OK ANY THIRD PARTY FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGE, LOSS
OR INJURY OF ANY KibiD WHATSOEVER, LATENT OR OTHERWISE, WHETHER ARISING FRDM LESSOR'S NEGUSENCEOR THE APPLICATION OF THE LAWS OF STRICT LIABILITY, HOR SHALL THERE BE ANY
ABATEMENT OF RENT OR MELEASE OF LESSEE FAGRS ANY OF 5 GBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER, AMSING GUT OF O IN CONNECTION WITH [ THE DEFICIENLY OR INADEQUACY OF THE EQUIPMENT # O ANY
PURPOSE, WHETHER DR NDT KNCWN OR DISCLOSED 10 LESSOR, (M} ANY DEFICIENCY OR DEFECTIN THE EQUIMENT (ili) THE USE OR THE PERFORMANCE OF THE EQUIPMENT, {w) ANY INTERALPTION OR 1055
OF SERVICE OR LISE OF MIE EQLIPMENT, AND ANY INARILITY YO OATAIN THE EQUIPMENT OR DELAYS IN SHIPRING, OOR fv) ANY LO5S OF SBUSINESS OR ANTICIPATORY PROFITS OR ANY OTHER INDIRECT, SPECIAL

LESSEE'S ACCEPTANCE OF THE EQUIPMENT, THIS LEASE 15 NOT SUBIELT TO CANCELLATION,

OR CONSEQUEHTIAL DAMAGES, WHETHER OR NOT RESULTING FROM ANY OF THE HOREGOING. URDN THE
TERMINATION, MODIFICATION, REPUDIATION, EXCUSE OR SUBSTITUTION WITHOLT THE CONSENT OF THE LESSOR. Nalther smantucturer nor sy agent of Lhe supplier o7 manutectures is an agent of LESSOR, or

&s authorized to walve or modily any term or ronditfon of KIS sgreement.
4. Lessorstip- We dea the LESSOR of the P and to the Equi; This ag: & ded by LESSOR and LESSEE 10 be 2 Vrue Lesieand not @ sals; and nothing containgd harein shall be
constroed to give LESSEE any dght, tite, intarastin the Equipment, Eazept A a LESSEL of the Equipment. Both the LESSOR and the LESSEE sgree that the remaining saful lite of the Lquipriént eaceeds the
original tesm of the Lease. Ti +ights In 1he Equip in the event this I 10 be ¥ 2mem, you Rer by grant 19 us & security Interast in the Equipment sng &1
Pprofeeds. products, rends or profis therefrom. In siates where ¥ou hereby amh 10 coute this any of oiheril in respecito this showing bur
interestin the Equipmen, induding Unitorm Commertial Coda Finpnelng S1atemants, 1o by Nied or secorded snd ra-filed pnd rerecorded. You agree o execule snd deliver amy or
by us foi Fach purpose. You agreeto pay or seimburse s forany searchas, HIing, recardings, $1amp fees or baxen refated to the filing or af any such & ar
5. Re~delivery and Renewai: Hyou fait to so notify us, o1 having notified us, you fal 1o return the Equlpment as provided herein, this hall tar additions) tesms of twelve 22) monihs. 1 is your
Fesponaiblity 10 acise us in witting nt tevst 30 cays prior J f your i 10 elthat rjunn the Equisment or eontinue the Lesse, Pravided ¥ou hve given timely notice of your Intendion 46 return
thi Equipmant, you shefl ritum the Equipiment, Iraight and Inmumncy prepaid, ta us in Bood repalr condition and working srdar, ordinary wear and Har exeeptad, in s mennar wd 183 Mcation derignated by uc,
. Miaintenance, Risk of Loss and | You ara ibe for kesping the B ingood workiag order with Icdelinea anad yerviced by Yendor Authorizad Servicing Deafurs
approvad by the Lessor, unless this Lesse inclugdes 1he full service & harawith, in whith wucep] foe: failure Lo provid e instaltath suppiies, naglect, lira,
»et of God, vandslism, misuse, 8l any moditicath not peif; d by our nrth:unaﬂl\eEquiwumlwﬂherlhmlhemesauuluupmwlmwm:lnhwu
dasigned. We pre rasponsibin tor kerping the Equipmant in good warking ords, axcapt for ordinary wess apd tenr, yau mre for p ing the Equi; from damage amd loss of any kind. if 1he
Equipment if damaped or lost, you agree 1o inue 10 payd ¥ {s}. You agtee during tive Lerm of this A ta keep the Equi fully insured againgl dumaga mnd loss, naming s a3 the Insy
payee, 10 Obiain a g p yi pelicy Py ble 1o us, g uS a5 an additina? insured on the policy. You shaltfurnish us with such Insprance or coples of
polities apon requast, snd shall furnish us with renews! cerlicates not less than ten {10] days prior 1o the idate ifyou tall 1o madntain i provide evid ol b in with tha
tarms of this pasagraph, You agres that we hava the Hght ban js the obligation 4o oiiain such insurance, in which event you iy vs for all costs thereof. You agree 1o prompily notify sny spproprists Insurer and
such

usufel:hmdevmmmvmkhmwbecmuheMﬁﬂlﬂimorumaf:ﬂlmaplnstmma-ﬂwﬁdgmwﬂhln‘" i o0
7- Indl ¥: We arenol Je Tow any | njurit d by the i {untess LESSOR perk ) or use of the Equipmant. You agrea to i Y v for and to defend and haid us
harmbess sgainst any chalms for s or énfuries (including sttomey’s fees and £44t5) coused by the Equipment, the use thereol, or the ion thereo!, unlass ing from th actiong of the LESSOR,
its smployess o suthorized sgents.
8, Taves/Fees and Lians: You sgree 1o pay whan dua or relmb for #ll 1axas, {i § bul not Nmited fo salesfise, Perions! progerty] fees, fines and panaities relating to use or possassion of the
Quip or tethis & now or theraaher g leviad by oy siate, federal o Jocal or sgancy. Thia he subfer) 10 W 1w laws of the state In which
tha Iguipmant is Jocxted. You suthoriza vt ta advance the tax and incranse your monchly the i wppl AESSEE shall, ot its protact and deland LESSOR'S title agairst ail pavsons.
elaiming agalngt or throvgh LESSEE, wnd shall #t 2/l times k E frex from any tegal p y Including, but pet ang, Ievies and LESSEE shall give
Immesdiats weittan notice to LESSOR of any bagal actions, Rens wtiachruniis, levies oy #xicinions against tha Equipment und shail Indemnify LESSOR from all Inas capsed theraby,
9. Location of Equipmumt: You will keep and use the Egquipment endy st your address showr. You agree that the E whirot be that address unleis you get our wiitken permission in
Hdvance to move it.

{b) fail to puriormsnd comply whh any of the gihar terms, covenanits ar

181, Default: Yau chall be in defaull unter this Agresment if fous; 8] fak w0 pay the Leate or any other papiit hereunder when dos;
conditiont of shit Agregmmerst within e [15] days shterLESSOR shali hiwe given LESSEE written notler of defanit with respect thareto; (¢} become knso ; () ke an arsip for the beaelit of creditors;
{n) have a receiver, 1rustae, o dii i with or without your {1] dissak PRt 3 resalution bo windup or Newidate; {3} rave dparty 1al itn of all or
substantially all of your wtsets; th] bave an other legal process leviad, enforce or sued on or againgt all v subrstamtially all of your assete:{i) f2R to muake 2 paymem under
any other b whan due; () dedzult unday sny other b us; or [} ara g iy unable to pay your debes as they imcome due.
13. Remediel: Lpon your dafaal uadss this Agreement, any olibgation of vurs to lnase Yquipmant or ems threof to you chall terminste, Upem yaur dafaull undet this Agrewmuat, wi miy, 8t our eption, (a)
procend by appropriale court netion or sctions, aither st law or in xquity, to enforee performunce by you of tha appl of this Ag eric tecover domages lor bresch thereol; and/er (b)
without notice or demand, dacl distaly due and payshle the pum of Ml Lease pi arwd ather fhan due snd dwing under thes or hedhubs tharets, phus the sum of the Less
pay fortha ; of this Ag o By hereto and upon wa shull have an i gt to pursue all i d by sw, ineluding, without Smitstion the following: (i)
VOU BEred 1o put us of the Equi upDn o {ii}wa are t0 enterany E here the Equip situmtiad sndtak tharaol or derand snd
without tegal proceedings; (i) 3t our request, you will 2 Equip o make H w3 A place desly by ud; Jiv) we may lesse or sal) the Equipmant arsiy porlion thereef, wpon such
1erms &35 wi My elect, and apply the net A ing ekl " on sctount of your obliy this andd {] charge you for all the expensas Incurred in tonnection
with the anforcamen| of sy of aur d g tosts of coltacth ¥'s Fews and coust costs, If ugon your detautt under this Agreement, wi biing $0It or otherwise Incur expenses for
protection of aur rights, you will pay our legal fees, In 2 reasonadie ameunt, fogether with our <ol ard courl costs. In addition, fros d shter the data of your default nder this Agreement, you
hall b Haabia for |ntee st on amounts dut us under this Agresmant v fhe rate ol ooe and one-hall percent {3-3/2%) per month wnlt paid, but inne avant more than the mutimpm rate permbred by lrw. All ot
pur seenedies bee cumulative, and I addition to any obhet remades provided for by liw and tay, 1o te by law. be ised eith by ty. Exercise of any one remedy shall
not be desnsed an slaction o such remedy o« prachuga the exerciseof smy other remedy, No failure pn opr PatciD wxercise any right of remedy and no delay bn wnerciiing any right or remedy shall speraty a5 2
wauver of any Tigh oF remacy or to medify the tenms of thiz Agreement. A waiver of default chat! ol be construd 85 3 waiver of sny o1har ec substquent defauly,
12. Agsignment: You hiwe no eight bo Rell, ransfer nr assign thic Ag lnexa the Equip Pt the Equip tahi udid by anyone other than thi LESSEE withou our prior weithan contant. Wa
may sl astign or transfer this Aguesmet withaut notice. You g that i we sall, u3gigh or transher this Agrwemant, the new LESSOR will heve the sama #ighte ind benallis thil we have now snd will not havy
o perform oy of our obRgationa. You agree that the right of tha new LESSOR wilf not b subject ta say def; o set-offs that Y have agak In tha evenl of 3 pale, msslgament o iransfer,
‘Wit agrail to rambin raspangite for sur phligations harsunder.
13. Consent 1o di snd K Law: THIS AGREEMENT SHALL, 3N ALL RESPECTS, BE CONSTRUED TO HAVE BEEN MADE 14 THE STATE OF MUSSOUAL THE RIGHTS AND LIABLITIES GF THE PARTIES
HERETO SHALL BE GOVERNED BY THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MISSOURE, THE LESSEE HEREBY CONSENTS TO THE JURISDICTION AND VENUE OF THE COURTS OF THE STATE OF MISSOURL 5T, LOUIS COUNTY, OR
ROCEEDING ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THYS AGREEMENT. LESSEE WAIVES PERSDNAL SERVICE OF ANY

OF ANY FEDERAL COURY LOLATED WY SUCH STATE IN CONNECTION WITH ANY ACTION OR P,
PROCEEDING AMD AGREES THAY THE SERVICE THEREG MAY BE MADE 3Y CERTIFIED OR REGISTERED MAIL TC THE LESSEE

SUMMONS, COMPLAINT OR OTHER PROCESS IN CONNECTION WITH SUGH ACTION OR
AT [15 ADDRESS SET FORTH HERELN, PROVIDED THAT TIME FOR APF E 15 ALLOWED  LESSEE, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAWY, WAIVES TRIAL BY ALRY IN ANY ACTION, PROCIEGING OR
u BETWEEN OR. LESSOR, LESSEE OR ANY GUARANTOR, LESSEE HERERY WAIVES ANY AND ALL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES GRANTED 8Y THE SECTION 24.508 THRGUGH 24522 OF THE UNIFORM

COMMERCIAL CODE.
14. Customar PO You agree that any Purchase Order issved to us cavering the Lease of the Eqidpment, i ikwed for purpozes of authoriaation, and none of kis terms and coritions shall modily the tarms of the
Apreement upon the eaecution theseaf,

15. Force Majeurs If the parformence ty LESSOR of smry part of this Ax inp d, hind dalnyed erothorwise mids Impracticabie by reaeon of any strike. 10od, rist, Hra, axplosicn, act of
farioriam, war of any bther casualty, by any 3t or request of & gavernmants! beay, or a1 o result of any cavse bayond the control of LESSOR which cansot be overcoma by ressonable diSgencs and without

unusual expense, LESIOR shall be excused from such pasiormunce to the eeient thal such event shall continue o prevent, hindur o dalay such parfi Itsuch conditinn]s} shall pravers
n wrsting, of tha Adunm sad axtan thireo! and LESSON shall ba #xcussd from all

Aermanently of any of LESSOR's abligations harsundar, LESSOR shall notify LESSEE, a3 saon ax B
{urther performance bereunder.
16. Entire Ag This and h Agr it red oniront of Lease. comains the eni b you and us a0 no modifications of this Agreament shall
be eiactive ualess Sn weiting snd signed by e sviharitad parties. Nedwithstending the loregoing, the parties hereto Y exkLULe one of Rore supplementel canracts, which sl become part of this

hereiram and signed by 1he: par with the peiginal vegqui for

Agraement. No smendmiitt o changes to this Agesement shall be effective uniess made in wrhk

acceptance.

17, Waivar: Yhe Iailure by the LESSOR, after any celauit by LESSEE, to mxarcise any right reserved to i, o 1o qaquire perfermance of any of the

walver of any such defsol or right to which the LESSOR Is entited, nos shall [t in wiy way atfect the right of the LESSOR te enforee such provisions ut a isler date.

13- Severabliity: i any ision of this Ay B ¥ t0, prakdbil ¥, or deemed Invald undax the Laws of any Jur T which it it souphi to be enforcsd, then, such provision shatl be

deemed inappliceble and omitted, bia chall not invalidate or sfect the rarmaining prowsions of this Agreement

"15. Nodica: AY written nothies, consants, and nthar pérmilted under this Agrasnent ah!l be made Inwriting snd shall be (as «locird bty the prrson orantity ghvan such natica) o]
view (.2, FatlEa), (c} maslad by registared or certiind madl] g prepald), ratumn eaceipt raquested, to the sddress lstad for

hiwnd dufiversd by massenges oF courhar sence, (b dufvered by apeens coutias ser
LFSSOR and LESSEE on page 1 of this Agréement unlpss 3 diiferent atidress k provided bulow o to Surh otber noerass st LESSOR of LESSEE may spacilyin witing given in accordance wrth this pasagraph.

Nehowds, COVENATS, OF pryvisions hereof by the LESSEE, shall not bea

110 LESSDR, Sy .. Dl P Wilels m . 5t ar
It to LESSEE FTTH Aakdreis:_ ;
Each such notice shall be deemad daifvarad on the warlier of [)j luﬂumllwclmudi!tymﬂnuuwmilrnwmar dapress courles service oz (1) o the date upon whichthe return receiptis signed
or daliveryis refuyed o1 the the postal muthori nat delis ., 05 the y be, of mailed,
20. Miscellangous: This Agreement lnures to the benefit o, and is binding upbin the parties hereto and thele Taspective helis, Jagatens, d assigns. )l more than one LESSEE is
nanid in this Ag the Mintility of ench shail be foint and several. ThisLease may be anacuted in o or mare counterpares, each of which will be titemad to be e origlne! copy of the Lewse and sll of
whith, when laken teg willbe dzemed tn itute one snd the same lease. The wxchange of copies of this Lease »nd of signature pages by facsimila and/or emait shall s and
dalivery as o the pacties and may be used in ey of the original Lasss for ell Burpeses. Signetures of the pariies rensmitded by facsimile wntl/or email shalkbe diwmed to be their onginal sigastures for any
Purposes whalsosver.

Custamer tnitfad_______




": COPIER / PRINTER MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

"ufals

" SUMNERONE

6691 Manchestsr Avenus, S1. Lows, MO 63139, {374) 533-8000. (800] 574-1911
COMPANY NAME |COMPANY NAME
City Of University City City Of University City
ADDRESS LINE 1 ADDRESS LINE 1
6801 Delmar Bivd . 6801 Delmar Blvd
ADDRESS LINE 2 ADDRESS LINE 2
cITy STATE ZIP CODE CITY STATE ZIP CODE
University City MO 653130-3104 University City MO 63130-3104
PHONE # EMAIL PHONE # EMAIL
(314) B62-6767 I meatlin@ucitymo.org (314) B62-6767 meanin@ucitymo.org
CONTACT NAME FAX ¥ CONTACT NAME FAXH
Mike Carfin Mike Carlin (314) 863-9146
BILL TO ACCOUNT # 'PURGHASE ORDER # SHIP TO ACCOUNT #
201183

BALES REP Pre-Sales Support Rop ORDER DATE BEGINNING DATE ADD TO EXISTING TANDEM NUMBER
Kristen Reading 10/31/118

QuiP OVERED RIAL # D B R O

“**See Addendum B™"

SERVICE PLANS;
SERVICE PLAN 1 - Fuil Service Waranty Protaction Pius {F.5.W.P. PLUS) ceverage includas all parts, labor, pholoconduciors or imaging units and all consumable supplies. Excludes
staples binding matersis, paper. mema tapa, purch dia and MICR toner
N 1A - Full Service Warranty Pratection Plus (F.S W P PLUS) coverage includes all pans. labor, pholoconductors of ineging units and all consumable supplies, intluding
Staples. Excludes binding malerials, paper, niemo fape, punch die and MICR foner
D BERVICE PLAN 2 Fyll Service Warranly Protection (F 5 W P.} coveraga meludes al parts, labor end photoconductons.
hininglsutye suppresser that ides such p L] d
AN TR CATIEGATAL

This Agreement doos not cover damage dus to lightning or powsr surges, A lig

NGRS AR ERISIRE G VIR ER: B R EUlEL S .
Mike Carlin (314 BB2-6767 meanin@ucitymo.org

Print Fleet Ingisttanon 1T Contact Name Cotlacl Phune Coniact Enal
[} 2 AUTO TONER FULFILLMENT ] YES Clno UPON SUCCESSFUL INSTALLATION OF PRINTFLEET
[1s
Metei Head Caniaci Name Conlaci Phone Contact Email
[
PriniRetoaf Cantaci Name Contsel Phore Contacs Email
B QPTIO
[ BASEBILLING O monTHLY 0 aquarTERLY L] ANNUALLY  (Ancusi biling includes 5% discount)
will be billed in advance and includes 8-1/2 x 11 B&W Pages and ¢ ar B-1/2 » 11 Color Pages
BILLING IN LEASE  Tne monihly lsase payment includes 80,000 8-1/2 x 11 BAW Pages and / or 25,000 8-1/2 x 11 Color Pages
GLICK BILLING C monTHLY QUARTERLY O annuaLLy
All / Addillonal pages will be bilied in arrears a1 © _$0.00805 Fer BAW Page and { or $ 0.04899 Per Color Page
3 monthiy or quarterly meler reading Is not ived, Ci agrees that an estimate of that monh’s or quarter's setual page usage will be used.
Customar acknowiedges having raed the terms end conditions shown above and on the roverse and agress to all such terms and conditions,
Accepted By: Company Name Date
Copying Concepts City Of University Gity
Approeved By: Appravod By: Title
X
Electrical Power Requil s the s responsibility to provide a fived wall outlet that 1s property greunded and mstalle per applicable eectrical coves. This ouliet shouid mee! the etectrical

requiroirents steted in (he Equipment Cparation Manual, If customer fails (o Provioe salisiactory power to the equipmen, tesulting in increased service calis andlor squipment damags. the customer will be
bitied for pas and laber al Copying Concents' current labor rates for repairs. Faiiure to provide salisfaciory elecirical power may aisa voud the manylaciurar's warranty coverage.

Rev 02115

J-2-4



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. {A) Guring the lerm of this Agreement, Copying Concepts shall make all adjusiments and repairs o the Ecuipment lo maintain the Equipmeant in good working order.
(B) During the term of this Agreement. Copy:ng Concepis shail provide fo Custemer, all necessary labor and parls, and pholoconductors so as lo enable the Equipment to

function in goad working order.
{C) N FEW.P. PLUS coverage Is selecisd, Copying Concepts, during the term of the agreement, wil prowde alt consumable supphes {except paper and slaples)

necessary to produce letter-sized or equivalent copies

2. Repair service and roulne preventative maintenance shall pe provided by Capyng Concepis during regular busingss hours. Copying Concepls' service technicians shal
have fult and [rea access to the Equipment during regular business hours for the purposes of providing repair service, rouiine prevenlative maintenance, 10 install retrofits and
medffications lo the Equipment and 1o inspect, 1es! and examine Ihe Equipment in accordance with Copying Concepts' policies and proceduras,

ly under coverage of this Agresmant and cannol be pul in goad working order to Customer's salisfaction

3. Replacement Guarantes - If the Equipment has been contnuoust
Curing the term of the Agreement, Copying Concepts shall replace, upon Customer's request, the Equipment wilh a comparable copiet/prnter {which may be & new or newly
refurbished machine} al no charge to Customer. The Repiacement Guarsntee shall remain in etiect for 60 months, or in the case of refurbished equipment, 36 months, from

the beginning data of this Agreement, unless sooner terminated by eilher party per the terms and conditions shown on this Agreement  Customer shall make such request for a
replacement copierlprinder in wriling to: Copying Concepts, Attention Customer Service, 6691 Manchester Ave, St Louis, MO 83139

if this Agreement covers cusiomer-owned printers, and said printers cannat be repaired, Copying Concepts reserves the right to replace that prinier wilh a like or similar
model al no cost to the Customer.

I this Agresment covers mullipie pieces of equipment thal have been installed on differanl dales,
insiallation on a copier-by-copiar / printar-by-printer basis

this replacement warrsnly extends only 60 months from date of onglnal

4  Service Price Guarantee Copying Concepis guaraniees the price charged for the first 36 months of this agreement will remain the same as shown on the face heredf, If

the base price andfor pricing for a specific number of copies are included in a Lease paymenl, the base price ant/or copy charges. as well as any overage charges will be fixed

for the initial term of the Leass. This guaranies al'so applies 1o exisfing printers under the Copying Concepts Cosl Per Page Printer Service Program.

5. Uptime Performance Guaraniee During the term of this Agreement, if in the process of normal usg. the equipment is not in good working order, Copying Concepls will
unit 1o the Customer or fodedl, In the form of a credit, $25.00 per incident on conltracts of 12,000 copies per

have eight normat working hours lo repair or provide a “oaner”
month or less, or $50.00 per incident on coniracts grealer than 12,000 per month. If Cusiomer is focated more than 36 miles from the SL Louls Gity Limils, Copying Concapts
will have untl the end of the next business day to provide aither repair or & “loaner” before above penalty applies. This guarantea applies galy 1o products acquired through

Gopying Concepts

6. Additional Yralning { Support Copying Concepts provides en-going Equigment Overview Training at no charge. Copying Concepls alse provides additional support
services requested by our customers al a rate of §150.00 per hour. These services may include peripheral software support, or hardware issues when it is determined by
Copying Concepts’ Certilied Technicians that these issues are nol directly caused dy faully equipment.

Upon suceessful instaliation of all sold connectad units, our Digital Training Specialisis will provide network supporl \raining 1o the customer for up 10 two hours on black
and white equipment and four hours on color equipment Sel up and software instaliation of connected equipment will be limiled o one call and up to ten (10) worksiations.

Any training ime in excess of the two or four hours will be billed at $150.00 per hour.

7. The maintenance service, replacement warranty and uptime panalties shall not apply and when applicable, Cusiomer shail pay Copying Concepts the current labor, parts
andlor supply charges required as a resull of: (a) inadequate key operalor involvement or service performed by personnel olher than those of Copying Concepls, (b)
replecement of paper or taner it e equipment, (c) the williul act of Gusiomer, fegligence ralating to or misuse of the Equipment, accident, transportation, failure of efectric
power, alr-cenditioning equipment or humidity control, failure to follow operating instructions or any olher cause external to the equipmeni inclding, but not limited 1o, fire, flood,
lighining, earthquake, exposure to weather conditions or an Act of God, (d) use of parts or supplies (other than paper) nol obtained irom Copying Concepls or approved by
Copying Concepts in wiilling as sultable for use in the Equipmenl, (g} additional service due to relocation of the equipment, f) aoding or removing actessory fems, {g)
addiional need for service due fo the addition of an accessory tem not installed by Copyng Concepts or designaled as covered by lhis Agreemant, (h) delays in repairs as a
resull ef labor dislurbances or sirikes, (1} servises requested outside regular businese hours.

Printer accessorigs for HP printers and accessories not purchased through Copying Concep!s sre not covered under this Agreement.

8. This Agreement terminates sooner of {a) the date or elapsed copy amount shown on the face of this Agreemeni, or (b) Copying Concapis may terminals ils obligations
under this agreement if Customer’s account with Copying Concepls or Copying Concepts® Leasing Division bacomes more than 45 days in arrears, or (¢) Customer may
terminate this Agreement annually a1 the anniversary date of this agreement, or (d) if Customer has chosen Monthly Billing in Lease or Fiscal/Voluma in Lease Biliing, Cusiomer

may tarmingte this Agreement coincident with 1he lerminalion of that lease,

Upon cancellation by edher parly, Customer agrees 1o pay al the per-capy charge shown for any copies used in excess of those previously biled  Cusiomer agrees to
aithef return any unueed black or color consumable supplies and/er pholoconduciors which were provided by Copying Concepls for use in the Equipment hat are on hand or
instaled 2t lime of cancellation. o pay for such supplies and photogonductors at Copying Concepts' published prices for the unused portion of their estimated life.
Photaconductors and devalopers will be prarated based on manufacturer's published yields,

9. The warranties and obiigations of Copying Congepts set forth in this Agreemenl are in lieu of: {a} all other warvanties, express or implied. including implied warranties of
merchaniability and fitness for any parlcular use or purpose and (b) all olher obligations or tigbllilies for damages, including, but not limited o, personal mnjury ar properly, loss
of profi or olher consequential damages, arising ou! of or m connection with this Agresment or the services and products performed and provided hersunder,

10, This Agreement constitules the entire agreement belween the parlies with respect lo the subject matter hareof. and supersedes all previous proposals and stalements,
written or oral. No represeniation or statement not set forth herein shall be tinding upon Gopying Concepls as a warranly or otherwise, nor shall this Agreement be modified or

amendad unless in wriling signed by Customer and Copying Concepts.
Cusiomer Initials



o

asmEm

COPIER / PRINTER MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

" SUMNERONE

6591 Manchestar Averue, St Louis, MO 62139, (314 633-8000
Bill TO CUSTOMER INFORMATION: . -
COMPANY HAME COMPANY NAME

City Of Uiniversity City

. (800) 674-4911
‘ SHIP TO CUSTOMER INFORMATION:

Cily Of University City

ADDRESS LINE 1 [ADDRESS LINE 1 ]
8801 Deimar Bivd 8801 Delmar Blvd

ADDRESS LINE 2 [ADDRESS LINE 2

CITY STATE l ZIP CODE cITY . STATE 2ZIP CODE
Universidy City MO 63130-3104 University City MO §3130-3104
'PHONE ¥ EMAIL PHONE # EMAIL

(314; 862-6767 mearlin@ucitymo.org (314) 862-6767 , mearlin@ucitymo.org
CONTAGCT NAME CONTACT NAME FAX #

Mike Carlin Mike Carlin ‘ {314) B63-9146
BILL TO ACCOUNT # SHIP TO ACCOUNT #
201183
SALES REP Pre-Sales Support Rep ORDER DATE BEGINNING DATE ADD TO EXISTING TANDEM NUMBER
Kristen Reading 10/31/18
HE ] HEEL B P b H LRRT T

*~*See Addendum C*~*

E]]

O

SERVICE PLANS:

SERVICE PLAN 1 - Full Service Warranty Protaction Plus {F 5.W.P PLUS) covarage inchudes all parts, labor, photoconduclors or imaging units and all consumable supples. Excludes
staples, binding materials, paper, memo tape. punch die and MICR toner.

SERVICE PLAN 1A - Full Service Warranty Protection Plus [F.SW.P PLUS) coverage inciudes all parts, labor. photoconductors or imaging units and al consumable supplies, inciudng
Staples. Exchides binding materizls, paper, memo tape, punch dig énd MICR toner

SERVICE PLAN 2 Ful Service Warranty Proteclion (F.5.W.P.) coverage includes all parts, lzbor and ghotocondusioss.

. .7 ; < 7477.
mearlin@ucitymo.org

Mike Carlin (314) B62-6767

1
Punt Fieer inghallaton IT Cortact Name Cunlect Phone Comaci Email
2 AUTO TONER FULFILLMENT [J YES [InNo UPON SUCCESSFUL INSTALLATION OF PRINTFLEET
Oz
Meter Read Contaci Name Contar| Phpr Contact Emad
04
PrintReieaf Comac) Name Comael Phane Conlagt Email
A QPTIC
0 BASEBILLING O wmoNTHLY O auarTERLY [ ANNUALLY  taonual biling includes 55 discoune)
will be billed in advance and includes 6172 x 11 BAW Pages and/ or 8-1/2 x 11 Color Pages
BILLING IN LEASE  The monthly lease payment includes 4,000  8-1/2x 11 B&W Pages and / or Zero  8-1/2x 11 Color Pages
CLICK BILLING O montHLy QUARTERLY [ ANNUALLY
All / Additional pages will be billed in arraars al $0.01100 Per BAW Page and / or § 0.09020 Per Color Page
if a monthly or guarterly meter reading is not ivad, €. Bgrees that an estimate of thal month's or quarier's actual page usage wifl be used.
Customer acknowledges having read the terms and conditions shown above and on the revarse and agrees to ol such terms and condilfons.
Accepted By: Company Name Date
Copying Concepls City Of University City
Approved By: Approved By: Title
X
Elactrical Power Requir Il ig tha s responsibility o prowide a fised wall oullal thal is properly grounded and installed per applicable @lecincal codes. This oullet should mest the eleclrical

¥
requraments stated m the Equipment Dperaten Manual Il customer fails i provice valisfaciory power 1o the sqQuipment, resuibng in increased service calls and'ar equpment camage, he cusiomer wifll be
dilled fo- parls and 1abor a1 Copying Goncems’ Carrent labor rates for repairs, Failure to prowide salisiactory elecinical oower may 850 void the manufaclurer's warcanly coverage

Rev 02115

J-2-6



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. (A) Durng the term of this Agreement, Copying Concepts shail make all adjustments and repairs fo the Equipmen 1o maintgin the Equipment n Qood working ordes
(B) During the term of this Agreemant. Copylng Concapts shall provide ta Customer, all necessary !gbor and parts, and photoconduclors 5o as to enable the Equipment fo

funztion in good working order.
(C) If FES.W.P. PLUS coverage 1s selecied, Cop
necessary to produce lefter-sized or equivalent coples

ying Concepts. dunng the term of the agreement. will provide all consumable supplies {except paper and slaples)

2. Repair service and routine preventative mainlenance shall be provided by Copying Concepls during regular business hours. Copying Concepls' service technicians shall
have full and liee access o the Equipment duting regular business hours for the purposes of providing repair service, routine preventalive maintenance, o instalt retrofils and
modificalions {o the Equipment and fo inspect, lest and examine the Equipmend in acoordance with Copying Gencepts' policies and procedures,

3. Replacemsant Guarantes - if the Equipmenl has basn conlinuously under coverape of his Agreement and cannot be put in good working order to Customer's satisfaction
duing the term of the Agreement, Copying Concepts shall teplace. upon Customer's request, the Equipment with a camparable copierfprinter (which may be a new or newly
refurbished maching) at no change 1o Customer. The Replacement Guaranise shall remain in effect for 6O months, or in the case of refurbished equipment, 36 months, from
the beginning date of this Agreement, unless sooner lermnated by either parly per the terms and conditions shown on this Agreemenl. Gustomer shall make such request for a
replacemenl copier/printer in writing to: Copying Concepts, Atiention Customer Service, 6691 Manchester Ave, 5t Louis, MO 63139

it this Agreemenl covars cusiomer-owned printers, and said printers cannot be repaired, Copying Congepts reserves the right 1o replace thal printer with a like or similar

mode! al no cost to the Customer.

if this Agreement covers mulliple pieces of equipment that have been ins
instalialior: on a copier-by-copier / prinler-by-printer basis.

{alled on different dales, this replacerment warranty extends only 80 months from date of original

4. Service Piice Guarantee Copying Concepls guaraniees the price charged for the first 36 months of this agreement will remain the same as shown on the face hereof, 1
the base prica and/er pricing for 2 specific number of copies are included in a Lease paymeni, he base pnce andfor copy chargas, as well as any overage chayges will ba foeg
for the initial lerm of the Lease. This guarantee also applies (o existing printers under the Copying Concepts Cost Per Page Prinler Service Program.

3. Uplime Performance Guarantee Duting the term of this Agreement, if in the process of normal use, the equipment s not in good working order, Copying Concepls will
have eight nomat warking hours lo repair or provide 2 “loaner” unit 1o the Customer o forfei, in the form of a credil, $25.00 per incident on conlracts of 12,000 copies per
fonlh or iess, or $50.00 per incident on coniracts grester than 12.000 par month, If Custarner is located mors than 35 miles from the St. Lotis City Limits, Copying Concep's

will have until the end of the next business day o provide either repair or a "loaner” before above penalty apples. This guaranies applies gyly to products acquired through
Copying Cancepts.

6. Additional Jraiping } Suppont Copying Concepts provides on-going Equipment Overview Training at no charge. Copying Concepts also provides additional support
services requested by our cusiomers at & rate of $150.00 per hour. These services may include peripheral software support, or hardware issues, when il is determined by
Copying Concepts’ Cerlified Technicians thal these issugs are nol ditectly caussd by faulty equipment.

Upon successiul installation of all sold connecled units, our Digita) Training Speciafists will provide netwerk support {raining to the customer for up 10 two hours on black
and white equipment and four hours on color equipment. Sel up and software instalialion of connecied equipment will be limited 1o one call and up o len (10} workstations.

Any training lime in excass of the two or four hours will be billed al $150.00 per hour,

7. The maintenance service, replacement warranly and uplime penallies shall not &pply and when applicable, Customer shall pay Copying Concepls the cumert labor, parts
andior supply charges required es a result of; (a) inadeguale key operalor involvement or service performed by personnet olher than those of Copying Concepls. {b)
replacement of paper or toner in the equipment, ic) the willful act of Cuslomer, negligence reiating 1o or misuse of the Equipment, accident, transporiation, failure of electnc
power, air-conditioning equipment or humidity conirol, failure o follow operaling instructions or any other cause extemal 1o the eguipment including, but not limited 1o, fire, fiocd,
lightning, earthqueks, exposure to weather conditions or an Act of God, {d) use of pants or supplies (other than paper) not oblained from Copying Concepts or approved by

. (g) addilional service due to relocation of the equipment, () adding or removing accessory tems, {g)

Copying Concepls in writing as suilable for use in ihe Equipmenit
addilional need for service due to the addition of an accessary ilem nol installed by Copying Concepts or designated as covered by this Agreement, {h} delays in repairs as 2

rasull of labor disturbances or strikes, (i) services requested oulside regular businass hours.
Prnler accpssories for HP prinlers and accessories not purchased through Copying Concupls are nol covered under this Agreemsani,

8. Tns Agresment terminales sconer of {a) the date or elapsed copy amount shown on the Tace of this Agresment, or (b) Copying Concepts may erminala iis obligations

under lhis agreement if Customer's account with Copying Concepts or Copying Concepis' Leasing Division becomes more than 45 days in arrears, or (¢) Customer may
lerminate this Agreement annually al the anniversary date of this agreement, or {d} if Customer has chosen Menthly Billing in Lease or FiscalfViolume in Lease Billing, Customer

may lerminale this Agreemenl coincident with the termination of that lease.

Upon canceliation by eilher party, Customer agrees lo pay at the percopy charge shown for any copres used in excese of those previously billed. Cuslomer agrees to
aither retum any unuged black or color consumable supplies and/or photoconduslors which were provided by Copying Concepis for uss in the Equipmsnt lhet are on hand or
instalied a( time of canceliation, or pay for such supplies and photoconduciors at Copying Concepts” pubished pricas for the unused portion of their estimated Iife.
Photoconductors and developers will be prorated based on manufacturers published yleids.

8. The warranties and obligations of Copying GConcepts set forih in this Agreement are in lisu of: (a) all other warranties, express or implied, including implied warranties of
merchaniability and fitness for any parlicular use or purpose and {b) all other obligations cr liabilities for damages, including, but not limited 1o, persanal injury or property, loss
of profit or olher consequential damages, arlging out of or in connection with this Agreement or the sefvices and preducts performed and provided hereunder.

10. This Agreement conslitules the entire agreement betwaen Ihe parties wilh respect o the subject matter hereol, and supersedes all previous proposals and statements,
written or oral. No representetion or statement not sel forth hereln shali be binding upon Copying Coneepls 85 a wananly or olherwise, nor shall this Agreament be moditied or

amencded uniess in wriling signed by Customer and Copying Concepls,

Cuslomer Initials




" SUMNER ONE
Leasing Division

City of University City
ADDENDUM B
EQUIPMENT LISTING

Accessories

City of University City - Mayor (2nd Floor)
6801 Delmar Blvd. University City, MO 63130

1| sB989 [Kvocera FS-2100DN Printer |

City of Uriversity City - Human Resources (st Floor)
6801 Delmar Blvd, University City, MO 63130

1| SB994 [Konica Minolta bizhub C3350 |

City of University City - Aaministration {2nd Fioor)
6801 Delmar Bivd, University City, MO 63130

1| sBo18 |Konica Minpita bizhub C5548 ____|F5-534 50-Sheet Stapling Finisher: Copy Desk

City of Un:versity City - Facilities (Basement)
6801 Delmar Blvd, University City, MO 63130

1 I SBYY1 IKyocera FS-21000N Printer l

City ot University City - Print Shop (Basement)
6801 Delmar Blvd University City, MO 6313C

1| sC014 [Konica Minolta bizhub C854e IF5-534 50-Sheet Stapfing Finisher; PK-520 Punch Kit

City of University City - Finance Depariment {1st Floor)
6801 Delmar Bivd, University City, MO 63130

1 SC007 |Konica Minoita bizhub C554e FS-534 50-Shest Stapling Finisher; Copy Desk

1 SB997 |Konica Minolta buzhub 4750

City of Universily City - City Clerh {2nd Fioor)
6801 Delmar Blvd, Universny Cily, MC 63130

1__ | sB998 [Konica Minolta bizhub 4750 [

City of University City - Public Works (3rd Floor)
6801 Deimar Blvd, University City, MO 63130

1 SB804 [Konica MinoHa bizhub C554e FS-534 50-Sheet Stapling Finisher: Cony Desk

1 SB999 |[Konica Minoita bizhub 4750

City of University City - Communiiy Development (4th Floor}
6801 Delmar Bivd, University City, MO 63130

1 SC008_JKonica Minokta bizhub C554e F&-634 50-Sheet Stapling Finisher, Copy Desk

1 S5C001_{Konica Mincia bizhub 4750

City of University Cily - Centennial Commons
7210 Olive Bivd, University City, MO 63130

1 SB022 {Konica Minolta bizhub C554e FS-534 50-Sheet Stapling Finisher; Copy Desk

1 S$C002 |Konica Minolta bizhub 4750

City of University City - Fire Department
863 Westyate Ave. University City, MO 63130

1 SC010 |Konica Minolta bizhub C554e F$-534 50-Sheet Stapiing Finisher; Copy Dask

1 SC012 [Kyocera FS-2400DN Printer

City of University City - Fire Depariment
1045 North & South Rd. University City, MO 63130

1| 5C003 |Konica Minolta bizhub 4750 |

Ruth Park Golf Course
8211 Groby Rd, Olivette. MO 63132

1 | SC004 [Konica Minolta bizhub 4750 |

P.0. Box 5180 . St Louis, MO 53139
Phone: 314-633-8000 Fax: 314-633-2008

A Division of SumnerQOne Inc

J-2-8



e
" SUMNER ONE
Leasing Division
City of University City
ADDENDUM B
EQUIPMENT LISTING

------ ACCES50ies

City of University Gity - Central Garage
1015 Pennsylvama, University City, MO 63130

1__ | 5B996 [Konica Minoha bizhub 4750 |

City of University City - Heman Park Community Center
975 Pennsylvania Ave, University Cily, MO 63130

1| sc005 Jkonica Minolta bizhub 4750 |

City of University City - Police Department
8801 Deimar Blvd, University City, MO 63130

1 SC015 [Konica Minolta bizhub C854e ]FS-534 50-Sheet Stapling Finisher; PK-520 Punch Kit
i SC008 |Konica MinoMa bizhub C554e l F5-534 50-Sheet Stapling Finisher; Copy Desk
1 SCO3 [Konica Mincha bizhub C554e lFS-534 50-Sheet Stapling Finisher; Copy Desk

Ciy of University Cily - IT Department (3rd Floor)
6801 Delmar Bivd, University City, MO 63130

1| sBoe3 [Konica Minoka bizhub C3350 |

City of University City - Public Library
8701 Delmar Bivd, University City. MO 63130

1 ] SCo11 lKonica Minolta bizhub C554e —IFS~534 50-Sheet Stapling Finisher; Copy Desk

All other ferms and conditions of the lease remain the same.

City of University City (Lessee)

Printed Name & Title Date

SumnerOne Inc Leasing Division {Lessor)

Date

P.O. Box 5180 . St Louis, MO 63139
Phone: 314-633-8000 Fax: 314-633-3008

A Division of SumnerOne Inc



“SUMNER ONE
Leasing Division
City of University City

ADDENDUM C
EQUIPMENT LISTING

Accessories

City of University City - Central Garage
1015 Pennsylvaria, University City, MO 63130
1] [uSED Color Konica Minoita A3 Device ]
City of University City - City Manager {2nd Floor)
6801 Delmar Blvd. University City. MO 63130
1| |USED Color Konica Minotta Ad Device |

All other terms and conditions of the lease remain the same.

City of University City (Lessee)

Printed Name & Title Date

SumnerOne Inc Leasing Division {Lessor)

Date

P.O. Box 5180 _ St Louis, MO 63139
Phone: 314-633-8000 Fax: 314-633-8008

A Division of SumnerOne Inc J-2-10



NacWorid

Council Agenda kem Cover

University City

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2018

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: US Army Corps of Engineers — River Des Peres Update Study
Letter of Intent

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Agenda
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?: Yes

BACKGROUND REVIEW:

The US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) has proposed conducting an update to the River Des
Peres study. University City is considered to be a co-sponsor of this study. Representatives of the
USACE presented a status update on the project at the October 22, 2018 City Council meeting.

A draft letter of intent is attached for review, as requested by USACE. This letter indicates that the
City wishes to continue with the study and understands that there is a cost for University City,

which Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District has assumed under the Intergovernmental Agreement
dated September 28, 2016 (copy attached).

RECOMMENDATION:
The City Manager recommends that City Council authorize the City Manager to execute the Letter
of Intent as proposed.

ATTACHMENT:

1. Draft Letter of Intent to USACE
2. Copy of University City-MSD Intergovernmental Agreement



November , 2018

COL Bryan K. Sizemore
Commander, St. Louis District
U.8. Army Corps of Engineers
1222 Spruce Street

St. Louis, MO 63103-2833

RE: River Des Peres Project Authority

Dear COL Sizemore,

University City has served and continues to serve as both a project proponent and cost share sponsor
for the River Des Peres Project Authority. The Chief’s report dated May 1989 and corresponding
Congressional authorization in WRDA 1990 (Section 101) authorized construction of a structural
flood risk management solution along River Des Peres as it traverses the community of University
City, Missouri. During the project design phase, the USACE team determined that the authorized
structural plan would induce downstream flooding and could not be implemented as authorized. A
General Reevaluation Report (GRR) is required due to changed physical conditions and/or
assumptions to meet the project purpose which is to reduce flood risk to life and property.

We understand that the St. Louis District would need to proceed with a single phase GRR in the
feasibility phase. We also understand that the GRR must be cost-shared 50% Federal expense and 50%
non-Federal expense, and would require the execution of a Feasibility Cost Share Agreement between
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and the City. We understand the GRR may affirm the previous plan;
reformulate and modify it, as appropriate; or find that no plan is currently justified.

We also understand that should we agree to an approved project, and proceed into the design and
construction phase, that all remaining project costs would be cost-shared 65% Federal expense and 35%
non-Federal expense. The City will be responsible for acquiring all necessary real estate, responsible for
operation and maintenance that may result from the project as well as any necessary repair,
rehabilitation, and replacement activities for as long as the project remains authorized.

Sincerely,



Metropolitan St. Louis
Sewer District

2350 Market Street

St. Louis, MO 63103-2555
314-768-6200
www.stimsd.com

== -
I e e e
- e ™

=

October 12,2016

Sinan Alpaslan, P.E.

Director of Public Works and Parks
City of University City

6801 Delmar Boulevard, 3" Floor
University City, Missouri 63130

. ORISR
L oct 14 2016

BY: .. ..

RE: Intergovernmental Agreement — Federal Flooding Reduction Study

Dear Mr. Alpaslan:

Enclosed please find the fully executed original agreement between our agencies, for your

file.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please let me know if there are any questions or

comments, or if any additional information is needed.

Sincerely,

(s Hoy

Bart Hager, P.E.
Grants Program
Engineering/Planning

Enclosure



AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 2%‘“"day of Se phembes 2016, by and
between the Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District (MSD) and the City of University City (CITY),

regarding the University City Branch of River Des Peres — Corps of Engineers Study (10780).

WHEREAS, the MSD Charter Plan empowers the District to contract with municipalities,
districts, other public agencies, individuals, or private corporations, or any of them whether within or
without the District, for the construction, use, or maintenance of common or joint sewers, drains,
outlets, or disposal plants, or for the performance of any service required by the District; and

WHEREAS, CITY desires to complete a federal flooding reduction study for the Upper River
Des Peres area and has requested that MSD participate in the cost of the study; and

WHEREAS, the completion of the federal flooding reduction study is a necessary prerequisite to
a federal flooding reduction project in the area; and

WHEREAS, MSD recognizes the public benefit fo be deri\{t?d;fng;i federal flooding reduction
project in the area and desires to provide financial assistance:; and 2] 3!'%23{;‘

WHEREAS, this Intergovernmental Agreement allows the District the ability to provide cost
sharing and financial assistance to the City to enable the completion of the federal flooding reduction
study; and

WHEREAS, MSD Ordinance No. 14418 adopted August 11, 2016 appropriated the necessary
funds and authorized the Executive Director and Secretary-Treasurer on behalf of the District to enter
into an intergovernmental agreement under Contract. No. 20450 with the City.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of certain mutual benefits inuring to the parties hereto,
and to the public, the receipt of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. MSD will provide financial assistance to CITY as reimbursement for CITY’s costs to enable

completion of the federal flooding reduction study in an amount not to exceed $850,000

J-3-4



(Six Hundred Fifty Thousand dolflars) related to the University City Branch of River Des

Peres — Corps of Engineers Study (10780) project.

2. Prior to any payment of said financial assistance by MSD to CITY, CITY will invoice MSD,
providing details of costs incurred supported with copies of canceled checks verifying
CITY's costs. Only the direct cost of CITY’s local match cash contributions to the US Army
Corps of Engineers are eligible for reimbursement.

3. CITY will provide MSD with record copies of all work producis related to this federal
flooding reduction study.

4. Reimbursements shall be completed within 36 months from the date of execution of this
agreement by both parties, unless additional time is agreed upon in writing.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day and year

first above written.

METROPOLITAN ST. LOUIS
SEWER DISTRICT

BY: }2—-_ /"QWJ

Brian Hoelscher
Executive Director

APPROVED AS TO FORM
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

' BY: ( j b
Timothy Snoke

Secretary-Treasurer

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI

ba sz

Lehman Walker
ATTEST: City Manager

BY:

)
i

J Pufnm
City Clerk



INTRODUGED BY: Councilmember Carr DATE: August 8, 2016

BILL NO. 9291 ORDINANCE NO. 7017

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE

AN AGREEMENT WITH THE METROPOLITAN ST. LOUIS SEWER
DISTRICT (MSD) FOR REIMBURSMENT OF THE COST OF A FEDERAL
CORPS OF ENGINEERS FLOODING REDUCTION STUDY FOR THE UPPER
RIVER DES PERES AREA.

WHEREAS, the City of University City wishes t¢ enter into an agreement for
reimbursement with MSD for the City's costs to complete |the Corps of Engineers federal
flooding reduction study; and

WHEREAS, MSD reco ’nizes the public benefit of a fePeral flooding reduction project in the
area and agrees to provide financial assistance; and

WHEREAS, MSD will ripimburse the City an amount|not to exceed $650,000 for the
cost of the study; and '

WHEREAS, the Councji has determined that the completion of the federal flooding
reduction study is a necessary prerequisite to a federal flooding reduction project in the area.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS I‘T'OLLOWS:

for reimbursement for the federal flooding reduction study of the Upper River Des Peres area, the

terms and conditions of which are set forth in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by

Section 1. The City Manager i hereby authorized and direc:id to execute the Agreement with MSD
reference,

LA R

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage as provided by
law.

PASSED THIS 12" day of September, 2016

%ﬁm\u’"m&/

MAY®! ~

| LI
ATTEST: )
ipg%fwse&;;g

0 e . e
TY CLERK | Pt S
aidRESE R
| ER\ PGt
CERTIBIED O BE C@RRECTAS TO FORM: A ff”"
; @':y,.'_ § \h"

'-‘)’;;,3;9;;\ r. 1

" CITY ATTORNEY | e J-3-6




Neieng

University City Council Agenda Item Cover

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2018
AGENDAITEM TITLE:  FY16 Community Development Block Grant
Amendment/Reallocation —
Sidewalk and Curb Sections Replacement
AGENDA SECTION: Consent Agenda

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?: Yes

BACKGROUND REVIEW:

The 8t. Louis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program funding from 2016
has not previously been allocated to a project in University City. According to the grant
administrator there is $50,782.40 available in remaining funds to expend as soon as possible.

The Public Works Department proposes a project for “selected sidewalk and curb sections
replacement” in the eligible CDBG areas. The attached location list is populated using condition
ratings and field observations, as well as complaint records relative to the condition of the
sidewalks and curbs on the listed street sections.

If approved by City Council, staff will communicate the above-described purpose for the usage of
the CDBG funding to the St. Louis County Program Adrministration Office.

RECOMMENDATION:
The City Manager recommends that City Council authorize reallocation of the grant funds to the

“selected sidewalk and curb sections replacement” project at the listed locations.

ATTACHMENT: Locations/quantities list






009 SLP9 65¢ €101
00 T4 (4" Jua|] MOH A0 WN
0SsT Y4 9 Asjuey SN Alngsayeys
0S 4 f4 Asjuey SN [2xa1g
0s¢ 14 ot 15T8 1518 I'YqON
SL £ 0SE T4 14" ulsyy uediony 2JIys|IM
0s€ SC 14" SAl0 WA BJIYs|Im uedion
SLE 14 ST SAIIO 1N AYS|IM MOH
SLY T4 6T A0 "IN JIYS|IM aua|3
544n) ,00€ Q0¢ T4 8 SUWIBD N doC] ERES
T4 T4 LT susw|) N dooq UBWSH
0s1 9 SLe LT4 TT UOUIaA SYEDTE ) puea]
0s T4 4 SUWIRD N dooq pueja
00T Sz ¥ N dool Jewaqg puea]
S/ ST € YENTET) UOUWIDA ajesise]
SL € 00T 14 v UOUJIdA 20 YHON 91e35e]
144 6 qzE 74 €1 )es)sey aledisam VETNET)
Sty ¥4 T J1emse] TR sa1e)
00¢ T4 8 S)ed)sey 10 YHUON auueqe)
SL € 0s¢ 114 ot Juueqe) ajedisom 4@ yuoN
Sty T4 LT aAlO TN IYS|IM uRyy
0S¢t Y4 2’ Alngsajjeys ussyy 1aysiey
0s ST 4 1ST8/ABD AlRqInW Rqoi
002 4 8 ISYELTRTY EHER) Aqoig
T4 4 174 6 opIsus|d JOA0ISOM Aqouig
00¢ T4 8 JaA0)SAMA [lel] euoy Aqoig
00g 14 [4) AqoI9 Aqoig FENHER)
qind =) sqe|Ss 45 qe|s/)s sqejs ol woJl4 SEETITS
W9 W9 u?




J-4-4



N

Council Agenda Item Cover

University City
MEETING DATE: November 12, 2018

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Zoning Map Amendment — Re-zoning of 1167 Remley Ct.
from GC — General Commercial to SR — Single Family

Residential.
AGENDA SECTION: City Managers Report
COUNCIL ACTION: Passage of Ordinance required for Approval

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? : Yes

BACKGROUND REVIEW: The Plan Commission recommended approval of the
proposed Map Amendment at their September 12, 2018 meeting. This agenda item
requires a public hearing at the City Council level and consideration for the passage of
an ordinance. The first reading and public hearing should take place on November 12,
2018. The second and third readings and passage of the ordinance could occur at the
subsequent November 26, 2018 meeting.

Attachments

Transmittal Letter from Plan Commission
Re-zoning Application

Staff Report

Attachment A

PN

RECOMMENDATION: The City Manager recommends approval of the zoning map
amendment

K-1-1






Plan Commission
6801 Delmar Boulevard, Unliversity City, Misscurl 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168

Universtty Chty
September 14, 2018

Ms. LaRette Reese

City Clerk

City of University City
6801 Delmar Boulevard
University City, MO 63130

RE: Zoning Map Amendment — Re-zoning of 1167 Remley Ct. from GC — General
Commercial to SR - Single Family Residential

Dear Ms. Reese,

At its regular meeting on September 12, 2018 at 6:30 pm in the Heman Park
Community Center, 975 Pennsylvania Avenue, University city, Missouri, 63130, the
Plan Commission reviewed the above-referenced application by Regina Ruminova for a
re-zoning of 1167 Remley Ct., University City, Missouri, 63130 from GC — General
Commercial to SR - Single Family Residential.

By a vote of § to 0, the Plan Commission recommended approval of the re-zoning
Sincerel

4‘:4;(‘ AMG o~

Cirri Moran, Chairperson
University City Plan Commission



- T e e———

TR T ey e v =

Depariment of Community Development
6801 Delmar Boulevard <University City, Missouri 63130 -314-505-8500 -Fax: 314-852-3148

APPLICATION FOR ZONING MAP AMENDMENT: /6 7 Lo by et, MO 63/3D
Address / Location / Site of Building

1. Current Zoning Digtrict (Check one):
. Cc ﬂ HR HRO IC LC LR MR PA PD SR

2. Proposed Zoning District (Check one):
cC___ GC = PD YR

HR HRO IC c LR MR PA

3. Siate proposed use:

DR a O8N feleahial Homa

5. Describe proposed construction (please aftach additional narrative):
Rrertc Ra

M YTV A T e Y
1694 . 2towbroor /Movors 4. 110 43/44

7. Applicant's interest in the property (check one):

¥ Owner Tenant Under contract to purchase Under contract to lease
- Other (specify):

8, State name and address and daytime telephons number of owner, if other than applicant:
f%‘uv '4’]./!':00 va. FIY-393-3818
= |

—— Other (specify):

The undersigned hereby makes application for a Site Plan Review and requests the authorization of the City Council to

proceed with the activities described in this applicati :
06 [04 oot . ':12«4@‘/% pwnel—
Date licant's Signature and Title /

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Date; Application first received of
Application fee in the amount of $ Receipt #
Q: \WPOFFICE\PERMIT APPLICATIONS\MAP_AMENDMENT.DOC 572010

K-1-4




Requesting to rezone 1167 Remley Court from GC — General Commercial District to SR —
Single Family Resldential

COUNCIL DISTRICT: 2

LOCATION: 1167 Remley Ct.

FILE NUMBER: 18-05774

REQUESTED ACTION: Approval

APPLICANT Regina Ruvinova
7843 Olive

University City, Missouri 63130

STATUS: Property owner

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN CONFORMANCE
[]Yes [X] No [ 1 No reference

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
[x] Approval [ 1 Approval with conditions [ ] Denial

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION
[x] Approval [ 1 Approval with conditions [ ] Denial

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Existing Zoning: GC-General Commercial District
Proposed Zoning: SR- Single Family Residential
Existing Land Use: Vacant Commercial
Proposed Land Use: Single Family Residential

Surrounding Zoning and Land Use:

North: GC — General Commercial Commercial
East: GC — General Commercial Commercial
South: SR - Single Family Residential Single Family Residential
West: SR- Single Family Residential Single Family Residential

Process — Required City Approvals

Pagelofd. 4 5



Plan Commission. Section 400.3180 of the Zoning Code requires that Map Amendment
applications be reviewed by Plan Commission after receipt of staff report. The Plan
Commission shall report a recommendation to the City Council for their consideration.

City Council. Sections 400.3190 and 400.3200 of the Zoning Code require that a public hearing
be held by the City Council before making a final decision, subsequent to receiving a
recommendation from Plan Commission.

Fire Chief Comments
Police Chief Comments

Public Works Comments

Analysis

Property Information

The subject property is currently zoned GC — General Commercial and is about 5,100 square
feet. The parcel contains one building. It is located at the beginning of Remley Court, adjacent
to a parking lot and another single family home (see Attachment A) with access to Olive Bivd.

In the past, a dentist's office occupied 1167 Remley Court, which abuts both GC and SR zoned
districts. 1167 Remley was built as a single family home in 1846, At the time, dental offices were
permitted under “transitional uses” in single family residential where a property abutted a
commercial or industrial zone. Dental offices remained permitted transitional uses in single
family residential until 1970 when the ordinance changed to regulate home cccupations,
prohibiting medical, dental, and physician offices in a single family zoned area.

After 1970, a dentist still operated their business in the building. The current GC — General
Commercial zohing of the property likely resulted from a spot zoning to allow for the residence’s
previous transitional use to remain

Current Proposal

The applicant requests that the property be rezoned from GC — General Commercial to SR —
Single Family Residential. The intent is to use the property as a single family home. The
building footprint will remain the same.

Zoning Code Analysis

Article 14, Section 34-162.2 of the Zoning Code requires that Plan Commission review a
request for a map amendment and forward its recommendation to City Council. A public
hearing will be conducted at the City Council level.

The purpose of “SR” Single Family Residential districts, as set forth in Section 400.130 of the
Zoning Code, is;

Page2of3._4_g



“To protect and conserve areas of predominantly single-family detached dwellings, while
at the same time allowing for the construction of new dwelling units if in substantial
conformance with the character of surrounding single-family dwellings.”

Under home occupations prohibited in single family residential (Section 400.130.A) are;

“Medical or dental offices or clinics, including chiropractors, veterinarians, podiatrists, and
similar professions”

Replacing the transitional uses language, the code now explicitly allows or prohibits various
home occupations regardless of their proximity to commercial and industrial districts. Therefore,
this property was likely rezoned to accommodate a dentist’s office.

Staff Recommendation

The staff recommends that proposed rezoning of GC — General Commercial to SR — Single
Family Residential be granted for the following reasons.

1. While we do not know when the lot was zoned to GC, the fact that the structure
matches the size and shape of surrounding residential structures and was built
prior to 1950, like the surrounding residential structures were, suggests the
structure was originally built as a home and not a dentist office.

2. The lot and structure fit the prevailing pattern and character of single family
residential on its South and West sides;

3. The rezoning will not cause substantial injury to the value of neighboring
properties;

4. Approving the rezoning would increase consistency in the surrounding zoning
district by including a structure originally built as a single family home in the
adjacent SR district.

In conclusion, the staff recommend the proposed zoning map amendment be approved by the
Planning Commission, and forward its recommendation on the City Council. Please see
Attachment A for more detalls on gite location and character.

Page3of3c_4.7



ATTACHMENT A

Map |. Aerial view of 1167 Remley Ct.

Pagelofrk_.l_s



Map Il. Zoning of and surrounding 1167 Remley Ct.

T

OmE

iS5 Us

L]
[ Zoning
E0
D3

Q 2025 0426 0.26 Miles
. Ear| L i 1 1 i i i 1 1

Page2of5_4._.g




Image |. Street view of 1167 Remley Ct.

Page3ofis_¢ _1p



Image Ill. Street view of adjacent property to the North (7700 Olive)

Page4of|,§_ 1-11



Page50f}§_ 1-12



g

University City Council Agenda Item Cover

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2018
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: West Loop CID Task Force

AGENDA SECTION: City Manager's Report
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? : Yes

BACKGROUND REVIEW:

This agenda item asks the Mayor and Council to formalize the informal Task Force that has
been exploning the feasibility of creating a West Loop Community Improvement District and
its structure. Further that Council commits an amount not to exceed $35,000 to cover
expenses associated with this project, shouid the Council accept the feasibility of creating

the CID.

RECOMMENDATION:

The City Manager recommends approval of this item.






Neighborhood

mheWorld

University City Council Agenda Item Cover

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2018

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Contract for Next Generation 911 Service and Ordinance for
Approving the Contract

AGENDA SECTION: Unfinished Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?: Yes

BACKGROUND REVIEW:

St. Louis County Emergency Communications Commission is in the process of upgrading the
existing 911 Service throughout St. Louis County to enable text and video to 911, as well as
increased locatability services for 911 callers to allow for more accurate location information for
emergencies, including those calls received from cell phones. The equipment is being supplied
and maintained at the cost of the St. Louis County Emergency Communications Commission,
and ownership of the supplied equipment is retained by that entity.

RECOMMENDATION: The City Manager recommends Approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

NG9-1-1 Questions and Answers (Q & A)
NG9-1-1 Contract Cover Letter from ECC Director Mike Clouse
Contract for Next Generation 9-1-1 Service

Draft Bill for Ordinance Authorizing the Execution of a Contract with St. Louis County,
Missouri for Next Generation 9-1-1 Service

d=N G B =



Sainf Louis

COUNTY

EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS
COMMISSION

NG9-1-1 Questions and Answers (Q&A)

Question: What is NG9-1-1?

NG9-1-1 is an abbreviation for Next Generation 9-1-1, which is the industry identified term for
8-1-1 services incorporating national standards developed by the National Emergency Number
Association (NENA i3 standards). NG%-1-1 services move beyond the current Enhanced 8-1-1
(ES-1-1) service which only provides an address (or latitude and longitude for wireless phones)
and call back phone number. NG9-1-1 service is capable of handling additional data such as
video, text messaging, and enhanced locational routing of calls. Additionally, the sharing of 9-1-
1 components such as networks, servers, address databases, call handling and voice recording
equipment, aiong with the ability to transfer and handle voice calls more efficiently over a
redundant network, are ali improvements over the existing system. NG9-1-1 migration is
supported by the FCC, DOT, and other agencies as it will provide superior service for both end
users and the Public Safety community.

Question: Why is a new 9-1-1 agreement needed?

The existing agreement between St Louis County and governmental entities participating in the
Emergency 9-1-1 System requires amendment to include the many features now available
within the NG8-1-1 System and to include mandatory components currently provided but not
within the original agreements. Some current agreements have not been updated since 1978.

Question: What is new in NG9-1-1 that requires these changes?

NG9-1-1 moves the 3-1-1 infrastructure from analog lines used since 1950's to an IP network
backbone using broadband components supplied by various providers. The migration to IP
network, more specifically a dedicated Emergency Services |IP Network (ESInet), will allow the
integration of NENA i3 compliant services. These services include full service texting to 9-1-1,
transmittal of video, enhanced locational services, priority call routing, and a more efficient and
redundant system overall.

Question: What will the ECC be providing for the individual PSAPs?

The ECC intends to provide Language Interpreter Services, an ESinet between the PSAPs, the
data centers and the remote sites for monitoring the systems, two redundant data centers, a
centralized call taker system, local recording for both P25 Radio and 9-1-1 audio traffic, the
ability to handle SMS (texting) emergency request, priority/alternative call routing, 8-1-1 voice
and data transfer belween all participating agencies and adjoining counties within Missouri.
Additionally, the ECC will secure continuous, end-to-end monitoring of the NG9-1-1 system to
include the health, security, and quality of the ESInet and NG9-1-1 applications.



Question. What If | want additlonal consoles or services from GDIT for my PSAP?

The ECC is responsible for paying GDIT for all services and equipment as outlined in the GDIT
contract. f a PSAP desires additional services from GDIT, an amendment to the "Contract for
Next Generation 9-1-1 Services” between the ECC and the participating agencies will be
required. The Amendment would outline the specific additions, the total associated cost related
to new equipment and services, the role of ECC, GDIT and the PSAP during and after
implementation, and will require approval by the ECC before implementation

Question: What is the PSAP required to do during NG9-1-1 implementation?

Each participant agrees to permit the installation of all necessary NG9-1-1 equipment, network
components, and circuits. The participant also agrees to ensure other equipment installations,
changes and PSAP modifications are complete in sufficient time to permit system testing and
training of dispatchers within time frames established by the ECC. Also, the participant shall
NOT pemmit any third party to use the equipment, network or circuits.

Question: Why does the ECC need to act on my behalf to implement NGS-1-1 services?

The ECC is securing services that interact with the system as a whole and thus agreements,
negotiations, installations, and implementations are conducted on a countywide basis. The
ECC will act on behalf of all PSAPs to acquire the necessary circuits, hardware, software, and
services to operate the NG@-1-1 system.

Many of the components of the NG9-1-1 system depend upon providers that service some or all
PSAPs in our community. These entities must validate that each PSAP being serviced through
the ECC provided NG9-1-1 system acknowledges that the ECC is securing services for an
individual PSAP. This validation ensures that 9-1-1 calls are routing and handled correctly with
the minimum of delays.

Question: Who will | call with system problems or daily operational inquires?
The contact points and notification protocols are the same as today.

For emergency scenarios that detrimentally affect service to the public during all hours of the
day. (Examples include outages and equipment breakages).

Call St. Louis County Communications 636-529-8225 and the on call 9-1-1 Coordinator
will be paged.

For non-emergency inquiries reference daily operation during business hours Monday
thru Friday 08:00 AM to 4:30 PM.

ECC customer service email ecc@stioulsco.com, can be emailed any time of day as
long as it is not an emergency highlighted above as “detrimental to the service of the

public.
OR

ECC Customer Service telephone number 314-615-9551, can be called anytime of the
day as long as it is not an emergency highlighted above as “detrimental to the service of

the public.




amf LOLIIS

COUNTY

EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS
COMMISSION

03/19/18

St. Louis County Area Governmental Entities and Public Safety Answering Points (PSAP):

In the past weeks you have undoubtedly received information related to Next Generation 9-1-1 Services
{NG 9-1-1) from St. Louis County and the ECC. What you should have received is a MS Word version of a
document entitied “CONTRACT FOR NEXT GENERATION 9-1-1 SERVICE” (File name “NG 911
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT WITH INTERPRETER SERVICES.docx”). If you have processed this document
and returned it to the County please disregard this letter.

For those governmental entities and PSAPs that have not yet taken action, please replace the
document(s) you received with the appropriate document from those attached to this letter, as
indicated below. Once executed by your agency, please return the document to me at the following
address; St. Louis County ECC ¢/o Director Mike Clouse, 1150 Hanna Rd, Ballwin MO 63021. (Include
multiple copies if you would like a signed copy returned to your agency.)

For those entities that operate their own PSAP and for those PSAPs made up of consortium owners
(CC911, ECDC, and WCDC) please use the document titled “CONTRACT FOR NEXT GENERATION 9-1-1

SERVICE” If necessary, please contact your legal counsel to determine what steps you need to take to
enter into this contract.

Those entities who do not have their own PSAP and “contract” dispatch and communication services
from another police department, please use the document titled “CONTRACT FOR NEXT GENERATION 9-
1-1 SERVICE TO GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES IN ST. LOUIS COUNTY”.

Also attached is a Q & A document which sheds additional light on the purpose behind the contracts.
Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Mk 7—

Mike Clou

Director

Emergency Communications Commission
Saint Louis County, MO



CONTRACT FOR NEXT GENERATION 9-1-1 SERVICE

THIS CONTRACT, Made and entered into this day of 2018, by and
between ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURY, acting for the St. Louis County Emergency

Communications Commission, hereinafter referred to as “ECC”; and
, hereinafter referred to as “PARTICIPANT”;

Public Safety Answering Point(s) utilized by PARTICIPANT: (ex. “Central County 911 for Fire,
STLCOPD for Police™)

WHEREAS, ECC has entered into a contract with General Dynamics Information
Technology (“GDIT”) to design, provision, install, test and cutover a county-wide Next
Generation 9-1-1 (NG9-1-1) (“System™), to include six years of maintenance and support
services (“GDIT Contract”);

WHEREAS, ECC, through a State of Missouri cooperative contract, has acquired the
services of CTS Language Link to provide telephone interpreter services (“Language Interpreter
Service™) in conjunction with the operation of the St. Louis County 9-1-1 system;

WHEREAS, as the ECC transitions to the Next Generation 9-1-1 platform, it will become
capable of providing certain Next Generation 9-1-1 services to the locations used by public
safety agencies for answering emergency telephone calls which originate in the St. Louis County
area. These locations are known as Public Safety Answering Points (“PSAPs”). In particular,
the ECC will be able to route 9-1-1 calls to the correct PSAP and provide corresponding location
information via an Emergency Services IP Network (ESInet);

WHEREAS, in 1979 St. Louis County entered into cooperative contracts with the various
governmental entities participating in the Emergency 9-1-1 System throughout St. Louis County
(“Prior Contracts”);

WHEREAS, it is mutually beneficial to ECC and PARTICIPANT to supplement and
amend the Prior Contracts with this contract specifying the terms and conditions under which the
installation and operation of Next Generation 9-1-1 will occur; and

WHEREAS, PARTICIPANT is authorized to enter into this Contract by Ordinance No,
and ECC is authorized to enter into this Contract by Ordinance No. 9432 (1979).

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. ECC hereby grants PARTICIPANT permission to use the System, after it is
installed, tested and accepted, and the Language Interpreter Service subject to the following:

a. PARTICIPANT shall comply with the rules, regulations, policies
and standards established by the ECC (except in the event of
conflict with the terms and conditions of this Contract, which shall
control).



b. PARTICIPANT shall comply with all laws, rules and regulations
relating to use of the System, including but not limited to FCC
regulations.

2. Except as otherwise provided herein, the ECC shall be responsible for paying
GDIT for its services pursuant to the GDIT Contract, The ECC has the sole authority to amend
or modify the GDIT Contract and to authorize and order all additions, deletions and alternations
to the System. Should PARTICIPANT desire that ECC purchase additional NG9-1-1 equipment,
network components or circuits on PARTICIPANT’s behalf, PARTICIPANT shall sign an
addendum to this Agreement that specifically identifies the additional equipment and the costs
associated with it. PARTICIPANT shall be responsible for paying the actual costs of such
equipment, including any associated costs for installing, maintaining, repairing, extended warranty
and/or upgrading such equipment. ECC and PARTICIPANT agree that the provisions of this
Agreement will apply to all such additional installations, which shall always be owned by the ECC.

3. PARTICIPANT agrees to permit the installation of the necessary NG9-1-1
equipment, network components, and circuits and will make such other equipment installations,
changes and answering point modifications in sufficient time to permit system testing and
training of dispatchers within the time frames established by the ECC. All such equipment,
network components and circuits shall always be owned by the ECC and shall not be a fixture of
the PSAP. Upon termination of this Agreement, ECC shall be permitted, at ECC’s option, to
remove the equipment, network components and circuits provided that such removal does not
materially damage PARTICIPANT’s property and ECC agrees to return PARTICIPANT s
property back to its original condition. PARTICIPANT will not permit any third party to use the
equipment, network components or circuits for any purpose. PARTICIPANT shall not transfer,
sell, give or otherwise dispose of any of the equipment, network components or circuits without the
written consent of the ECC.

4. During the term of this Agreement, ECC may purchase additional NG9-1-1
equipment, network components, and circuits for installation at the PSAPS. ECC and
PARTICIPANT agree that the provisions of this Agreement will apply to all such additional
installations. PARTICIPANT understands and agrees that it will be primarily responsible for
funding and procuring additional NG9-1-1 equipment, network components and circuits
(including supporting equipment) in the event of growth of its individual programs or change in
location(s) of PARTICIPANT s designated PSAPs. PARTICIPANT agrees it generally must
fund any cost differences for additional features or substitutions that it requests.

5. PARTICIPANT hereby authorizes the ECC to amend or modify St. Louis
County’s contracts with Southwestern Bell and/or AT&T to accomplish the transition to Next
Generation 9-1-1, including, without limitation, changing the number of 911 emergency trunks,
adding new answering points, relocating or eliminating an answering point, and making system-
wide changes of a technological nature to upgrade system performance. PARTICIPANT further
authorizes ECC to provide certain Next Generation 9-1-1 services to PARTICIPANT’s
designated PSAPs at such time as the ECC, in its sole discretion, determines that it is ready and
willing to provide such services and to act on PARTICIPANT’s behalf to make any applications,



agreements, designations and/or requests necessary to enable ECC to provide the following Next
Generation 911 Services to PARTICIPANT’s designated PSAPs.

The ECC intends to provide, at a minimum;

a)
b)
c)

d)
e)

6.

An Emergency Services IP Network (ESInet) between each PSAP, data center,
and other remote sites as needed for monitoring and system operation.
Redundant data centers and network design in order to deliver a High Availability
(HA) system configured to support NG9-1-1 services.

Centralized call taker system serving each PSAP with NG9-1-1 caller
information.

Local recording of P25 radio and 9-1-1 audio traffic with system redundancy.
The ability to accept and handle SMS (aka texting) emergency request, to
implement priority/alternative call routing, to transfer 9-1-1 voice and data
clements to PSAPs within St. Louis County and adjoining counties, and to
integrate NENA i3 compliant services where applicable.

Real time continuous, end-to-end monitoring of NG9-1-1 system health, security,
and quality of the ESInet and NG9-1-1 applications.

All notices pursuant to this Contract shall be in writing and shall be given in the

manner and at the addresses specified below.

ECC:

Director of Emergency Communications
Karabas Communications Center

1150 Hanna Road

Ballwin, Missouri 63021

Fax: 314-615-9580

With a copy to:

County Counselor

St. Louis County Government Center
41 S, Central Ave.

Clayton, MO 63105

Fax: 314-615-

3732

PARTICIPANT:

Name/Title:

Address:

Fax:

With a copy to:

Name/Title:

Address:

Fax:




or at such different address as the parties may give by written notice mailed, faxed or delivered
personally to the addresses of the other party listed above. Any mailed notices will be effective
three days after deposit in the United States Mail, properly addressed with postage prepaid.

(2 The term of this contract shall commence on the date set forth above and
terminate on December 31, 2018. This Contract shall be automatically renewed from year to year
unless either party serves on the other party written notice of its intent to terminate the Contract
at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of any one year term.

8. Either party may terminate this Contract with or without cause at any time by
serving the other party with ninety (90) days written notice thereof.

9. At its sole discretion, which will be reviewed by the ECC on a yearly basis, the
ECC will provide Language Interpreter Service to St. Louis County PSAPs, subject to ECC
Policy 17-12, which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference.

10.  Except as otherwise provided herein, all terms and conditions of the Prior
Contracts shall remain in full force and effect.

ST. LOUIS COUNTY

County Executive

Attest:

Administrative Director

Approved as to legal form:

County Counselor

Approved:

Risk and Insurance Manager

Approved:

Accounting Officer



PARTICIPANT

By:

Title:
STATE OF MISSOURI )

) SS.
COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS )
On this day of , 2018 before me, a Notary Public in and for said

state, personally appeared [name], [title]
of [Participant], known to me to be the person who executed the

foregoing agreement in behalf of said Participant and acknowledged to me that he or she
executed the same for the purposes therein stated.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in
the County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written.

Notary Public

My commission expires:



INTRODUCED BY: DATE: October 22, 2019

BILL NO: 9368 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT
WITH ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI FOR NEXT GENERATION 9-1-1
SERVICE.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY
CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. the Contract for Next Generation 9-1-1 Service between the City of University City,
Missouri and St. Louis County, Missouri is hereby approved in substantially the form attached
hereto and incorporated by reference, and the City Manager is authorized to enter into and
execute the Contract on behalf of the City and take such further action as may be necessary or
desirable to carry out the intent of this ordinance.

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage

PASSED THIS day of 2018

MAYOR
ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY

L-1-10



Npeighborhood

mm‘Mﬁrld

UslvesityCY  Council Agenda Item Cover

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2018

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Parking Restriction on Jackson Avenue at University Drive
AGENDA SECTION: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? : Yes

BACKGROUND REVIEW:

A ftraffic request was submitted for restricting parking on the Jackson Ave. side of the 7400
University Dr. property where the detached garage of the property fronts Jackson Ave. A parking
prohibition is proposed in response from University Drive intersection to the City Limits, which would
then be continued into the already-existing No Parking restriction in the City of Clayton.

The above action, if approved, would prevent vehicles from parking on the West side of Jackson
Ave. in close proximity to the residential driveway of 7400 University Dr. and enable safer access to

the driveway.

The Traffic Commission voted to approve the request at their October 10, 2018 meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:

The City Manager recommends that the City Council approve the attached ordinance to amend the
appropriate section of the Municipal Code regulating parking prohibitions on certain streets at all
times.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Draft Bill amending Traffic Code, “Schedule Il — Table IlI-E Parking Prohibited on Certain
Streets At All Times”.

2. Traffic Commission Staff Report



INTRODUCED BY: DATE:
BILL NO: 9369 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE Il OF THE
TRAFFIC CODE, TO REVISE TRAFFIC REGULATION AS
PROVIDED HEREIN.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Schedule Ill of the Traffic Code, of the University City Municipal Code is
amended as provided herein. Language to be added to the Code is represented as
highlighted. This Ordinance contemplates no revisions to the Code other than those so
designated; any language or provisions from the Code omitted from this Ordinance is
represented by an ellipsis and remains in full force and effect.

Section 2. Schedule |1t of the University City Municipal Code is hereby amended to add
Jackson Avenue: On the West side from University Drive to the city limits
southbound where the City has designated as a “No Parking Zone”, to be edited to the
Traffic Code as the “Schedule” — Schedule lll, as follows:

Traffic Schedules
Schedule IlI: Parking Restrictions
Table lll-E Parking Prohibited On Certain Streets At All Times.

Jackson Ave.: On the West side from University Drive to South to the south City
limits.

* %

Section 3. This ordinance shall not be construed so as to relieve any person, firm or
corporation from any penalty heretofore incurred by the violation of the sections revised
by this amendment nor bar the prosecution for any such violation.

Section 4. Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this
ordinance shall be punished in accordance with the provisions of the University City
Municipal Code.

Section 5. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage
as provided by law.

M-1-2



PASSED THIS

day of

2018

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY

MAYOR



m Department of Public Works and Parks

University City 801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0894

STAFF REPORT
MEETING DATE: October 10, 2018
APPLICANT: City of University City
Location: Jackson Ave from University Drive to Southern City Limits
Request: No Parking Signs
Attachments: Traffic Request Form

Existing Conditions:
Jackson and University Intersection.

Location of “No
Parking Signs”

At this location the residents have fear of safety of entering and exiting their driveway due
to the constant parking of vehicles for hours at a time.

Request
Place No Parking signs in the area from University to City Limits.

Conclusion/fRecommendation:

City staff recommends that the Traffic Commission approve this request due to the safety
concerns. This would meet with Clayton's No Parking restriction on the west side of
Jackson.

www ucitymo.org 1



Council Agenda item Cover

University City

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2018

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Olive Boulevard Commercial Corridor and Residential
Conservation Redeveiopment Plan; and RPA 1, RPA 2 and
RPA 3 Redevelopment Projects

AGENDA SECTION: New Business — Bills 9370, 9371, 9372 and 9393

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?: No

BACKGROUND REVIEW:

On August 23, 2018, the TIF Commission completed a public hearing and adopted a
resolution recommending that the City Council adopt ordinances approving the Olive
Boulevard Commercial Corridor and Residential Conservation Redevelopment Plan and
the RPA 1, RPA 2 and RPA 3 Redevelopment Projects described therein. Based on the
TIF Commission’s recommendation, four ordinances have been prepared — one approving
the Redevelopment Plan and three approving the Redevelopment Projects for each RPA.
The RPA 1 Redevelopment Project includes the mixed-use development proposed by
Novus Development near the Olive Boulevard and I-170 interchange. The RPA 2
Redevelopment Project includes the residential area north of Olive Boulevard and the RPA
3 Redevelopment Project includes the Olive Boulevard commercial corridor. The
Redevelopment Plan provides for $70.5 million of TIF assistance for RPA 1 and
approximately $15 million of TIF assistance for RPA 2 and RPA 3. The City’s staff and
consultants are currently negotiating a redevelopment agreement with Novus Development
to provide the terms and conditions upon which the TIF assistance for RPA 1 will be
provided. This redevelopment agreement will be the subject of a future ordinance.

The TIF Act requires that the Redevelopment Plan and Redevelopment Project ordinances
be introduced between 14 and 90 days from the completion of the TIF Commission’s public
hearing. However, after introduction, they may be tabled until the City wishes to activate
tax increment financing (such as when negotiation of the redevelopment agreement is
complete).

RECOMMENDATION:
The City Manager recommends approval.

ATTACHMENTS:
Bill Numbers: 9370, 9371, 9372, 9373

Page 1 of 2 M2-M3-M4-M5- 1



Page 2 of2 M2-M3-M4-M5- 2



INTRODUCED BY: DATE: November 12, 2018
BILL NO. 9370 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE DESIGNATING A PORTION OF THE CITY OF
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS A REDEVELOPMENT AREA;
APPROVING THE OLIVE BOULEVARD COMMERCIAL CORRIDOR AND
RESIDENTIAL CONSERVATION REDEVELOPMENT PLAN; AND MAKING
FINDINGS RELATED THERETO.

WHEREAS, the Real Property Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act, Sections 99.800
to 99.865 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended (the “Act™), authorizes municipalities to
undertake redevelopment projects in blighted, conservation or economic development areas, as defined in
the Act; and

WHEREAS, the City of University City, Missouri (the “City™) duly created the Tax Increment
Financing Commission of the City of University City, Missouri (the “TIF Commission™) pursuant to the
Act; and

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the TIF Commission to hold hearings with respect to proposed
redevelopment areas, plans and projects and to make recommendations thereon to the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the TIF Commission reviewed & plan for redevelopment known as the Olive
Boulevard Commercial Corridor and Residential Conservation Redevelopment Plan, attached as
Exhibit A hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (the “Redevelopment Plan™), for the
redevelopment of approximately 800 acres generally bounded by I-170 on the west, the University City
city limits on the north and east, and Olive Boulevard on the south (but also including commercial
property on both the south and north sides of Olive Boulevard and residential property south of Olive
Boulevard on Briscoe Place and Mayflower Court) (as further described in the Redevelopment Plan, the
“Redevelepment Area™); and

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Plan divides the Redevelopment Area into three redevelopment
project areas (each, an “RPA™); and

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Plan envisions that “RPA 1” will be redeveloped for a mix of
uses, including retail, restaurant, office, multi-family apartments, senior living apartments and hotel uses
{(as further described in the Redevelopment Plan, the “RPA 1 Redevelopment Project™); and

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Plan envisions that “RPA 2” will be redeveloped to promote
residential conservation through various mechanisms, including the implementation of a housing
improvement grant and loan program and the completion of various public improvements (as further
described in the Redevelopment Plan, the “RPA 2 Redevelopment Project™); and

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Plan envisions that “RPA 3” will be redeveloped to promote
commercial uses along the Olive Boulevard corridor through various mechanisms, including the
implementation of a commercial property rehabilitation grant and loan program and the completion of
various public improvements (as further described in the Redevelopment Plan, the “RPA 3
Redevelopment Project,” and, collectively with the RPA 1 Redevelopment Project and the RPA 2
Redevelopment Project, the “Redevelopment Projects™); and



WHEREAS, in response to a solicitation of proposals by the City, Novus Development
submitted a proposal for the redevelopment of RPA 1 (which it intends to implement through its affiliate,
U City, L.L.C (the “RPA 1 Developer™)); and

WHEREAS, the City intends to serve as the master developer of RPA 2 and RPA 3; and

WHEREAS, after all proper notice was given, the TIF Commission held a public hearing in
conformance with the Act on May 23, 2018, June 6, 2018, June 22, 2018 and August 23, 2018 and
received comments from all interested persons and taxing districts wishing to be heard relative to (1) the
Redevelopment Plan, (2) the designation of the Redevelopment Area, and (3) the approval of the
Redevelopment Projects; and

WHEREAS, after the conclusion of the public hearing, the TIF Commission passed a resolution
on August 23, 2018 (attached as Exhibit B hereto) recommending, among other matters, that the City
Council approve the Redevelopment Plan, approve the designation of the Redevelopment Area, approve
the Redevelopment Projects and adopt tax increment financing within each RPA;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The City Council hereby makes the following findings:

A RPA 1 and RPA 3 of the Redevelopment Area on the whole are a “blighted
area,” as defined in Section 99.805(1) of the Act. RPA 2 of the Redevelopment Area on the
whole is a “conservation area,” as defined in Section 99.805(3) of the Act. The Redevelopment
Area has not been subject to growth and development through investment by private enterprise
and would not reasonably be anticipated to be developed without the adoption of tax increment
financing. The Redevelopment Plan includes, and the City Council hereby finds and adopts by
reference, (i) a detailed description of the factors that qualify the Redevelopment Area and the
Redevelopment Projects pursuant to the provisions of Section 99.810.1(1) of the Act, and (ii)
affidavits, signed on behalf of (A) with respect to RPA 1, the RPA 1 Developer and (B) with
respect to RPA 2 and RPA 3, the City, as the proposed master developer of RPA 2 and RPA 3,
attesting that the provisions of Section 99.810.1(1) of the Act have been met.

B. The Redevelopment Plan conforms to the comprehensive plan for the
development of the City as a whole.

C. The estimated dates of completion of the Redevelopment Projects and retirement
of obligations incurred to finance redevelopment project costs have been stated in the
Redevelopment Plan, and these dates are no more than 23 years from the adoption of the
ordinances approving the Redevelopment Projects.

D. The City has developed a plan for relocation assistance for businesses and
residences in conformity with the requirements of Sections 523.200 through 523.215 of the
Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended.

E. Cost-benefit analyses showing the economic impact of the Redevelopment Plan
on each taxing district which is at least partially within the boundaries of the Redevelopment
Area are attached as Exhibit C hereto and are incorporated herein as if fully set forth herein,
which cost-benefit analyses show the impact on the economy if the Redevelopment Projects are
not built and if the Redevelopment Projects are built pursuant to the Redevelopment Plan. The

M-2-2
-



cost-benefit analyses also include a fiscal impact study on every affected political subdivision.
The cost-benefit analyses also include sufficient information from RPA 1 Developer and the
proposed master developer of RPA 2 and RPA 3 for the TIF Commission to evaluate whether the
Redevelopment Projects as proposed are financially feasible, and the TIF Commission has found
that the Redevelopment Projects as proposed are financially feasible.

F. The Redevelopment Plan does not include the initial development or
redevelopment of any gambling establishment.

Section 2. The Redevelopment Area is hereby designated as a “redevelopment area” as defined
in Section 99.805(12) of the Act.

Section 3. The Redevelopment Plan is hereby adopted and approved.

Section 4. The sections of this Ordinance shall be severable. If any section of this Ordinance is
found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remaining sections shall remain valid, unless
the court finds that: (a) the valid sections are so essential to and inseparably connected with and
dependent upon the void section that it cannot be presumed that the City Council has or would have
enacted the valid sections without the void ones; and (b) the valid sections, standing alone, are incomplete
and are incapable of being executed in accordance with the legislative intent.

Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
approval.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]



PASSED and ADOPTED THIS DAY OF , 2018,

(Seal)

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY

MAYOR



EXHIBIT A
REDEVELOPMENT PLAN

[On file in the City Clerk’s Office]

-2-5



EXHIBIT B
TIF COMMISSION RESOLUTION

[Cn file in the City Clerk’s Office]



EXHIBIT C
COST-BENEFIT ANALYSIS

[On file in the City Clerk’s Office]






INTRODUCED BY: DATE: November 12, 2018

BILL NO. 9371 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT FOR
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 1 OF THE OLIVE BOULEVARD
COMMERCIAL CORRIDOR AND RESIDENTIAL CONSERVATION
REDEVELOPMENT AREA; ADOPTING TAX INCREMENT FINANCING
WITH RESPECT THERETQO; AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ACTIONS BY
CITY OFFICIALS.

WHEREAS, the Real Property Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act, Sections 99.800
to 99.865 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended (the “Act”), authorizes municipalities to
approve redevelopment projects pursuant to the Act; and

WHEREAS, the City of University City, Missouri (the “City”) duly created the Tax Increment
Financing Commission of the City of University City, Missouri (the “TIF Commission™) pursuant to the
Act; and

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the TIF Commission to hold hearings with respect to proposed
redevelopment areas, plans and projects and to make recommendations thereon to the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the TIF Commission reviewed a plan for redevelopment known as the Olive
Boulevard Commercial Corridor and Residential Conservation Redevelopment Plan (the “Redevelopment
Plan™), for the redevelopment of approximately 800 acres generally bounded by I-170 on the west, the
University City city limits on the north and east, and Clive Boulevard on the south (but also including
commercial property on both the south and north sides of Olive Boulevard and residential property south
of Olive Boulevard on Briscoe Place and Mayflower Court) (as further described in the Redevelopment
Plan, the “Redevelopment Area™); and

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Plan divides the Redevelopment Area into three redevelopment
project areas (each, an “RPA”); and

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Plan envisions that “RPA 17 will be redeveloped for a mix of
uses, including retail, restaurant, office, multi-family apartments, senior living apartments and hotel uses
(as further described in the Redevelopment Plan, the “RPA 1 Redevelopment Project”™); and

WHEREAS, after all proper notice was given, the TIF Commission held a public hearing in
conformance with the Act on May 23, 2018, June 6, 2018, June 22, 2018 and August 23, 2018, and
received comments from all interesied persons and taxing districts wishing to be heard relative, among
other things, to (1) the Redevelopment Plan, (2) the designation of the Redevelopment Area, and (3) the
approvel of the RPA 1 Redevelopment Project; and

WHEREAS, after the conclusion of the public hearing, the TIF Commission passed a resolution
on August 23, 2018 recommending, among other maiters, that the City Council approve the
Redevelopment Plan, approve the designation of the Redevelopment Area, approve the RPA 1
Redevelopment Project and adopt tax increment financing within RPA 1; and



WHEREAS, on 2018, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. , Which
approved the Redevelopment Plan and designated the Redevelopment Area as a “redevelopment area”
under the Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The RPA 1 Redevelopment Project is hereby adopted and approved. The City
Council finds that the area selected for the RPA 1 Redevelopment Project includes only those parcels of
real property and improvements thereon directly and substantially benefited by the proposed RPA 1
Redevelopment Project.

Section 2, Tax increment allocation financing is hereby adopted within RPA 1 (as legally
described in the Redevelopment Plan).

Section 3. After the total equalized assessed valuation of the taxable real property in RPA 1
exceeds the certified total initial equalized assessed value of all taxable real property in RPA 1, as
determined in accordance with the Act, the ad valorem taxes and payments in lieu of taxes, if any, arising
from the levies upon taxable real property in RPA 1 by taxing districts and fax rates determined in the
manner provided in subsection 2 of Section 99.855 of the Act each year after the effective date of this
Ordinance until the payment in full of all redevelopment project costs shall be divided as follows:

(1) That portion of taxes, penalties and interest levied upon each taxable lot, block,
tract, or parcel of real property which is attributable to the initial equalized assessed value of each
such taxable lot, block, tract or parcel of real property in RPA 1 shall be allocated to and, when
collected, shall be paid by the County Collector to the respective affected taxing districts in the
manner required by law in the absence of the adoption of tax increment allocation financing; and

{2) Payments in lieu of taxes atiributable to the increase in the current equalized
assessed valuation of each taxable lot, block, tract, or parcel of real property in RPA 1 and any
applicable penalty and interest over and above the initial equalized assessed value of each such unit
of property in RPA 1 shall be allocated to and, when collected, shall be paid to the City’s Finance
Director, who shall deposit such payments in lieu of taxes into a special fund called the “RPA 1 —
Olive Boulevard Commercial Corridor and Residential Conservation Redevelopment Area Special
Allocation Fund” (the “RPA 1 Special Allocation Fund”)} of the City for the purpose of paying
redevelopment costs and obligations incurred in the payment thereof, Payments in lieu of taxes
which are due and owing shall constitute a lien against the real estate of RPA 1 from which they
are derived and shall be collected in the same manner as the real property tax, including the
assessment of penalties and interest where applicable.

Section 4. In addition, fifty percent (50%) of the total additional revenue from taxes, penaltics
and interest which are imposed by the City or other taxing districts, and which are generated by economic
activities within RPA 1, over the amount of such taxes, penaltics and interest in the calendar year prior to
the adoption of this Ordinance, while tax increment financing remains in effect, but excluding taxes
imposed on sales or charges for sleeping rooms paid by transient guests of hotels and motels, taxes levied
pursuant to Section 70.500 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, licenses, fees or special
assessments other than payments in lieu of taxes and any penaity and interest thereon, taxes levied
pursuant to Section 94,660 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, for the purpose of public
transportation and any other tax or fee excluded by law, shall be allocated to and paid by the collecting
officer to the City’s Finance Director, who shall deposit such funds into a separate segregated account
within the RPA 1 Special Allocation Fund.

-2- M-3-2



Section 5. The RPA 1 Special Allocation Fund is hereby established. The RPA 1 Special
Allocation Fund shall have a “PILOTs Account,” an “EATs Account” and such other accounts and
subaccounts as may be necessary or desirable for the administration of the Redevelopment Plan. All
moneys deposited in the RPA 1 Special Allocation Fund shall be applied in such manner consistent with
the Redevelopment Plan as determined by the City Council.

Section 6. The City Clerk is hereby directed to submit & certified copy of this Ordinance to the
County Assessor, who is directed to determine the total equalized assessed value of all taxable real
property within RPA 1 as of the date of this Ordinance, by adding together the most recently ascertained
equalized assessed value of each taxable lot, block, tract or parcel of real property within RPA 1, and
shall certify such amount as the total initial equalized assessed value of the taxable real property within
RPA 1. The City Clerk is further directed to submit a certified copy of this Ordinance to the County
Collector, and the City Finance Director is directed to certify to the County Collector the amount of taxes
derived from economic activities within RPA 1 in the calendar year prior to the adoption of this
Ordinance, as prescribed in Seetion 4 hereof.

Section 7. The sections of this Ordinance shall be severable. If any section of this Ordinance is
found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remaining sections shall remain valid, unless
the court finds that: (a) the valid sections are so essential to and inseparably connected with and
dependent upon the void section that it cannot be presumed that the City Council has or would have
enacted the valid sections without the void ones; and (b) the valid sections, standing alone, are incomplete
and are incapable of being executed in accordance with the legislative intent.

Section 8. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
approval.

PASSED and ADOPTED THIS DAY OF , 2018.
MAYOR
(Seal)
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK

CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY






INTRODUCED BY: DATE: November 12, 2018

BILL NO. 9372 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT FOR
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 2 OF THE OLIVE BOULEVARD
COMMERCIAL CORRIDOR AND RESIDENTIAL CONSERVATION
REDEVELOPMENT AREA; ADOPTING TAX INCREMENT FINANCING
WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ACTIONS BY
CITY OFFICIALS.

WHEREAS, the Real Property Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act, Sections 99.800
to 99.865 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended (the “Act™), authorizes municipalities to
approve redevelopment projects pursuant to the Act; and

WHEREAS, the City of University City, Missouri (the “City”) duly created the Tax Increment
Financing Commission of the City of University City, Missouri {the “TIF Commission™) pursuant to the
Act; and

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the TIF Commission to hold hearings with respect to proposed
redevelopment areas, plans and projects and to make recommendations thereon to the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the TIF Commission reviewed a plan for redevelopment known as the Olive
Boulevard Commercial Corridor and Residential Conservation Redevelopment Plan (the “Redevelopment
Plan”), for the redevelopment of approximately 800 acres generally bounded by I-170 on the west, the
University City city limits on the north and east, and Olive Boulevard on the south (but also including
commercial property on both the south and north sides of Olive Boulevard and residential property south
of QOlive Boulevard on Briscoe Place and Mayflower Court) (as further described in the Redevelopment
Plan, the “Redevelopment Area™); and

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Plan divides the Redevelopment Area into three redevelopment
project areas (each, an “RPA™); and

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Plan envisions that “RPA 2” will be redeveloped to promote
residential conservation through various mechanisms, including the implementation of a housing
improvement grant and loan program and the completion of various public improvements (as further
described in the Redevelopment Plan, the “RPA 2 Redevelopment Project”); and

WHEREAS, after all proper notice was given, the TIF Commission held a public hearing in
conformance with the Act on May 23, 2018, June 6, 2018, June 22, 2018 and August 23, 2018, and
received comments from all interested persons and taxing districts wishing to be heard relative, among
other things, to (1) the Redevelopment Plan, (2) the designation of the Redevelopment Area, and (3) the
approval of the RPA 2 Redevelopment Project; and

WHEREAS, after the conclusion of the public hearing, the TIF Commission passed a resolution
on August 23, 2018 recommending that, among other things the City Council approve the Redevelopment
Plan, approve the designation of the Redevelopment Area, approve the RPA 2 Redevelopment Project and
adopt tax increment financing within RPA 2; and



WHEREAS, on , 2018, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. , which
approved the Redevelopment Plan and designated the Redevelopment Area as a “redevelopment area”
under the Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The RPA 2 Redevelopment Project is hereby adopted and approved. The City
Council finds that the area selected for the RPA 2 Redevelopment Project includes only those parcels of
real property and improvements thereon directly and substantially benefited by the proposed RPA 2
Redevelopment Project.

Section 2. Tax increment allocation financing is hereby adopted within RPA 2 (as legally
described in the Redevelopment Plan).

Section 3. After the total equalized assessed valuation of the taxable real property in RPA 2
exceeds the certified total initial equalized assessed value of all taxable real property in RPA 2, as
determined in accordance with the Act, the ad valorem taxes and payments in lien of taxes, if any, arising
from the levies upon taxable real property in RPA 2 by taxing districts and tax rates determined in the
manner provided in subsection 2 of Section 99.855 of the Act each year afier the effective date of this
Ordinance until the payment in full of all redevelopment project costs shall be divided as follows:

{1) That portion of taxes, penalties and interest levied upon each taxable lot, block,
tract, or parcel of real property which is attributable to the initial equalized assessed value of each
such taxable lot, block, tract or parcel of real property in RPA 2 shall be allocated to and, when
collected, shall be paid by the County Collector to the respective affected taxing districts in the
manner required by law in the absence of the adoption of tax increment allocation financing; and

2) Payments in lieu of taxes attributable to the increase in the current equalized
assessed valuation of each taxable lot, block, tract, or parcel of real property in RPA 2 and any
applicable penalty and interest over and above the initial equalized assessed value of each such unit
of property in RPA 2 shall be allocated to and, when collected, shall be paid to the City’s Finance
Director, who shall deposit such payments in lieu of taxes into a special fund called the “RPA 2 —
Olive Boulevard Commercial Corridor and Residential Conservation Redevelopment Area Special
Allocation Fund” (the “RPA 2 Special Allocation Fund™) of the City for the purpose of paying
redevelopment costs and obligations incurred in the payment thereof. Payments in lieu of taxes
which are due and owing shall constitute a lien against the real estate of RPA 2 from which they
are derived and shall be collected in the same manner as the real property tax, inchuding the
assessment of penalties and interest where applicable.

Section 4. In addition, fifty percent (50%) of the total additional revenue from taxes, penalties
and interest which are imposed by the City or other taxing districts, and which are generated by economic
activities within RPA 2, over the amount of such taxes, penalties and interest in the calendar year prior to
the adoption of this Ordinance, while tax increment financing remains in effect, but excluding taxes
imposed on sales or charges for sleeping rooms paid by transient guests of hotels and motels, taxes levied
pursuant to Section 70.500 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, licenses, fees or special
assessments other than payments in lieu of taxes and any penalty and interest thereon, taxes levied
pursuant to Section 94.660 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, for the purpose of public
transportation and any other tax or fee excluded by law, shall be allocated to and paid by the collecting
officer to the City’s Finance Director, who shall deposit such funds into a separate segregated account
within the RPA 2 Special Allocation Fund.

-2- M-4-



Section 5. The RPA 2 Special Allocation Fund is hereby established. The RPA 2 Special
Allocation Fund shall have a “PILOTs Account,” an “EATs Account” and such other accounts and
subaccounts as may be necessary or desirable for the administration of the Redevelopment Plan. All
moneys deposited in the RPA 2 Special Allocation Fund shall be applied in such manner consistent with
the Redevelopment Plan as determined by the City Council.

Section 6. The City Clerk is hereby directed to submit a certified copy of this Crdinance to the
County Assessor, who is direcied to determine the total equalized assessed value of all taxable real
property within RPA 2 as of the date of this Ordinance, by adding together the most recently ascertained
equalized assessed value of each taxable lot, block, tract or parcel of real property within RPA 2, and
shall certify such amount as the total initial equalized assessed value of the taxable real property within
RPA 2. The City Clerk is further directed to submit a certified copy of this Ordinance to the County
Collector, and the City Finance Director is directed to certify to the County Collector the amount of taxes
derived from economic activities within RPA 2 in the calendar year prior to the adoption of this
Ordinance, as prescribed in Section 4 hereof.

Section 7. The sections of this Ordinance shall be severable. If any section of this Ordinance is
found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remaining sections shall remain valid, unless
the court finds that: (a) the valid sections are so essential to and inseparably connected with and
dependent upon the void section that it cannot be presumed that the City Council has or would have
enacted the valid sections without the void ones; and (b) the valid sections, standing alone, are incomplete
and are incapable of being executed in accordance with the legislative intent.

Section 8. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
approval.

PASSED and ADOPTED THIS DAY OF , 2018.
MAYOR
(Seal)
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK

CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY



M-4-4



INTRODUCED BY: DATE: November 12, 2018

BILL NO. 9373 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT FOR
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 3 OF THE OLIVE BOULEVARD
COMMERCIAL CORRIDOR AND RESIDENTIAL CONSERVATION
REDEVELOPMENT AREA; ADOPTING TAX INCREMENT FINANCING
WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ACTIONS BY
CITY OFFICIALS.

WHEREAS, the Real Property Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act, Sections 99.800
to 99.865 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended (the “Act”), authorizes municipalities to
approve redevelopment projects pursuant to the Act; and

WHEREAS, the City of University City, Missouri (the “City”) duly created the Tax Increment
Financing Commission of the City of University City, Missouri (the “TIF Commission™) pursuant to the
Act; and

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the TIF Commission to hold hearings with respect to proposed
redevelopment areas, plans and projects and to make recommendations thereon to the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the TIF Commission. reviewed a plan for redevelopment known as the Olive
Boulevard Commercial Corridor and Residential Conservation Redevelopment Plan (the “Redevelopment
Plan™), for the redevelopment of approximately 800 acres generaily bounded by I-170 on the west, the
University City city limits on the north and east, and Olive Boulevard on the south (but also including
commercial property on both the south and north sides of Olive Boulevard and residential property south
of Olive Boulevard on Briscoe Place and Mayflower Court) (as further described in the Redevelopment
Plan, the “Redevelopment Area™); and

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Plan divides the Redevelopment Area into three redevelopment
project areas (each, an “RPA™); and

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Plan envisions that “RPA 3” will be redeveloped to promote
commercial uses along the Olive Boulevard corridor through various mechanisms, including the
implementation of a commercial property rehabilitation grant and loan program and the completion of
various public improvements (as further described in the Redevelopment Plan, the “RPA 3
Redevelopment Project™); and

WHEREAS, after all proper notice was given, the TIF Commission held a public hearing in
conformance with the Act on May 23, 2018, June 6, 2018, June 22, 2018 and August 23, 2018, and
received comments from all interested persons and taxing districts wishing to be heard relative, among
other things, to (1) the Redevelopment Plan, (2) the designation of the Redevelopment Area, and (3) the
approval of the RPA 3 Redevelopment Project; and

WHEREAS, after the conclusion of the public hearing, the TIF Commission passed a resolution
on August 23, 2018 recommending that, among other things the City Council approve the Redevelopment
Plan, approve the designation of the Redevelopment Area, approve the RPA 3 Redevelopment Project and
adopt tax increment financing within RPA 3; and

-5-1



WHEREAS, on 2018, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. , which
approved the Redevelopment Plan and designated the Redevelopment Area as a “redevelopment area”
under the Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The RPA 3 Redevelopment Project is hereby adopted and approved. The City
Council finds that the area selected for the RPA 3 Redevelopment Project includes only those parcels of
real property and improvements thereon directly and substantially benefited by the proposed RPA 3
Redevelopment Project.

Section 2, Tax increment allocation financing is hereby adopted within RPA 3 (as legally
described in the Redevelopment Plan).

Section 3. After the total equalized assessed valuation of the taxable real property in RPA 3
exceeds the certified total initial equalized assessed value of all taxable real property in RPA 3, as
determined in accordance with the Act, the ad valorem taxes and payments in lieu of taxes, if any, arising
from the levies upon taxable real property in RPA 3 by taxing districts and tax rates determined in the
manner provided in subsection 2 of Section 99.855 of the Act each year after the effective date of this
Ordinance until the payment in full of all redevelopment project costs shall be divided as follows:

(1 That portion of taxes, penalties and interest levied upon each taxable lot, block,
tract, or parcel of real property which is attributable to the initial equalized assessed value of each
such taxable lot, block, tract or parcel of real property in RPA 3 shall be allocated to and, when
collected, shall be paid by the County Collector to the respective affected taxing districts in the
manner required by law in the absence of the adoption of tax increment allocation financing; and

(2) Payments in lien of taxes attributable to the increase in the current equalized
assessed valuation of each taxable lot, block, tract, or parcel of real property in RPA 3 and any
applicable penalty and interest over and above the initial equalized assessed value of each such unit
of property in RPA 3 shall be allocated to and, when collected, shall be paid to the City’s Finance
Director, who shall deposit such payments in lieu of taxes into a special fund called the “RPA 3 —
Olive Boulevard Commercial Corridor and Residential Conservation Redevelopment Area Special
Allocation Fund” (the “RPA 3 Special Allocation Fund”) of the City for the purpose of paying
redevelopment costs and obligations incurred in the payment thereof. Payments in lieu of taxes
which are due and owing shall constitute a lien against the real estate of RPA 3 from which they
are derived and shall be collected in the same manner as the real property tax, including the
assessment of penalties and interest where applicable.

Section 4. In addition, fifty percent (50%) of the total additional revenue from taxes, penalties
and interest which are imposed by the City or other taxing districts, and which are generated by economic
activities within RPA 3, over the amount of such taxes, penalties and interest in the calendar year prior to
the adoption of this Ordinance, while tax increment financing remains in effect, but excluding taxes
imposed on sales or charges for sleeping rooms paid by transient guests of hotels and motels, taxes levied
pursuant to Section 70.500 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, licenses, fees or special
assessments other than payments in lieu of taxes and any penalty and interest thereon, taxes levied
pursuant to Section 94,660 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, for the purpose of public
transportation and any other tax or fee excluded by law, shall be allocated to and paid by the collecting
officer to the City’s Finance Director, who shall deposit such funds into a separate segregated account
within the RPA 3 Special Allocation Fund.

~2- M-5-2



Section 5. The RPA 3 Special Allocation Fund is hereby established. The RPA 3 Special
Allocation Fund shall have a “PILOTs Account,” an “EATs Account” and such other accounts and
subaccounts as may be necessary or desirable for the administration of the Redevelopment Plan. All
moneys deposited in the RPA 3 Special Allocation Fund shall be applied in such manner consistent with
the Redevelopment Plan as determined by the City Council,

Section 6. The City Clerk is hereby directed to submit a certified copy of this Ordinance to the
County Assessor, who is directed to determine the total equalized assessed value of all taxable real
property within RPA 3 as of the date of this Ordinance, by adding together the most recently ascertained
equalized assessed value of each taxable lot, block, tract or parcel of real property within RPA 3, and
shall certify such amount as the total initial equalized assessed value of the taxable real property within
RPA 3. The City Clerk is further directed to submit a certified copy of this Ordinance to the County
Collector, and the City Finance Director is directed to certify to the County Collector the amount of taxes
derived from economic activities within RPA 3 in the calendar year prior to the adoption of this
Ordinance, as prescribed in Section 4 hereof.

Section 7. The sections of this Ordinance shall be severable. If any section of this Ordinance is
found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remaining sections shall remain valid, unless
the court finds that: (a) the valid sections are so essential to and inseparably connected with and
dependent upon the void section that it cannot be presumed that the City Council has or would have
enacted the valid sections without the void ones; and (b) the valid sections, standing alone, are incomplete
and are incapable of being executed in accordance with the legislative intent.

Section 8. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
approval.

PASSED and ADOPTED THIS DAY OF , 2018,
MAYOR
(Seal)
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK

CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY






CALOP Commission Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, August 22, 2018
University City, U City Library, Room #2
6:30 PM

Members in Attendance: Patricia McQueen, David Stokes; Suzanne Greenwald; Robert Wilcox;
Richard Ruderer; Kymal Dockett

Members Absent: Dennis Riggs

Others in Attendance: Councilmember Steven McMahon; Patrick Wall; Keith Cole

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Ms. McQueen, Chairperson, at 6:34 PM.

Approval of Agenda
A motion to approve the agenda was made by Mr. Wilcox and seconded by Mr. Ruderer. The

motion carried unanimously.

Approval of Minutes
A motion to approve the July 23, 2018 minutes was made by Mr. Ruderer and seconded by Mr.

Wilcox. The motion carried unanimously,

Treasurer’s Report
Mr. Cole reported the Treasurer’s Report as of July 31, 2018. As stated, the financial report was

accepted and will be filed for audit.

Chairperson’s Comments

Chairperson McQueen talked about how CALOP currently seemed to be where it was two years
ago before the RFP (Request for Proposal) and not for sure if CALOP was going to get additional
funding from the Economic Development Retail Sales Tax (EDRST). In addition, would it be
wise to have a meeting with City Council or City Manager. Councilmember McMahon gave
examples and a synopsis on how to apply for funding from the Economic Development Retail
Sales Tax. City Council makes the final determination on who receives money from the EDRST.
Do we do another RFP?

Agenda Items

Mr. Ruderer opened up his proposal, 1* Year Grant Programming, for discussion. It was noted
the dollar amount for line item For students or student groups should say Up to $1,500 and not
$15,000. This directed grant programming mission is to focus on positive aspects of University
City and to meet the needs of University City in a positive way.

The tentative timeline on proposal would be pushed back by one month, The propesal would be
exploring all social media sites that are available.

A motion was made by Mr. Ruderer, to proceed forward with the 1* year Grant Programming and
to hire a consultant. The motion was seconded by Mr. Wilcox. The motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made by Mr. Ruderer to table discussion on Grant Round Discussion until next
month’s meeting. The motion was seconded by Mr. Wilcox. The motion carried unanimously.

N-3-1



Ny

Green Practices Commission

University Cicy 6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-8767, Fax: (314) 863-9146
Meeting Minutes ~ University City Green Practices Commission
August 9, 2018
Location: Heman Park Community Center
Attendees Present: Jonathan Stitleman (Chairperson), John Solodar, Mary Gorman, Barbara
Brain, Tim Cusick (Council Liaison), Adam Brown {acting Staff Liaison)
Absent: Adam Staudt
1 Roll Call
2. Opening Round:

a. Barbara is a now volunteering at Forest ReLeaf.
b. Mary reported HopCat Is composting; possibly invite them to discuss with the GPC.
c. Jenny indicated the next Electronics Recycling Event is October 13™,
3. Approval of Minutes
a. 06/14/18 Green Practices Commission Meeting Minutes approved as written,
b. 07/12/18 Green Practices Commission Meeting Minutes approved with amendment.
4, Special Presentations

a. Public Comments: Barbara Pickard discussed the collaborative talks between U City
and Washington University and what is needed to move forward. Barbara also
discussed a movie produced by Renew Missouri about renewable energy that would
benefit the Green Practices Commission and University residents to see.

5. New Business
a. The commission voted for John Solodar to become the new Chairperson.

b. lenny reported on a proposal to sign a Memorandum of Understanding to enterintoa 6
month pilot program with Lime Bikes.

6. Old Business

a. Jenny discussed the draft Sustainable Practices Guidelines with the commission. Tim
Cusick suggested the guidelines be sent to the Stormwater Task Force.

Page10f2 N-3-2



7. Commission Reports

a. Council Liaison Update: Tim Cusick reported that August 23" there will be a TIF meeting
at the high school.

b. Quarterly Report — Waste/Resource Conservation: Jenny Wendt reported on the state of
recycling and the critical need to keep contamination out of the single stream recycling.

¢. Quarterly Report — Community Gardens: Barbara Brain discussed the following things
local governments can do to encourage community gardens:

Make sure zoning allows community gardens
Inventory open spaces and vacant land
Create a municipal community garden
Promote community gardens

Allow leasing of vacant land for nominal fee
Provide access to water

Form partnership with gateway greening
Use floodplain for gardens

8. Closing Round
a. Jenny—Resource Management recycling plant is closing.

9. Adjournment at 7:01pm

Page2of2 N-3-3



Council Comments

Councilmember McMahon mentioned the TIF Commission meeting is tomorrow night at 6:00pm
at the high school.

The question was raised, should CALOP meet with City Council?
Next Meeting Date (Tentative

The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 25, 2018, at 6:30 PM. Location is U City
Library — Room #2.

Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 7:35 PM.



meﬁr

Green Practices Commission

UbiversityCity 6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 863-9146
Meeting Minutes — University City Green Practices Commission
September 13, 2018
Location: Heman Park Community Center
Attendees Present: John Solodar (Chairperson), Jonathan Stitleman, Barbara Brain, Adam Staudt,

Tim Cusick (Council Liaison), Janet Carter {acting Staff Liaison), Liz Essman
(proposed Green Practices Commissioner)

Absent: Mary Gorman

1 Roll Call
2. Opening Round:
a. New Member Liz Essman is attending the meeting and will be sworn in soon.

b. Washington University/University City talks — City Manager has requested Washington
University provide a letter of support for the talks.

3. Approval of Minutes

a. 08/09/18 Green Practices Commission Meeting Minutes were not provided so were not
reviewed.

4. Special Presentations
a. Public Comments: None
5. New Business

2. Renew Missouri ~ Green Tariff Program: The Commission voted unanimously for the City
Manager/City Council to proceed with the non-binding letter for an expression of interest
in the program.

6. Quarterly Report — Education/Advocacy: Timothy Dugan: Vehicular Idling
¢ Environmental Justice component — Idling occurs in commercial areas or along streets
in areas of lower income housing; police cars, public transit, etc.

* |dling uses more gas, reduces quality of spark plugs, increases exhaust system
corrosion, etc.

e Public Health impacts — Idling vehicles lead to Increased pollution and increased
respiratory problems, asthma, allergies.

* Need to educate residential, city, and commercial drivers.
Page 10f 2 N-3-5



# Installing signs in the Loop and around Washington University.
e Suggestion to add an article to ROARS with idling facts.

e Adam Staudt asked: Are there after-market product that can turn off the vehicle after
a certain amount of time when at a stop? (This is a standard feature on some newer
cars) Timothy will look into this.

7. Old Business

a. Sustainable Practices Guidelines (Developmental Green Practices): Review document and
grid, how can success be measured — Commission would like to discuss this with Jenny,
possibly break down the discussion over several meetings. Tabled until next meeting.

8. Commission Reports

a. Council Liaison Update: Tim Cusick — Asked if any proposal would have impact on any
other commissions, possibly traffic and plan commissions.

b. TIF approved resolution to proceed with Olive/170. In the next month something
formally will be presented to Council.

¢. University City in Bloom will hold their Plein Air Art Event on September 23.

d. University City Historic Society hold a event on September 20 in rotunda of City Hall and
will attempt to light the beacon at City Hall.

9, Closing Round

10. Adjournment at 6:15 pm

Page2of2 \y_3_g



